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Chairman’s Statement

| am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Company”) the annual results of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2009. The performance of the Group this year
has been very pleasing as all of the Group’s core operating divisions delivered successful performances.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2009, the Group’s revenue increased to HK$4,473.7 million, an increase of
27.1% when compared with 2008. Profit attributable to the owners of the Company was HK$1,840.3 million, as
compared to a loss of HK$144.4 million in 2008. The earnings per share amounted to HK31.20 cents compared
to loss per share of HK2.56 cents in 2008.

DIVIDEND
The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK1.5 cents per share for the year ended 31st December, 2009

(2008:Nil). The Board will announce the dates for the closure of the register of members of the Company for such
entitlement of the final dividend as soon as possible.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement, incorporates the
Group’s business outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have experienced a successful year, though a challenging one in the early part of 2009. With our prudent
strategy, and the dedication, loyalty, professionalism of its staff, the Group is well prepared to meet the ongoing
challenges in 2010. | would like to express the Group’s appreciation for the efforts of our staff and look forward to

their continued support.

I would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors and our shareholders for their support
during the year.

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 1st April, 2010
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Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The core businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries and associates consist of property investment, property
development, hospitality related activities and financial services. The Company is a subsidiary of Allied Group
Limited (“Allied Group”). The Company’s interests in property investment and development and hospitality related
activities in Hong Kong are mainly held through its wholly owned subsidiaries or the 50% owned Allied Kajima
Limited (“Allied Kajima”), and in respect of property investment and development and hospitality related activities
in The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), through Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”),
being an associate held by Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”). The Company’s financial services
business is mainly conducted through the Company’s 62.31% holding in Sun Hung Kai as well as Sun Hung Kai’s
effective 58.18% holding in United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”). Quality HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA"), a
64.16% subsidiary of the Company, is engaged in the business of provision of healthcare services.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Financial Results

The revenue of the Group for 2009 was approximately HK$4,473.7 million, which was an increase of 27.1%
when compared with the year 2008. The increase in revenue was mainly due to the robust performance of
the broking and finance businesses, and the improvement in revenues in the consumer finance and healthcare
divisions.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company was HK$1,840.3 million, as compared to a loss of HK$144.4
million in 2008. The earnings per share amounted to HK31.20 cents (2008: loss per share at HK2.56 cents).

The improved performance was mainly due to:
- a substantial increase in contribution from the Group’s broking and finance businesses; and

- the Group’s property portfolio recorded a net fair value revaluation gain of HK$994.0 million as a result of
the recovery of property prices, compared to a net deficit of HK$633.0 million in 2008.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

There were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities during
the year.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

During the year, 43,739,691 warrants were exercised, resulting in the issuance of 437,396,910 ordinary shares at
a subscription price of HK$1.00 per share. The remaining 35,593,638 warrants which have not been exercised
expired on 5th June, 2009.

At the end of the reporting period, the current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) of the Group was 1.7 times,
which decreased from the 1.9 times applicable at the end of the preceding year.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s net borrowings amounted to HK$4,476.1 million (2008 :
HK$4,773.8 million), representing bank and other borrowings, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and bonds
held by a fellow subsidiary totalling HK$6,300.5 million (2008 : HK$6,940.6 million) less bank deposits, bank
balances, treasury bills and cash of HK$1,824.4 million (2008 : HK$2,166.8 million) and the Group had equity
attributable to owners of the Company of HK$12,641.3 million (2008 : HK$10,292.0 million). Accordingly,
the Group’s gearing ratio of net borrowings to equity attributable to owners of the Company was 35.4% (2008:
46.4%).
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont'd)

2009 2008
HK$ Million HK$ Million
Bank loans and overdrafts are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year 2,933.9 1,305.3
More than one year but not exceeding two years 505.8 238.0
More than two years but not exceeding five years 602.8 2,194.1
More than five years - 39.3
4,042.5 3,776.7
Other borrowings are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year 164.8 98.5
More than one year but not exceeding two years 10.2 -
More than two years but not exceeding five years 22.8 7.9
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 1,560.2 2,157.5
Bonds held by a fellow subsidiary repayable within five years 500.0 900.0
6,300.5 6,940.6
Analysis as follows:
Amount repayable within one year 4,658.9 3,561.3
Amount due after one year 1,641.6 3,379.3
6,300.5 6,940.6

The amount due to a fellow subsidiary and the bonds held by a fellow subsidiary and most of the bank and other
borrowings of the Group are charged at floating interest rates. There are no known seasonal factors in the Group’s

borrowing profiles.

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will be obtained or
renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and operations of the Group.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating activities and
present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable exchange rate exposure.

However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.

Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 49 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Litigation

() Following litigation that concluded in 2006, Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, holds a 12.5% interest in a 50/50 joint venture between New World
Development Company Limited (“NWDC”) and IGB Corporation Berhad in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia (“Joint
Venture”). SHKS has sought the assistance of NWDC and Stapleton Developments Limited (“Stapleton”)
to ensure that the legal interest of the issued shares of the Joint Venture company, being Great Union
Properties Sdn. Bhd. (“GUP”), which Stapleton holds on trust for SHKS be transferred to SHKS, and that
GUP acknowledges and records in its accounts in the name of SHKS the amount of shareholders’ loans
made on behalf of SHKS to it.

(b) On 25th February, 2009, the Market Misconduct Tribunal (“MMT"”) made findings and orders following the
conduct of proceedings relating to dealings in May and June 2003 in the securities of QPL International
Holdings Limited. The MMT’s determinations of misconduct against two employees within Sun Hung Kai
group resulted also in adverse determinations against Sun Hung Kai’s indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries,
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS”) and Cheeroll Limited (now known as Sun Hung Kai
Strategic Capital Limited (“SHKSC”)). The MMT ordered that the companies not again perpetrate any form
of market misconduct, that they pay the Government’s and the Securities and Futures Commission (“SFC”)’s
costs, and recommended that the SFC take disciplinary action against SHKIS. On 12th October, 2009 the
SFC reprimanded SHKIS and fined it HK$4 million. SHKIS’s and SHKSC's appeal against aspects of the
MMT’s findings and orders was dismissed on 22nd December, 2009.

(c)  On 14th October, 2008, a writ of summons was issued by SHKIS in the High Court of Hong Kong against
Quality Prince Limited, Allglobe Holdings Limited, the Personal Representative of the Estate of Lam Sai
Wing, Chan Yam Fai Jane (“Ms. Chan”) and Ng Yee Mei (“Ms. Ng”), seeking recovery of (a) the sum of
HK$50,932,876.64; (b) interest; (c) legal costs; and (d) further and/or other relief. Having sold collateral for
the partial recovery of amounts owing, SHKIS filed a Statement of Claim in the High Court of Hong Kong
on 24th October, 2008 claiming (a) the sum of HK$36,030,376.64; (b) interest; (c) legal costs; and (d)
further and/or other relief. Summary judgment against all the defendants was granted by Master C Chan on
25th May, 2009, but judgment with respect to Ms. Chan and Ms. Ng only was overturned on appeal by the
judgment of Suffiad ] dated 7th August, 2009. On 17th December, 2009 SHKIS was granted leave to appeal
that judgment to the Court of Appeal. The appeal has been fixed to be heard before the Court of Appeal on
6th May, 2010.

(d)  Details of proceedings relating to Chang Zhou Power Development Company Limited, a mainland PRC
joint venture, are set out in paragraph (b) of note 49 to the consolidated financial statements on “Contingent
Liabilities.”

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 53 to the consolidated financial statements.

Subsequent Events

Pursuant to the announcement of QHA dated 24th March, 2010, the board of directors of QHA has decided to

return HK$99 million of the surplus funds to QHA’s shareholders via the following two-step process in lieu of

proposing a final dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2009.

Firstly, QHA will undertake a share buy back at HK$4.1 per share to utilise HK$99 million. This will enable any

QHA shareholders who wish to dispose shares an opportunity to do so at a price which the board of directors of

QHA considers appropriate and reasonable for QHA and all QHA shareholders.

Secondly, the board of directors of QHA has stated its intention to declare a special dividend to remaining QHA
shareholders of any balance of the HK$99 million not utilised for the share buy back.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW
Properties
Hong Kong

The Group maintained its rental yield on its Hong Kong property portfolio. The first half of the year saw the
reduction in tourists and business travellers in Hong Kong due to the spread of swine flu and slowdown of the
global economy, although the hotel businesses gradually improved in the second half as the worldwide economies
began to recover. The performance of Ibis North Point hotel and Century Court serviced apartments for the year as
a whole was affected accordingly.

The local property market rebounded in the second half of the year. The net gain in the value of the Group’s
property portfolio for the full year was HK$994 million.

Allied Kajima, 50% indirectly owned by the Group and holding various properties including Allied Kajima
Building, Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel and Sofitel Philippine Plaza Hotel, experienced a decrease in
contributions from its hotels. In particular, the Hong Kong hotel business has been affected as indicated above.
However, Allied Kajima's results benefited from a fair value gain of its investment properties and recorded a profit
compared to a small loss in 2008.

Mainland PRC

During the year under review, Tian An, the Group’s principal associate, achieved a solid performance. Tian An’s
revenue rose to HK$1,083.5 million (2008: HK$473.3 million), an increase of 129% compared to year 2008.
Profit attributable to owners of Tian An was HK$1,067.4 million (2008: HK$711.1 million), representing a 50%
increase over 2008.

Tian An’s attributable total gross floor area (“GFA”) sales declined slightly to 91,700 m2 in 2009 (2008: 93,400 m?2).
A total attributable GFA of approximately 34,700 m? of residential and commercial property was completed
during the year, a decrease of 81% when compared with 2008. However, by the end of 2009, a total attributable
GFA of approximately 550,400 m? was under construction, a 36% increase year-on-year. Tian An currently has
an attributable GFA landbank of approximately 5,763,100 m?, consisting of 366,800 m? of completed investment
properties and 5,396,300 m? of properties held for development.

During 2009, the mainland government significantly relaxed its monetary policy in order to stimulate growth,
with major banks increasing their lending across all sectors of the economy. Tian An capitalised on the resultant
buoyant market sentiment, disposing of existing inventory and non-core projects. Although the mainland
government has taken some early steps to tighten policy, the long term prospects for the property market in
China still appear good. Tian An’s management team will continue to position the company to take advantage of
opportunities as they arise.

Financial Services
Broking and finance
° Sun Hung Kai, the Group’s broking and finance arm, reported revenue of HK$3,097.6 million, an increase

of 11.2% from 2008. Profit attributable to owners of Sun Hung Kai reached HK$1,258.4 million, an
increase of 263% from HK$346.5 million in 2008.

. Turnover and performance of most divisions recorded a marked improvement compared to the previous
year.
. Assets under management, custody and/or advice have exceeded HK$60 billion.

o As at 31 December, 2009, the margin loan book stood at HK$3,343.6 million, a 48.8% increase from the
previous year.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Services (Cont’d)
C()nsumer ﬁnan(:e

° The Group’s consumer finance division, UAF, delivered a record set of financial results for the year despite
a difficult first half resulting from a recovering Hong Kong economy and continued expansion on the
mainland. As at 31st December, 2009, UAF’s loan book stood at approximately HK$4.3 billion.

o UAF added eight more branches in Shenzhen during the year and one more in Hong Kong. Total branch
network has reached 62 outlets, comprising 42 in Hong Kong and 20 in Shenzhen.

o Additional licences for operating loan businesses have been granted in Shenyang and Chongging.
J UAF will continue to seek further opportunities for growth in China.

o When the Group acquired UAF in 2006, the forecast profit attributable to owners of UAF for 2009 was
HK$880.2 million, compared with an actual result of HK$519.7 million. The difference predominantly
reflects lower interest yield, higher impairment allowances on loans, and increased operating overheads,
including establishment costs relating to the expansion of UAF’s China operations. These influences may
continue to keep profits in 2010 below the forecast made at the time of acquisition.

Investments
QHA

o QHA has achieved growth in both revenue and net profit for the reporting year. QHA’s revenue for the year
ended 31st December, 2009 increased by 12.5% to HK$1,100.8 million from HK$ 978.3 million in 2008.
The profit attributable to owners of QHA was HK$75.9 million in 2009, a 17.7% increase compared to
HK$ 64.5 million in 2008.

o Core medical centres expanded from 42 to 58 in 2009 through acquisitions and organic growth.
o QHA is well positioned to support the Hong Kong Government in its healthcare reform initiatives directed
towards striking a better balance between private and public healthcare provision and establishing a

sustainable healthcare financing model.

o QHA is continually seeking opportunities to expand its healthcare business in Hong Kong and China.

EMPLOYEES

The total number of staff of the Group as at 31st December, 2009 was 4,270 (2008: 3,966). Total staff costs,
including Directors’ emoluments, amounted to HK$949.5 million (2008: HK$835.8 million). The Group reviews
remuneration packages from time to time. In addition to salary payments, other staff benefits include contributions
to employee provident funds, medical subsidies and a discretionary bonus scheme.

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS

Financial Services Business

Policies and Procedures

The Group continued to strengthen its comprehensive risk management framework during 2009. Risk
management policies and procedures are reviewed and updated to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Group’s business strategy. The risk management committee (“RMC”) is a standing committee which reports to the

respective board of directors. It is mandated with oversight in relation to risk-related policies which promote at all
times the proper monitoring and control of all major risks arising from the Group’s business activities.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (CONT’D)
Financial Services Business (Cont’d)
Financial Risk

The Group’s financial risk management is discussed in note 46c¢ to the consolidated financial statement, which
includes the management of market risk (equity, interest rate and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is defined as the risk of monetary loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes,
people and/or systems or from external events. The Group also extends operational risk to cover potential
monetary losses arising from legal and compliance issues. The Group is further strengthening the robust internal
controls that clearly identify lines of responsibility, the proper segregation of duties, effective reporting hierarchy,
business contingency planning and compliance with applicable regulatory requirements. The management of
each respective division is responsible for identifying, assessing, mitigating and controlling risks inherent in their
respective business processes, activities and products. This process includes periodic monitoring and ongoing
reviews conducted by respective compliance, risks control or internal audit teams, which act independently and
report regularly to the RMC and the Group’s senior management.

Reputational Risk

Reputational risk, whether genuine or not, may potentially lead to declines in the customer base, revenue erosion
or costly litigation, while adversely affecting the Group’s overall franchise value. In view of the importance in
ensuring the well-being of the Group, senior management has adopted a comprehensive approach in managing
reputational risks through sound corporate governance practices. The objective is to ensure that adequate and
comprehensive employee training is provided to all Group employees and sales personnel, that key operating
procedures manuals are updated, that responsibilities and duties are properly segregated, and that the internal
control functions reporting directly to the RMC and the relevant audit committees remain independent.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Business operating environment has seen a marked improvement since experiencing a trough in March 2009. The
challenge for 2010 is an operational environment where there is a delicate balance between low interest rates
and rising inflation. We are concerned that central banks may decide to raise rates thereby dampening sentiment
should the rate of inflation increase beyond expectations.

The Board has always concentrated on building its core businesses where it believes it can add value and will
continue to prudently implement its stated strategies for the benefit of the Group and all its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for their effort and contribution in 2009, and would like to express
appreciation to the Shareholders for their continual support.

Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 1st April, 2010

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 68, was appointed the Chairman and a Non-Executive Director of the Company
in January 2007. He graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted as
a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Australia. He is currently a non-
practising barrister. He has a broad range of corporate and business experience and has served as a director, and
in some instances chairman of the board of directors, of a number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong
Kong and elsewhere. He is also the chairman and a non-executive director of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”") and
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited and a non-executive director of SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (formerly
known as Yu Ming Investments Limited).

PATRICK LEE SENG WEI

Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, aged 58, joined the Company in February 1987 as an Executive Director and became
the Chief Executive of the Company in March 1994. An architect, he worked for IBM Australia before becoming
involved in property development in Malaysia and Hong Kong more than twenty-four years ago. He has extensive
experience in the property field. He is also a non-executive director of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”) and
an executive director and the managing director of Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI").

LI CHI KONG

Mr. Li Chi Kong, aged 56, was appointed Financial Controller and Executive Director of the Company in August
1997 and October 1999 respectively. He was appointed the Company Secretary of the Company in May 2007. He is
a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). He has broad experience in the finance and accounting field, having worked in
two major audit firms and as group financial controller for several sizeable listed companies in Hong Kong. He
is also the group financial controller of AGL. He was previously the vice president and an executive director of
Shanghai Allied Cement Limited (now known as ChinaVision Media Group Limited). He resigned as an executive
director of TACI in October 2009.

HENRY LAI HIN WING

Mr. Henry Lai Hin Wing, aged 53, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
February 2001 and re-designated as a Non-Executive Director of the Company in September 2004. He is a partner
of Messrs. P. C. Woo & Co., a firm of solicitors and notaries in Hong Kong, and has been practising in the legal
field for more than twenty-eight years. Graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Law
degree, Mr. Lai was admitted as a solicitor in Hong Kong, England and Wales and the State of Victoria, Australia.
Mr. Lai is a Notary Public and a China Appointed Attesting Officer in Hong Kong. He is also an independent
non-executive director of Richfield Group Holdings Limited. He was previously an independent non-executive
director of UURG Corporation Limited (formerly known as Global Solution Engineering Limited).

STEVEN LEE SIU CHUNG

Mr. Steven Lee Siu Chung, aged 62, was appointed a Non-Executive Director of the Company in September 2004.
He is an associate member of the Chartered Institute of Bankers, London, U.K. He has over thirty-five years of
working experience at senior management level in the banking and financial industry in Hong Kong and overseas.
Mr. Lee is an employee of AG Capital Limited which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL.

JOHN DOUGLAS MACKIE

Mr. John Douglas Mackie, aged 81, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
February 2004. He is the founder and chairman of JDM Associates Limited, and was a major shareholder of a
group of companies which is a leading distributor of sports and leisure merchandise in Hong Kong. Graduated
from the University of Western Australia and Harvard Business School, Mr. Mackie has over fifty years of
performance orientated experience as chief executive officer and lately sole proprietor serving in general,
marketing consultancy and representation, and has had extensive experience and successes in agency distribution,
manufacturing — proprietary and franchised retailing — supermarket, drugstore specialised products and sourcing.
He is also an independent non-executive director of AGL.

R 27 Annual Report 2009
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

STEVEN SAMUEL ZOELLNER

Mr. Steven Samuel Zoellner, aged 40, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
September 2004. He graduated from the Scots College in Sydney, Australia and completed a real estate licensing
course. Mr. Zoellner has been a real estate agent since 1987 and has extensive experience in the industry.
Mr. Zoellner has been involved in some of the more prominent upper end residential sales and development
sites in Australia. He has previously owned Elders Double Bay for the provision of a variety of real estate services
which he sold in the year 2000. Since 2002 he has been the principal of Laing & Simmons Double Bay which
consistently sells the most exclusive real estate in Australia.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 67, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in
January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in management, administration,
accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and trading and has been involved in successful
mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies in Australia and internationally. Mr. Jones is an
independent non-executive director of AGL and SHK. Mr. Jones is also an non-executive director of Mount Gibson
[ron Limited (“Mount Gibson”) and Mulpha Australia Limited and is the chairman and a non-executive director
of IFC Capital Limited (“IFC Capital”), the shares of Mount Gibson and IFC Capital are listed on the Australian
Securities Exchange. He resigned as an independent non-executive director of APAC Resources Limited in
September 2009.

WU KWAN YET
Mr. Wu Kwan Yet, aged 45, joined the Company in 1998 and is a qualified accountant of the Company. He
obtained a Master Degree in Professional Accounting from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2001 and

is an associate member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the
HKICPA.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible framework
with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The board of directors of
the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the success of the Company and
the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) which came
into effect on 1st January, 2005, the Board has reviewed the corporate governance practices of the Company with
the adoption of the various enhanced procedures which are detailed in this report. The Company has applied
the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions of the CG Code during the year ended
31st December, 2009, except for certain deviations as specified with considered reasons for such deviations as
explained below. The Board will review the current practices at least annually, and make appropriate changes if
considered necessary.

THE BOARD
The Board currently comprises eight directors (“Directors”) in total, with two Executive Directors, three

Non-Executive Directors and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of the Board
during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chief Executive)
Li Chi Kong
Non-Executive Directors: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)

Henry Lai Hin Wing
Steven Lee Siu Chung

INEDs: John Douglas Mackie
Steven Samuel Zoellner
Alan Stephen Jones

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior Management on
pages 11 and 12.

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (half of whom are independent) provided the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience. Their active participation in
the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on issues relating to the Group’s strategy,
performance and management process, taking into account the interests of all shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”).

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company has three INEDs representing not less than
one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of his independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial performance
of the Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results. During the year, four Board
meetings were held and attendance of each Director at the Board meetings is set out in the section headed “Board
Committees” of this report.

R 27 Annual Report 2009
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

THE BOARD (CONT’D)

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy,
annual operating budget, annual and interim results, recommendations on Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment, material contracts and transactions as well as other significant policy and financial matters. The
Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the instruction/supervision
of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference. The respective functions of the Board
and management of the Company have been formalised and set out in writing and will be reviewed by the Board
from time to time to ensure that they are consistent with the existing rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum attendance of Directors.
At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given an opportunity to
include matters for discussion in the agenda. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the
agenda for meetings and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the
accompanying Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board meeting for approval. All
minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a
matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the matter will be dealt
with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided therein, a Director shall abstain from voting
and not be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director
or any of his/her associates have a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and independent access to
the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good corporate
governance practices. In addition, a written procedure was established in June 2005 to enable the Directors, in
discharge of their duties, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable
cost to be borne by the Company.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of the chairman and the chief executive officer
(“CEQ") shall be separate and shall not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew, being the
Chairman of the Company, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that (i) all significant
policy issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii) all Directors are properly briefed
on issues arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The
functions of the CEO are performed by Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, the Chief Executive of the Company, who is
responsible for the day-to-day management of the Group’s business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated
and have been set out in writing and approved by the Board in June 2005.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written nomination procedure (“Nomination Procedure”)
specifying the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company. The Executive Committee shall, based on those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure (such
as appropriate experience, personal skills and time commitment, etc.), identify and recommend the proposed
candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (CONT’D)

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the first
occasion of his appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored induction on the
responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the Companies Ordinance,
Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction package includes materials briefly
describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest published financial reports of Company and
the documentation for the corporate governance practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously
updated on any major developments of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices.

All Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but subject
to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors
shall vacate or retire from their office but eligible for re-election. The term of appointment of the Non-Executive
Directors (including INEDs) has been renewed for further one year commencing from 1st January, 2010.

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”), one-third
of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not
less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
shall hold office only until the next following general meeting of the Company whilst for those appointed as an
addition to the Board shall hold office until the next following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then
be eligible for re-election at the relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Remuneration Committee, an Audit Committee
and an Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all
meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board
members and the committees are required to report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations
where appropriate. The procedures and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section headed
“The Board” of this report, have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.

The individual attendance records of each Director at the meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee and
Audit Committee during the year ended 31st December, 2009 are set out below:

Number of meetings attended/held

Remuneration Audit
Name of Directors Board Committee Committee
Executive Directors:
Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chief Executive) 4/4
Li Chi Kong 4/4
Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 4/4 11 2/2
Henry Lai Hin Wing 4/4 11 2/2
Steven Lee Siu Chung 4/4
INEDs:
John Douglas Mackie 4/4 1/1 2/2
Steven Samuel Zoellner 4/4 1/1 2/2
Alan Stephen Jones 4/4 1/1 2/2
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of five members,
including Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee), John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel
Zoellner, all being the INEDs, and Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Henry Lai Hin Wing being the Non-Executive
Directors. The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are:

(i) to review and recommend to the Board the remuneration policy and packages of the Directors and, where
appropriate, to consult the Chairman and/or the Chief Executive about the Committee’s proposals relating to
the remuneration of other Executive Directors;

(ii) to review and recommend performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate goals and objectives
approved by the Board from time to time;

(iii) to review and recommend the compensation payable to Executive Directors relating to any loss or
termination of their office or appointment;

(iv) to review and recommend compensation arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct; and

(v) to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his/her own remuneration.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee of the Company are in line with the code provision B.1.3
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of the remuneration committee’s responsibilities
to determine the specific remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior management of a listed
company. The Board considers that the Remuneration Committee of the Company shall review (as opposed to
determine) and make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of Executive Directors only
and not senior management for the following reasons:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the performance
of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out by the Executive
Directors;

(i) a majority of the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs who may not be industry skilled and come
from differing professions and backgrounds and they are not involved in the daily operation of the Company.
They may have little direct knowledge of industry practice and standard compensation packages. The
Remuneration Committee is thus not in a position to properly determine the remuneration of the Executive
Directors;

(i) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus must be
able to control their compensation; and

(iv) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards and thus
Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the website of the Company.
The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference. One

Committee meeting was held in 2009 and the attendance of each member is set out in the section headed “Board
Committees” of this report.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee (Cont’d)

In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2009. In 2009 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration Committee performed the works as
summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;
(ii) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors;
(iii) reviewed the existing remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs);

(iv) reviewed and recommended the modified policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors for the
Board’s approval;

(v) reviewed and recommended the package adjustment of the Chief Executive for the year ended 31st
December, 2008 and the increment in salary of the Chief Executive for the year ended 31st December, 2009
for the Board’s approval; and

(vi) reviewed and recommended the renewal of the term of appointment and remuneration package for the
Non-Executive Directors and INEDs for one year commencing from 1st January, 2010 for the Board’s
approval.

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their employment
contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee.
Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 12 to the consolidated financial statements. Details
of the remuneration policy of the Group are also set out in the “Employees” section contained in the Review of
Operations on page 9.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of five Non-Executive

Directors, three of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by

an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.

The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee),

Arthur George Dew, Henry Lai Hin Wing, John Douglas Mackie and Steven Samuel Zoellner. The Audit

Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional

advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

() to consider and recommend to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external
auditor, to approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor, and any questions of
resignation or dismissal of the external auditor;

(i) to consider and discuss with the external auditor the nature and scope of each year’s audit;

(iii) to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence and objectivity;

(iv) to review the interim and annual consolidated financial statements before submission to the Board;

(v) to discuss any problems and reservation arising from the interim review and final audit, and any matters the
external auditor may wish to discuss;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)

Audit Committee (Cont'd)

(vi) to review the external auditor’s management letters and management’s response;

(vii) to review the Group's financial controls, internal control and risk management systems;

(viii) to review the internal audit plan, promote co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and
check whether the internal audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the
Group; and

(ix) to consider any findings of the major investigations from the internal audit and management’s response.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee of the Company are revised from time to time to comply with

the code provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s

responsibility to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;

(ii) ensure the management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

The Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company shall recommend (as opposed to implement) the
policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for the following reasons:

(i) it is proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make appropriate
recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is through
the Executive Directors and management; and

(iiiy INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company only possesses the effective ability to
scrutinise (as opposed to ensure) whether management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal control
system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place as this would involve day-to-day
supervision and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a position either to ensure
co-ordination between the internal and external auditors but it can promote the same. Similarly, the Audit
Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced but it can check
whether it is adequately resourced.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the website of the Company.
The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Two

Committee meetings were held in 2009 and the attendance of each member is set out in the section headed
“Board Committee” of this report.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

In addition to the Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation during
2009. In 2009 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor in respect of the
final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2008 (“2008 Final Audit”), the interim results review for
the six months ended 30th June, 2009 (“2009 Interim Review”) and the final audit for the year ended
31st December, 2009 (“2009 Final Audit”) of the Group for the Board/Executive Committee’s approval;

(ii) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the management’s
response in relation to the 2008 Final Audit, 2009 Interim Review and 2009 Final Audit;

(iii) reviewed and recommended the financial reports for the year ended 31st December, 2008, for the six months
ended 30th June, 2009 and for the year ended 31st December, 2009 together with the relevant management
representation letters and announcements for the Board’s approval;

(iv) reviewed the Internal Audit Follow-up Reports (“IA Reports”) prepared by the Group Internal Audit
Department (“IAD”), and ensured that the issues raised would be addressed and managed promptly by the
management;

(v) reviewed the Whistle Blower Policy for the Board’s annual review;
(vi) reviewed and recommended the Manual of Company Management Authority for the Board’s approval;
(vii) reviewed the Price-Sensitive Information Guideline for the Board’s annual review;

(viii) reviewed and recommended the report on substantiation of the resources, qualifications and experience of
staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function and their training programmes and budget for
the Board’s approval; and

(ix) reviewed and recommended the revised terms of reference of the Audit Committee to align with the
amendment of the code provision C.3.3 of the CG Code contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules for the
Board’s approval.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of two Executive
Directors, being Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei (Chairman of the Committee) and Li Chi Kong. The Executive
Committee is vested with all the general powers of management and control of the activities of the Group as are
vested in the Board, save for those matters which are reserved for the Board’s decision and approval pursuant to
the written terms of reference of the Executive Committee. The terms of reference of the Executive Committee
were revised in November 2007 following the adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group and may
also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible for undertaking and

supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration of the
Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the overall
strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.
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CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding securities transactions by the
Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied
with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant Employees to
regulate dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company, or any of its subsidiaries and
the holding companies who are considered to be likely in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in
relation to the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts Department,
the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 2009, the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong have been adopted and
the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have
selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and ensure the consolidated financial statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 57 and 58.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systems and
ensure that the controls are sound and effective to safeguard the Shareholders” investments and the Group’s assets
at all times. In 2009, the Board, through the Audit Committee and IAD, had reviewed the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training programmes and budget.

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system failure; and to assist in the
achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. It has a key role in the management of risks that are
significant to the fulfilment of business objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it should provide
a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting records and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and
regulations.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of internal controls. These

subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their compliance with the CG Code
regarding internal control systems in general to the Company.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Manager reports to the Chairman and the Audit Committee. The IAD plays an important
role in providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is maintained and operated by
the management. This is part of the Board’s plan to enhance the standards of the Group’s overall corporate
governance and comply with the code provision C.2 of the CG Code.

The Group Overall Risk Profile Analysis Report, and the Group Internal Audit Plan and Strategy Report were
prepared by the IAD and issued to the Audit Committee and the Board for review. A discussion of the policies
and procedures on the management of each of the major types of risk which the Group is facing is included in
note 46c¢ to the consolidated financial statements and under the “Management of Risks” section contained in the
Review of Operations on pages 9 and 10.

The IAD prepared the IA Reports of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2009. The IA Reports were
distributed to the Audit Committee and the Board for their review. The issues raised in the IA Reports were
addressed and managed properly by the management.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$ Million
Audit services 5.9
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 0.7
— Other professional services 1.7
Total 8.3

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in relation to the
Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels, which include
interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published documents together with the latest
corporate information and news are also made available on the website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with the Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates in the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions from the
Shareholders. The Chairmen of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee or in their absence, another
member of the respective committees or failing this his duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer
questions at the AGM. The chairman of any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to
the Listing Rules (or if no such chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee)
will also be available to answer questions at any general meeting of the Shareholders to approve a connected
transaction or any other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders’” approval.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the re-election of
retiring Directors.

The notice to Shareholders is to be sent in the case of AGM at least 20 clear business days before the meeting
and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in case of all other general meetings. An explanation of the detailed
procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the Shareholders at the commencement of the meeting. The
Chairman answers questions from Shareholders regarding voting by way of a poll. The poll results are published in
the manner prescribed under the requirements of the Listing Rules.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of the Stock
Exchange but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture. We will continue to
review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our experience, regulatory changes
and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to promote and improve our transparency
are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 1st April, 2010
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the year ended 31st December,
2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities at 31st December, 2009 are set out in notes 57, 58 and 59 to the
consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 59 and in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK1.5 cents per share for the year ended 31st December, 2009

to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”). Since no interim dividend was paid, the total dividend for
the year is HK1.5 cents per share. Details are set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the year, the Group spent HK$3.0 million on investment properties. Certain of the Group’s properties
previously included in properties held for sale with a carrying value of HK$62.3 million were transferred to
investment properties.

The Group's investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2009 at HK$4,203.7 million. The net
increase in fair value of HK$973.6 million attributable to investment properties held at 31st December, 2009 has

been credited to the consolidated income statement.

Details of these and other movements in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note
18 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent HK$43.9 million on property, plant and equipment. The Group also disposed of
certain of its property, plant and equipment with a carrying value of HK$2.3 million.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set
out in note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTIES
Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2009 are set out on pages 178 to 180.
SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS

Details of movement in the share capital and warrants of the Company during the year are set out in notes 37 and
38 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Li Chi Kong

Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew
Henry Lai Hin Wing
Steven Lee Siu Chung

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
John Douglas Mackie

Steven Samuel Zoellner

Alan Stephen Jones

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of Association”),
Messrs. Arthur George Dew, Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Steven Lee Siu Chung shall retire from office by rotation,
and, being eligible, Mr. Arthur George Dew will offer himself for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting. However, Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei will not offer himself for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting as he wants to devote his time on a full time basis on Tian An China Investments Company
Limited (“TACI”). It is the Board’s intention to appoint a new Chief Executive in place of Mr. Patrick Lee Seng
Wei on the same date. Mr. Steven Lee Siu Chung will not offer himself for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting due to his other business commitments. Both of them will remain as consultants of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”)
has an unexpired service contract with the Group which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”)) were appointed
for a specific term of one year which shall continue until 31st December, 2010 but subject to the relevant
provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire
from their office.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2009, Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Steven Samuel Zoellner, Directors, had the following
interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations, within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 352 of the SFO:

Number of shares Approximate %
and underlying of the relevant
Name of Directors Name of Companies shares held issued share capital Nature of interests
Patrick Lee Seng Wei the Company 2,700,000 0.04% Personal interests
(Note 1) (held as beneficial owner)
Allied Group Limited 550,000 0.26% Personal interests
(“AGL") (Note 2) (Note 3) (held as beneficial owner)
Steven Samuel Zoellner Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 49,200 0.00% Personal interests
(“SHK”) (Note 2) (Note 4) (held as beneficial owner)
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited 186,000 0.08% Personal interests
(“QHA”) (Note 2) (Note 5) (held as beneficial owner)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS (CONT’D)

Notes:
1. This represents an interest in 2,700,000 shares of the Company.

2. AGL is the ultimate holding company of the Company. Both SHK and QHA are the indirect non wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company. Therefore, AGL, SHK and QHA are associated corporations of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

3. This represents an interest in 550,000 shares of AGL.
4. This represents an interest in 49,200 shares of SHK.
5. This represents an interest in 186,000 shares of QHA.

6.  All interests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2009, none of the Directors and chief executive of the Company
had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are considered to
have interests in the businesses which compete or are likely to compete with the businesses of the Group pursuant
to the Listing Rules as set out below:

(i) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of AGL which, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of
money lending ;

(i) Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei is a director of SHK which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in
the businesses of money lending and property investment;

(iiiy Mr. Li Chi Kong is a director of AG Capital Limited, a subsidiary of AGL which, is partly engaged in the
business of money lending;

(iv) Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei is, and Mr. Li Chi Kong (a former director of TACI who resigned on 31st October,
2009) was, a director of TACI which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of
money lending, property development and investment; and

(v)  Messrs. Patrick Lee Seng Wei and Li Chi Kong are directors of Allied Kajima Limited which, through certain
of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of property rental and hospitality related activities.

Although the above mentioned Directors have competing interest in other companies by virtue of their respective
common directorship, they will fulfill their fiduciary duties in order to ensure that they will act in the best interest
of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times. Hence, the Group is capable of carrying on its
businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such companies.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
No contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its fellow subsidiaries or

subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate with the exception of granting of share options to
subscribe for shares in the Company’s ultimate holding company, AGL, under its share option scheme.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’” AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2009, the following shareholders had interests in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate % of

Number of shares and the relevant

Name of Shareholders underlying shares held issued share capital Notes
Allied Group Limited (“AGL”") 4,528,120,310 74.36% 1
Lee and Lee Trust 4,528,120,310 74.36% 2,3
Penta Investment Advisers Limited (“Penta”) 486,940,000 8.00% 4
John Zwaanstra 486,940,000 8.00% 5
COL Capital Limited (“COL") 375,082,000 6.16% 6
Vigor Online Offshore Limited (“Vigor”) 375,082,000 6.16% 7
China Spirit Limited (“China Spirit”) 375,082,000 6.16% 8
Chong Sok Un (“Ms. Chong”) 375,082,000 6.16% 9
Notes:

1.

A

The interest includes the holding of: (i) an interest in 1,973,216,190 shares held by Capscore Limited (“Capscore”); (ii) an interest
in 45,903,120 shares held by Citiwealth Investment Limited (“Citiwealth”); (iii) an interest in 1,540,646,120 shares held by Sunhill
Investments Limited (“Sunhill”); and (iv) an interest in 968,354,880 shares held by AGL. Capscore, Citiwealth and Sunhill are all
wholly-owned subsidiaries of AGL. AGL is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Capscore, Citiwealth and Sunhill
were interested.

This represents the same interest of AGL in 4,528,120,310 shares.
Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust. They
together own approximately 52.40% interest in the issued share capital of AGL and are therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares

in which AGL was interested.

These include an interest in (i) 243,438,000 shares and (ii) an interest in unlisted cash settled derivatives of the Company, giving rise to an
interest in 243,502,000 underlying shares.

Mr. John Zwaanstra is deemed to have interests in the shares and underlying shares through his 100% interest in Penta.

The interest includes the holding of: (i) 66,260,000 shares held by Honest Opportunity Limited (“Honest Opportunity”); and
(ii) 308,822,000 shares held by Sparkling Summer Limited (“Sparkling Summer”). Both Honest Opportunity and Sparkling Summer are the
indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of COL. COL is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Honest Opportunity and

Sparkling Summer were interested.

Vigor owns approximately 62.33% interest in the issued share capital of COL and is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in
which COL was interested.

Vigor is a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Spirit and is therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Vigor was interested.

Ms. Chong is deemed to have interests in the shares through her 100% interest in China Spirit.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BERLE(EE)ERAA Annual Report 2009
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

1.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 1st February, 2008 and the 2008 Annual Report
of the Company, the Company entered into a renewed sharing of administrative services and management
services agreement (“Renewed Services Agreement”) with AGL on 31st January, 2008, pursuant to
which the Company agreed to renew and extend the terms of the sharing of administrative services and
management services agreement dated 14th September, 2005 for a period of three years commencing from
1st January, 2008 to 31st December, 2010 (both days inclusive) to reimburse AGL the actual costs incurred
in respect of the administrative services, which included secretarial services, provision of registered
office address, office space, utilities, courier and delivery, telephone (including international telephone),
internet, photocopying and other ancillary office services provided by AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company
and its subsidiaries, but excluding those in the group of SHK and QHA) (“Administrative Services”) and
management services, which included the management, consultancy, strategic and business advice
provided by the senior management and the selective staff of AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company and its
subsidiaries, but excluding those in the group of SHK and QHA) (“Management Services”).

Since AGL is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, the entering into
of the Renewed Services Agreement and the transactions regarding the sharing of the Management Services
contemplated thereunder constituted a continuing connected transaction for the Company under Rule
14A.14 of the Listing Rules, which are subject to the reporting and announcement requirements but are
exempt from the independent shareholders’ approval requirements under the Listing Rules. The transaction
regarding the sharing of the Administrative Services between the Company and AGL contemplated
under the Renewed Services Agreement are exempt from the reporting, announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under Rules 14A.31(8) and 14A.33(2) of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the transactions regarding the
sharing of the Management Services and have confirmed that the transactions were:

(i) entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(ii) conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(iiiy  entered into in accordance with the terms of the Renewed Services Agreement governing the
transactions regarding the sharing of the Management Services and on terms that were fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditor of the Company to perform
certain agreed upon procedures in respect of the above continuing connected transactions and the auditor
has reported its factual findings from these procedures to the Board, confirming the matters set out in Rule
14A.38 of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Renewed Services Agreement and the aggregate
amount of the Management Services for the year ended 31st December, 2009 of HK$10,780,000 are
required to be included in this report of the Company in accordance with Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 31st December, 2007, a renewed tenancy
agreement (“Tenancy Agreement”) was entered into on 31st December, 2007 between Hillcrest
Development Limited (“Hillcrest”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the landlord and AGL as
the tenant for the renewal of a tenancy of 60 Plantation Road, The Peak, Hong Kong for residential use for a
further term of two years commencing from Tst January, 2008 to 31st December, 2009 at a monthly rental
of HK$300,000 (exclusive of rates and management fee). This property is held by Hillcrest for investment
purposes. The rent was based on the prevailing market rent as reviewed by CB Richard Ellis Limited
(“CBRE”) on 15th October, 2007. CBRE is an independent firm of international property consultants and
is not a connected person to the Company as defined under the Listing Rules. Since AGL is the controlling
shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, the renewed tenancy constituted a continuing
connected transaction for the Company under Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules and is exempt from the
independent shareholders” approval requirement.

K.
BELE(EE)ERAA Annual Report 2009
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the transaction regarding entering
into of the Renewed Tenancy Agreement and have confirmed that the transaction was:

(i) entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(ii) conducted on normal commercial terms; and

(iii)  entered into in accordance with the terms of the Renewed Tenancy Agreement governing it and on
terms that were fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders of the Company as a
whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditor of the Company to perform
certain agreed upon procedures in respect of the above continuing connected transaction and the auditor
has reported its factual findings from these procedures to the Board, confirming the matters set out in Rule
14A.38 of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules, details of the Renewed Tenancy Agreement and the annual
cap of HK$4,560,000 are required to be included in this report of the Company in accordance with Rule
14A.45 of the Listing Rules.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 30th December, 2009, a renewal tenancy
agreement was entered into on 24th December, 2009 between Hillcrest as the landlord and AGL as the
tenant for the renewal of a tenancy of 60 Plantation Road, The Peak, Hong Kong for residential use for a
further term of two years commencing from 1st January, 2010 to 31st December, 2011. Since AGL is the
controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, the renewed tenancy constituted
a continuing connected transaction for the Company under Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules and is exempt
from the independent shareholders’ approval requirement under the Listing Rules. In accordance with
the requirements of Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the Listing Rules, details of the continuing connected
transactions will be included in the next published annual report of the Company.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’ emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals in the Group are set out in note 12 to
the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis of their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their employment

contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee,
having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less than 30% of the total
turnover for the year. Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's five largest suppliers taken together
were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s securities
during the year.

BawE (BE)ABRLA Annual Report 2009
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DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$1.3 million during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices. Information on the
corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages
13 to 22.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, as
at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 1st April, 2010
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Deloitte.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Properties (H.K.) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 59
to 176, which comprise the consolidated and Company’s
statements of financial position as at 31st December, 2009, and
the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31st December, 2009 and of the Group's profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

/%%izz-%é;4'252;wéw

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
1st April, 2010
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs
Brokerage and commission expenses
Selling and marketing expenses
Administrative expenses
Discount on acquisition of additional
interest in a subsidiary
Profit on deemed acquisition of
additional interests in subsidiaries
Net loss on deemed disposal of
partial interest in a subsidiary
Loss on warrants of a listed
associate
Changes in values of properties
Impairment loss recognised
for available-for-sale financial assets
Bad and doubtful debts
Other operating expenses
Finance costs
Share of results of associates
Share of results of jointly controlled
entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year
Attributable to :

Owners of the Company
Minority interests

Earnings (loss) per share
Basic

Diluted

I R F I+ A = B

Notes

B &

YA 5&6

HAt A
B

BF 8 RS B HoAMh B 2 AR

28 40 A 42 2

BH A R T I I

e A

WA s — P o B 2 R A A MEE £ 2
i
5 25 WA s A i > R R

HEZE 2 %5 ) 7
T B — T B 2 w4

Wt 2 e TE TR AR 8
— [H] TR T RR R R

2 e 9
YIE(E ) 10
Al AT L A R R

2 e EE

SRR 11
HAh 5845 2

P& R AR 13
JREAL A ) SE 4R

JRE A L[] 2 1

2

R L i i ) 14
BiIH 15
A JE Ui

HEAG T

A FBOR
D BB R AR

HREA (EE18) 16
AR

i

2009 2008
—SEAE  TEAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
(Restated)

(FE2)
4,473.7 3,519.7
83.8 398.6
4,557.5 3,918.3
(648.1) (684.1)
(224.5) 211.7)
(52.5) (61.3)
(1,501.9) (1,321.6)
4.0 214.0
13.7 33.6
31.0) (1.2)
(1.2) (284.1)
994.0 (633.0)
- (82.4)
(425.1) (463.2)
(331.8) (443.6)
(86.1) (203.2)
445.1 295.9
102.5 (6.8)
2,814.6 65.6
(331.1) 20.4
2,483.5 86.0
1,840.3 (144.4)
643.2 230.4
2,483.5 86.0

31.20 cents{l

(2.56) centsfl

31.20 cents{l

(2.56) centsfil]
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BEFBFNET A=+ HIHEE
2009 2008
—E2NF “EFNF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A #ETT
Profit for the year A JE Y ) 2,483.5 86.0
Other comprehensive income: HAb T A
Available-for-sale financial assets AL
— Net fair value changes — ARAREEEE
during the year SR AR 50.5 (129.3)
— Reclassification adjustment to — At 5 IRE EE R 0 M
profit or loss on disposal R E A AR (8.0) (904.0)
— Reclassification adjustment to — 7 3 PR 7T 3
profit or loss on impairment R AR AR - 82.4
— Deferred tax — IR LR IH 0.2 0.7
42.7 (950.2)
Property, plant and equipment W2k ~ W7 Mokt
— Deferred tax — AL IH - 0.7
Exchange differences arising on P o E IR IE
translation of foreign operations 17 2 AR 2 B 50,76 B 3.0 9.6
Share of other comprehensive income — JE{L B4 28 7 HoAth
of associates Exifien 42.3 129.7
Share of other comprehensive JREAL ] 422 il £ 2
income (expenses) of HAh 4> 18
jointly controlled entities s (% 1) 2.0 (13.0)
Other comprehensive income (expenses) Z<4F & HoAth 2 i £ (%2 ) >
for the year, net of tax EANERFLIHE 90.0 (823.2)
Total comprehensive income (expenses) 4s4F 3 4 T U 3
for the year () #a%E 2,573.5 (737.2)
Attributable to: AL T
Owners of the Company AL FIBOR 1,911.9 (661.0)
Minority interests D BURCRRE A 661.6 (76.2)
2,573.5 (737.2)
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Annual Report 2009
FEBE (BEEB) ARAF e S 44 R



At 31st December, 2009

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid land lease payments

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled entities

Available-for-sale financial assets

Statutory deposits

Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due after one year

Loans and receivables

Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Properties held for sale and
other inventories

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Prepaid land lease payments

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due
within one year

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from associates

Amount due from a jointly controlled
entity

Tax recoverable

Short-term pledged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Amount due to a holding company

Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to jointly controlled
entities

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due
within one year

Provisions

Other liabilities due within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

= BBNE A= —H

2009 2008
—EThE TERE\AE
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
B} 5 BEBTT H T
FRBEE
WEWE 18 4,203.7 3,189.2
YIZE ~ R KA 19 304.9 314.5
TS 20 335.2 341.2
PR 21 2,642.6 2,642 .4
T & 22 1,660.0 1,830.5
TR N T 2 M A 26 4,326.9 3,839.5
A FE[E]HE i A 2E 2 RS 27 1,043.2 934.7
AT 28 286.2 247.6
EE S 36.0 18.4
/NI 34 56.1 -
—AEB I TR F
BRI EGK 29 1,870.2 1,743.5
R BRI - 164.2
AR S T 30 100.5 122.5
16,865.5 15,388.2
REBEE
R By
HAFEE 31 374.5 410.5
75 AR 15 R N THE(E
R GG E 32 741.0 299.3
TS 20 6.0 6.0
—FENEHZ RN
BB F Bk
TG 29 2,456.2 2,588.4
& 5 J HAth R i A 33 5,868.3 4,623.4
k= /NN 34 67.3 101.8
— [ e ] 2 1l
A SER K 3.9 3.4
Al Bl B IH 5.9 32.8
45 ERAT HEAP A7 2K 137.6 130.5
W& R G5 EY 35 1,686.8 2,036.3
11,347.5 10,232.4
REasE
& 5 J FHAth A I 36 1,783.2 1,634.7
AR A5 RN T (1 B
ZamMAE 41 36.1 37.3
R — PP B W) A 16.5 7.3
UGB ) NG e 1,560.2 2,157.5
IR B N ) 13.7 13.8
R S [R] H2E |
A SEFIA 0.3 14.1
Al TR 78.7 73.8
—AE N B 28R AT I
HAth i 5 42 3,098.7 1,403.8
B 44 26.2 62.7
— 4 N B A 2 HoAth B 1 - 0.6
6,613.6 5,405.6
REBEEFE 4,733.9 4,826.8
HWEEBRRBAER 21,599.4 20,215.0
ual Report 20
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At 31st December, 2009

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Share premium and reserves

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company

Shares held for employee ownership
scheme

Employee share-based compensation
reserve

Minority interests

Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due
after one year

Bonds

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions

The consolidated financial statements on pages 59 to 176 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

AR f#E
JheAs
I i A % ft

ESANSIES

FE{h RS
RESRHD
BEEEERG
RG> z2E&
B < 18
DR R E S

REEARE

FRBEE
—ERBIN I AT
L HAbAE

feoz
HESERH {5
1t

1st April, 2010 and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew

WERSE

Director

HE

RoEEAE T A= +—R

2009 2008

—SENE  FTNF

Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
iEs BHERETT HEHBIT
37 1,217.8 1,130.3
39 11,423.5 9,161.7
12,641.3 10,292.0

(28.0) (32.6)

9.9 10.0

6,732.5 6,039.8

19,355.7 16,309.2

42 1,141.6 2,479.3
43 500.0 900.0
30 589.8 501.8
44 12.3 24.7
2,243.7 3,905.8

21,599.4 20,215.0

S5O E B 176 H Z 4 MR & HE FH e
— B FAEY H — HHE M TR > S T

FIEFAREE

Patrick Lee Seng Wei
FHE
Director

EE



At 31st December, 2009

Non-current assets

Intangible assets

Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Short-term pledged bank deposit
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Amount due to a holding company
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
Capital and reserves

Share capital

Share premium and reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary

ERBEE
T

N() AP d
WY 2~ ) KK

RBEE

5 5 B AWK IA
Wi a8 > = KK

S B SRATHER A K

BlehBESEY

RBAE

5 5 B HAd A 3K0H
R — [ B 2 Rl
IR WS T 2 )RR

RBEEFE
HEERRBRE
A Kt

fe A
i A % Aot
DA

FERBEE
K — [H] Bt Jag 23 W] kA

Arthur George Dew

ek
Director

HE

R EEEF A =R

2009 2008
S i
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
B BEER EE-3 0
22 0.5 0.5
24 202.6 -
25 4,862.4 2,972.5
5,065.5 2,973.0
0.6 0.6
25 321.3 1,579.2
136.0 129.0
35 3.6 1.5
461.5 1,710.3
0.4 0.9
14.2 6.6
40 38.2 33.1
52.8 40.6
408.7 1,669.7
5,474.2 4,642.7
37 1,217.8 1,130.3
39 4,177.9 3,241.6
5,395.7 4,371.9
40 78.5 270.8
5,474.2 4,642.7
L
Patrick Lee Seng Wei
THE
Director
EE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

At 1st January, 2008

(Loss) profitfor the year
Other comprehensive income
for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Acquisition of associate
Exercise of warrants
Share repurchased and cancelled
Decrease in minority interests
due to further acquisition of
shares of subsidiaries
Decrease in minority interests
due to repurchase of shares
by subsidiaries
Deemed disposal of partial
interests in subsiciaries
Purchase of shares for employee
ownership scheme
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payment
Adjustment to 2007 final dividend
Dividend distrbution to
minority interests
Dividend paid

At 315t December,
2008

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
forthe year

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Exercise of warrants

Decrease in minority interests
due to further acuisition of
shares of subsidiaries

Decrease in minority interests
due to repurchase of shares
by subsidiaries

Deemed disposal of partial
interests in subsiciaries

Purchase of shares for employee
ownership scheme

Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payment

Vesting of shares of the
employee ownership scheme

Dividend distrbution to
minority interests

Proposed final dividend

At 31t December,
2009
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

Operating activities
Profit for the year

Adjustments for:
Bad and doubtful debts
Taxation
Amortisation of intangible assets
Finance costs
Depreciation
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial interests
in subsidiaries
Impairment loss recognised for interests in associates
Impairment loss recognised for intangible assets
Net exchange loss (gain)
Expenses recognised for employee ownership scheme
of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK")
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments
Impairment loss recognised (reversed) for hotel property
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Impairment loss recognised for available-for-sale
financial assets
Net (increase) decrease in fair value of
investment properties
Share of results of associates
Share of results of jointly controlled entities
Net unrealised (profit) loss on financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss
Impairment loss (reversed) recognised
for properties held for sale
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
Profit on deemed acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries
Profit on disposal of a jointly controlled entity
Discount on acquisition of additional interest
in a subsidiary
Profit on disposal of investment properties
Gain on distribution of assets

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital

Increase in loans and advances to consumer
finance customers
Increase in loans and receivables
Increase in properties held for sale and other inventories
(Increase) decrease in financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss
(Increase) decrease in trade and other receivables
Increase (decrease) in trade and other payables
Increase (decrease) in financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss
(Decrease) increase in amount due to
a fellow subsidiary
Increase (decrease) in amount due to
a holding company
Decrease in provisions and other liabilities

Cash (used in) from operations

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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2009 2008
“ZENE “EENE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABT HEE T
2,483.5 86.0
471.2 497.2
331.1 (20.4)
209.2 220.9
86.1 203.2
59.3 54.8
31.0 1.2
27.9 14.8
24.0 69.0
23.9 (27.2)
7.1 9.7
6.0 6.0
5.2 0.9)
2.1 0.7
- 82.4
(973.6) 597.1
(445.1) (295.9)
(102.5) 6.8
(62.0) 471.7
(25.6) 36.8
(16.6) (347.7)
(13.7) (33.6)
4.4) -
(4.0) (214.0)
2.1 -
0.4) -
2,117.6 1,418.6
(487.9) (1,067.0)
- (183.0)
0.7) (2.6)
(393.2) 392.8
(1,057.7) 1,143.1
170.0 (400.0)
5.9 (12.5)
(576.7) 560.7
7.6 (7.7)
(52.6) (16.8)
(267.7) 1,825.6
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2009 2008
“EBNE “FTNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
i A EET
Interest paid ERFE (108.8) (240.5)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ERFEHNER (184.9) (259.7)
Tax outside Hong Kong paid BT ISMLIE 4.2) (2.7)
Net cash (used in) from operating activities RELX (TR MEE2HSEE (565.6) 1,322.7
Investing activities REXK
Dividends received from associates KABEARZEE 24.9 -
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale WEftLEEMEE
financial assets P sk 18.6 347.8
Proceeds on disposal of investment properties HEBCEYEFT F0R 12.6 -
Amounts repaid by jointly controlled entities S ) b SR K 4.4 5.1
Dividend received from a jointly controlled entity KA SRR EEZ RS 1.0 -
Proceeds from distribution of assets MR Fiiga0R 0.4 -
Proceeds on disposal of property, HEWE - BB R
plant and equipment B P R 0.1 -
Amounts repaid by associates =gl 0.1 79.4
Disposal of subsidiaries B B 2 0.1 -
Additions to intangible assets NEE &R (62.6) (26.8
Acquisition of jointly controlled entities S e e o 2 (53.9) (15.6
Acquisition of interests in associates YN YNl (48.4) (754
Purchase of property, plant and equipment FEADE - BE Mk (39.8) (77.4
Amount advanced to an associate KT — R A (24.0) (38.5
Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries s I 2 ) 2 A ME (19.0) (300.0
Net (payment) repayment of statutory deposits W (R0 BRI A (17.7) 1.4
Increase in pledged bank deposits T (7.2) (9.5
Amount advanced to a jointly controlled entity BT — LR ] b€ 4.7) 6.2
Additions to investment properties REREYE 3.0) (128.6
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets AR ESRERE 2.7) (18.2
Acquisition of additional interests in associates Wi R ) 2 AR £ - (104.9
Acquisition of subsidiaries e A B 8 ) - (39.6
Additions to prepaid land lease payments HobERSm - (5.5
Net cash used in investing activities REXBFAZREFE (220.8) (402.5)
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2009
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

Financing activities
New bank loans raised
Net proceeds received from issue of shares
of the Company
Net proceeds received from issue of shares
by a subsidiary
Amount advanced by a jointly controlled entity
Amount advanced by a fellow subsidiary
Amounts advanced by associates
Dividend paid
Redemption of loan notes
Amounts paid for share repurchase by the Company
Repayment of bonds
Repayment of bank loans
Amounts paid for shares repurchase by subsidiaries
Dividends paid by subsidiaries to minority interests
Purchase of shares for employee ownership
scheme of SHK
Amounts repaid to associates

Net cash from (used in) financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank overdrafts

I R F I+ A = B

2009 2008
—EENE ZEFENE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEAT T
BMEXK
EETEHERIT RN 707.0 1,084.9
EN/NGIE R
RES b 437.4 6.2
— IR 2 R 81 TR Oy
P {5k AR 294.1 4.8
— [ ] 2 s SE K 35.0 35.0
— (][ ZR B A R Ak - 1,550.0
B N H G 0.1 0.6
ERAEE - (169.6)
B ] 5 0 - (69.6)
7R A W R A i S A5 0 - (0.9)
JE ] ek B (400.0) (1,900.0)
IR T B (394.5) (826.8)
W v i e £ S A5 IR (90.1) (69.8)
W A i) e 2D B R A5 2 R (167.6) (229.3)
PRI E B A 5
WS R 17 3.1) (32.6)
RIS R 0.2) -
BMELBHMEL(FTH) 2B &FE 418.1 617.1)
BERBLEEMORD) B NFE (368.3) 303.1
ExEs . e 0.8 9.0
RENZBERELZEEY 2,036.3 1,724.2
RERZEEREEZEY 1,668.8 2,036.3
BERBLEEYESRIN
B4 LB 4% EY 1,686.8 2,036.3
WITBE X (18.0) -
1,668.8 2,036.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate
parent undertaking of the Company is the trustees of Lee
& Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of business
of the trustees of Lee & Lee Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima
Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is 22/F, Allied Kajima Building,
138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates
and jointly controlled entities are set out in notes 57, 58
and 59 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied a number of
new and revised Standards, Amendments to Standards
and Interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). Except as described below, the adoption of
the new and revised HKFRSs has not had material effect on
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current or prior accounting periods.

HKAS 1 (revised 2007) Presentation of Financial
Statements

HKAS 1 (revised 2007) has introduced terminology
changes (including revised titles for the financial
statements) and changes in the format and content of the
financial statements.

Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments
(Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosures
required in relation to fair value measurements in respect
of financial instruments which are measured at fair value.
The amendments also expand and amend the disclosures
required in relation to liquidity risk. The Group has not
provided comparative information for the expanded
disclosures in accordance with the transitional provision
set out in the amendments.

I RIS B

1.

—REHR

AN F) o — [ AE A v R Al A T I e (% )
SRR 2 AR LT A BR AT > R
B A5 AR AR ([HA ) &
o AN FZ &2 Lee and Lee
TrustZ st > Lee and Lee TrustZ 52t
N2 TS LB B R A 4T
1385 A& e 5 K I 248 o AR\ 7] 5 i 3
g K T s A A s AT A R T
13855 & S K 224 o

BB IRR BT RS > AR E 2 Y)
REE AR o

ANFE— BB ERA R > KBS
AT BN T R IR R FE
543 B A B 5357 ~ 58 %59 o

RAFE RAEETEBMBREER
(TERMBHREER )

TAAAERE - AL ORI & stinA
B ((FEEFHIAE ) s 2 & T HET
B SRAERT Z HE R ~ B RTAS B B ([ BT &
REAERT A s A RS A i E AN 1)« BR T RAR M
AN BRANGZ BT RT S ACAE AT A i A S
ot YE RIS AS gt 4 ] s A g st I 2
AR B A5 B R I E AR

EREENEIR(ZBFLFLKEBE)
[ # Rz 225 ]

Bl AR 1 58 (TR LR A AT)
5| A 22 i o B (L T T 9 2
) o TS 92 2 AR R
S1) -

FREmMIARE ZBGE
(BEBYBHRELEANE7RIEMITA - K
B |2187])

s B Y RS 7 5 2 B TR OR A
LB ER R 2 & TR A-FEER
BZERRUE o BT INME R WA B
VB & e m 2 PR o RIERZAERT T
R BRI DR SC > A 4R o o7 4 B2 {44 A B 1
s 2 OB R -



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Improvements to HKFRS 2009
(Amendment to Appendix to HKAS 18 Revenue)

In May 2009, the HKICPA issued Improvements to HKFRSs
2009 that include an amendment to the Appendix to
HKAS 18 Revenue which provides additional guidance
(“Additional Guidance”) to determine whether an entity is
acting as a principal or an agent.

The Additional Guidance includes, inter alia, features that
indicate an entity is acting as a principal or as an agent.
The Group has re-assessed its business arrangements based
on the Additional Guidance and has applied the Additional
Guidance retrospectively. As a result of the re-assessment,
the Group has retrospectively changed the presentation of
results of certain arrangements previously presented in the
consolidated income statement on a gross basis (that is,
based on the gross amount billed to a customer) to the net
basis (that is, based on the amount billed to the customer
less the amount paid to the corresponding supplier) as
it would result in a more appropriate presentation of the
substance of those arrangements.

Accordingly, the following adjustments were made to the
financial information for the year ended 31st December,
2009 and 2008:
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2009 2008

—EZhEF TEE N\

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H &I

Net decrease in revenue — Healthcare WA Z 0 P RE — PR 96.3 91.7
Net decrease in costs of sales and S RS e HoA E AR 2

other direct costs WO TR 96.3 91.7

Such change in presentation has had no impact to the
profit for the year and earnings (loss) per share of the
Group for the years ended 31st December, 2009 and 2008
or the accumulated profits and other components of equity
of the Group as at Tst January, 2009 and 2008. Since the
change does not affect the financial position of the Group,
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 1st
January, 2008 has not been presented.

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards or amendments that have been issued
but are not yet effective and are relevant to the operations
of the Group.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKFRSs Amendment to HKFRS 5 as part of
(Amendments) improvements to HKFRSs issued
in 2008!
HKFRSs Improvements to HKFRSs 2009
(Amendments) except for an amendment to the

Appendix to HKAS 18 Revenue
and the amendments to
paragraph 80 of HKAS 392

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures’

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate

Financial Statements!

HKAS 32 Classification of Rights Issues?
(Amendment)

HKFRS 2 Group Cash-settled Share-based
(Amendment) Payment Transactions?

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations!

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after st July, 2009 and
1st January, 2010, as appropriate

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2010

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st February, 2010

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st February, 2011

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2013

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments introduces new
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial assets and will be effective from 1st January,
2013 with earlier application permitted. Under the
Standard, an entity may make an irrevocable election
to present changes in fair value of equity investments in
other comprehensive income, with only dividend income
recognised in profit or loss. The application of HKFRS 9
might affect the measurement of the Group’s financial
assets.

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) anticipate that
the application of the other new and revised standards or
amendments will have no material impact on the results
and the financial position of the Group.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the principal accounting policies set
out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on Stock Exchange and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition and up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the
interests of the Group except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

I R F I+ A = B

3.

ETEEIFBE

mREXE

i a BT R R T R IR S A B YR A Y M
IR & U A R e VRS
TY 2 e S T RERAL o

R BB HR T AR R A vk A A
1 A i 5 i HE BN R o BEOh > B B
5 S A 5 W 52 T o L T R B B R s
AR BIRLRE 2 AR B ER M2 -

mEEE

BRE B MR AR AL 7 R A w2
2T (A R Z Bk o A
A HE SCTE — ] 8 i 2 B e AR BOR T B
HEEGHER] > BIEERIZ A ]

T PR i S S o B ) PR JB 2 ] > LA
49 S A 2 S R A R A R I
1k Chn7E ) GEASR S i e ik

WA T2 > ASSR I 3 Y 2 W) 2 B
FARH G - i H G BOR LA 4 [ Ho At
A AT PRAE 2 -

PR BN G ~ Ak > WA KBS
BRa i H Ry 2 eE o

S5 PR 2 W) U 2 D BUBOR R A BLAS
S PG HE 4 2 BH 251 o DR R E AR
FERIFEEG G Az EmeBn e s
fF H A LA AR D BUBRCR AL < R AR 5 By - D
S 18 R A1 e 5L R e 2SR R £ B B
AR i 2 ZERRAE AR B RERR ATIBR > D
i%%ﬁ%%ﬁffﬁﬂ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ@?fﬁ
/\9l\ ©

71



72

for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”
are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost
of the business combination over the Group’s interest in
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the cost
of each individual transaction determined at the date of
each exchange transaction. Each transaction is treated
separately to determine the goodwill on that transaction,
using cost and fair value information at the date of each
exchange transaction.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost plus deemed capital
contribution less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s
share of the net assets of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss where necessary, adjustments are made to
bring the accounting policies of associates in conformity
with the Group. When the Group's share of losses of an
associate equal or exceeds its interest in that associate
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and
a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and
is not tested for impairment separately. Instead, the entire
carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment
as a single asset. Any impairment loss recognised is not
allocated to any asset, including goodwill, that forms part
of the carrying amount of the investment in the associate.
Any reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Interests in jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
that is subject to joint control, that is when the strategic
financial and operating policy decisions relating to the
activities require the unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to
as jointly controlled entities. The results and assets and
liabilities of jointly controlled entities are incorporated
in the consolidated financial statement using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities, less any
identified impairment loss. Where necessary, adjustments
are made to bring the accounting policies of jointly
controlled entities in conformity with the Group. When the
Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equal
or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the jointly controlled
entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the jointly controlled
entity recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised
as goodwill. Goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is not tested for impairment
separately. Instead, the entire carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment as a single asset. Any
impairment loss recognised is not allocated to any asset,
including goodwill, that forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment in the jointly controlled entity. Any
reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

Where the Group transacts with a jointly controlled entity
of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated
to the extent of the Group's interest in the jointly controlled
entity.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill and discount on acquisition

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which
the agreement date is on or after Tst January, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the date
of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Capitalised goodwill arising
on an acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled
entity is included in the cost of the investment of the
relevant associate or jointly controlled entity.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate
and jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the
amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Excess of an acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of an
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over cost (“discount on acquisitions”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary, an associate or a jointly controlled entity for
which an agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005
represents the excess of the net fair value of an acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of the business combination. Discount on
acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of
an associate or a jointly controlled entity is included as
income in the determination of the investor’s share of
results of the associate or jointly controlled entity in the
period in which the investment is acquired.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed
and the properties have been delivered to the purchasers
and collectibility of related receivables is reasonably
assured. Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of
an entire development property prior to completion
is recognised when a binding sales contract becomes
unconditional and the risks and rewards of the ownership
have been transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from
sales of properties are carried in the statement of financial
position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services, including
medical services, nursing agencies, physiotherapy and
dental services and elderly care services, is recognised
upon the provision of the relevant services or on a
time apportionment basis over the terms of the service
contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised on a
time apportionment basis, taking into account the principal
amounts outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owner’s right to receive payment has been established.

Commission income is recognised as income on trade date
basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when the relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory of funds are recognised
when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.

Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies include
both realised and unrealised gains less losses and charges,
less premiums arising from position squaring and valuation
at the end of the reporting period of foreign currency
positions on hand.

Fixed-fee contracts

Fee received or receivable under the fixed-fee contracts
are recognised on a time apportionment basis over the
terms of the fixed-fee contracts. Expenses incurred in
connection with the fixed-fee contracts are charged to the
consolidated income statement as incurred.

At the end of each reporting period, tests are performed
to ensure the adequacy of the contract liabilities under
the fixed-fee contracts. In performing these tests, current
best estimates of future contractual cash flows under the
fixed-fee contracts are used. Any deficiency is immediately
charged to consolidated income statement by establishing
a provision for losses.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Leasing (Cont'd)

The Croup as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the
lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor
is included in the consolidated statement of financial
position as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges
are charged directly to profit or loss.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and buildings

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and building elements,
in which case, the entire lease is generally treated as a
finance lease and accounted for as property, plant and
equipment. To the extent the allocation of the lease
payments can be made reliably, leasehold interests in land
are accounted for as operating leases and amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each group
individual entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchange prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of the reporting period, and their
income and expense items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during that period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve).

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated income statement as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling
them to the contribution.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference to
the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant date
and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period, with a corresponding increase in equity (employee
share-based compensation reserve). At the end of each
reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Awarded Shares that are expected to ultimately
vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is
recognised in the consolidated income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to the employee share-based
compensation reserve.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary differences
arise from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and jointly controlled entities, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax
rates (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts of its assets
and liabilities. Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property are
credited or charged to the consolidated income statement
in the year in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the consolidated income statement in the year
in which the item is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

- commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

— commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of change in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as
an expense, in which case the increase is credited to
the consolidated income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated income
statement. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated income statement to
the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the revaluation
reserve relating to a previously revaluation of the same
asset.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

On subsequent disposal of the investment property, the
revaluation surplus included in equity may be transferred
to accumulated profits. The transfer from revaluation
surplus to accumulated profits is not made through profit
or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purpose are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual value, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum :
Hotel property 2% or over the remaining
term of the lease or
useful lives, whichever is
shorter
2% to 3% or over the
remaining terms of the
leases or useful lives,
whichever is shorter
Leasehold improvements  20%
Furniture, fixtures 10% to 50%
and equipment
Motor vehicles and
vessels

Leasehold land and
buildings

16 2/,% to 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the profit or
loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.

When the nature of the lessee property interest changes
from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights are amortised in the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease or when there is impairment, the impairment is
expensed in the consolidated income statement.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
and from business combinations are recognised at cost and
at fair value respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised in the consolidated income statement when
the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. The cost of such
intangible assets is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Intangible assets with indefinite lives are
carried at cost less any impairment losses and are tested
for impairment annually by comparing their recoverable
amount with their carrying amount.

Intangible assets acquired separately

Exchange participation rights and club memberships

They comprise :

— the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and
other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)
Exchange participation rights and club memberships

(Cont'd)

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful
life because they are expected to contribute to net cash
flows indefinitely. The management also considers that
the club membership does not have a finite useful life.
They are both carried at cost less any impairment losses
and are tested for impairment annually by comparing
their recoverable amount with their carrying amounts.
Useful lives are also examined on an annual basis and
adjustments where applicable are made on a prospective
basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use
the specific software. These costs are amortised using the
straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unique software controlled by the
Group, and that will probably generate economic
benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised
as intangible assets. Direct costs include software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion
of relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets
are amortised from the dates when the software becomes
available for use using the straight-line method.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end
of that financial year. When the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Tangible and intangible assets that are subject to
depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less cost to sell and value in use. Where an impairment
loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest level for which there is separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if an
impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in
the statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the
four categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial assets held for trading and those designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

— itis a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more

embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Cont’d)

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial
assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
amounts due from associates, amount due from a jointly
controlled entity, short term pledged bank deposits, bank
deposits, bank balances, loan receivables and loans and
advances) are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Group’s management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. Subsequent
to initial recognition, held to maturity investments are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Available-for-sale-financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in
fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in investment revaluation reserve, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of the reporting
period (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of the reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the securities
below their cost is considered in determining whether
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale investments, the cumulative loss
(measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement) is removed from equity and recognised
in the consolidated income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income statement on equity
investments are not reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and secured term loans which are
individually significant and have objective evidence
of impairment. In assessing the individual impairment,
management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on
its merits and the impairment allowance is measured as
the difference between the loan’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the loan’s original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial liabilities held for trading and those
designated at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been incurred principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near future; or

— itis a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising on remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, trade and other payables, amount due to a
holding company, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries,
amounts due to associates, amounts due to jointly
controlled entities and other liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on bid prices.
For unlisted securities or financial assets without an active
market, the Group establishes the fair value by using
valuation techniques including the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other investments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and
option pricing models.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Equity instruments include derivates that are settled by
the exchange of fixed amount of cash or another financial
assets for a fixed number of the company’s own equity
instruments.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognized and deducted from equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are not measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designated
as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 Revenue.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the consolidated
income statement net of any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is
not probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties, until the
relevant properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable
value is determined by reference to management estimates
of the selling price based on prevailing market conditions,
less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be
incurred in marketing and selling.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances, short term time deposits and treasury bills. Bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management are included
as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgement and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances for loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to assess
whether impairment allowances exist. In determining
whether impairment allowances should be recorded in the
consolidated income statement, management estimates the
present value of future cash flows which are expected to
be received, taking into account the borrower’s financial
situation and the net realisable value of the underlying
collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Impairment allowances for loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for impairment allowances for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectibility and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgement. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgement is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgement, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

For those unlisted equity investments that are carried at
fair values, the Group determines their fair values by using
appropriate valuation techniques and making assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at the end of
each reporting period. The Group also takes into account
other factors, such as industry and sector performance and
financial information regarding the investee.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives are impaired requires an
estimation of the fair value less cost to sell or value in use
on basis of data available to the Group. Where the future
cash flows are less than expected, an impairment loss may
arise.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax assets arising from
tax losses requires a process that involves forecasting future
years’ taxable income and assessing the Group’s ability
to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. Where the
actual future profits generated are less than expected, a
reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise, which would
be recognised in the consolidated income statement for
the period in which such a reversal takes place. While the
current financial models indicate that the tax losses can be
utilised in future, any changes in assumptions, estimates
and tax regulation can affect the recoverability of this
deferred tax asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

As included in notes 28, 32 and 41, the Group selects
appropriate valuation techniques for financial instruments
not quoted in an active market. Valuation techniques
commonly used by market practitioners are applied (note
46b).

The Group’s unlisted equity instruments that are classified
as available-for-sale financial assets carried at fair value
with a carrying amount of HK$66.6 million (2008:
HK$42.0 million) are valued using generally accepted
pricing models such as discount cash flow method.

For the valuation of unquoted convertible bonds and
unlisted derivative financial instruments as set out in note
32 and 41, appropriate assumptions are used based on
quoted market data as adjusted for specific features of
the instrument. The carrying amounts of these derivative
financial assets and liabilities are HK$24.8 million (2008:
HK$3.1 million) and HK$0.1 million (2008: HK$20.7
million) respectively.

Carrying amount of a listed associate

In determining the carrying amount of a listed associate
included in note 26, management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where those
assumptions and/or future cash flows are different from
expected, impairment may arise.
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5.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of medical services,
nursing agencies, physiotherapy and dental services,
elderly care services, consumer finance, sale of properties,
property rental, hotel operations and property management
services, provision of consultancy and other services,
interest and dividend income, income from corporate
finance and advisory services, profit from securities margin
financing and term loan financing and insurance broking
services, net profit from trading in securities and funds,
income from bullion transactions and differences on
leveraged foreign exchange transactions. An analysis of the
Group's revenue for the year is as follows:
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2009 2008
—BBhEF e YIS
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A EEIT
(Restated)
(FE51)
Interest income on loans and advances to A A\ B4 & 5 Sk M #GR 2
consumer finance customers B A 1,494.1 1,341.8
Medical services, nursing agencies, BRRARS ~ RERAARAT
physiotherapy and dental services, W BT i e RIS LA B
and elderly care services 2 R 1,100.8 978.3
Securities broking el 588.4 504.6
Other interest income HAF B A 371.9 389.8
Income from corporate finance and others {2l & &% HAb g A 205.7 258.7
Net trading profit from forex, bullion, HMRE ~ 4~ ma MR
commodities and futures 52 5y i P 261.1 244.1
Property rental, hotel operations and PZERR s 2605 K
management services B RBS 252.9 243.9
Dividend income A& B A 14.8 45.8
Net trading profit (loss) from securities AL s A (518 VAR 184.0 (533.5)
Sale of properties HEY - 46.2
4,473.7 3,519.7

All interest income is derived from financial assets that are
not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

JI A FLBMCA T A B IR 7 18 4 IR AT
EE R B 2 S il G o



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The Group has adopted HKFRS 8 Operating Segments
with effect from Tst January, 2009. HKFRS 8 requires that
operating segments be identified on the basis of internal
reports about components of the Group that are regularly
reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order
to allocate resources to segments and to assess their
performance. The adoption of HKFRS 8 had no material
effect on the presentation of segment information.

No geographical segment analysis is presented as most of
the Group’s major business activities, results and assets are
conducted in and are relevant to Hong Kong.

The Group has the following operating segments:

— Investment, broking and finance - trading in
securities, provision of securities broking and related
services, provision of broking services in forex,
bullion and commodities, provision of securities
margin financing and insurance broking services,
provision of related financing and advisory products,
and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Healthcare - providing medical services, nursing
agencies, physiotherapy, dental services and elderly
care services.

—  Property rental, hotel operations and management
services — property rental, hotel operations managed
by third parties and provision of property management
services.

—  Sales of properties and property based investments
— development and sale of properties and property
based investments.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.
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6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Analysis of the Group’s segmental information is as

follows:

Segment revenue
Less: inter-segment revenue

Segment revenue from external customers

Segment results

Discount on acquisition of additional
interest in a subsidiary

Profit on deemed acquisition of
additional interests in subsidiaries

Net loss on deemed disposal of
partial interest in a subsidiary

Loss on warrants of a listed
associate

Impairment loss for interests in
associates

Finance costs

Share of resuls of associates

Share of results of jointly controlled entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profitfor the year

Segment assefs

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled entities
Deferred tax assets

Amounts due from associates

Amount due from a jointly controlled entity
Tax recoverable

Total assets

Segment liabilties

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to jointly controlled entities
Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings

Deferred tax liabiities

Bonds

Total liabilities

Inclued in segment results/segment assets
Depreciation
Amortisation of prepaid land lease
payments
Amortisation of intangible assets
Impaiment losses rec0§nised (reversed)
Increase in fair value o
investment properties
Bad and doubtful debs (reversed)
Capital expenditure

AIA
B R

KAABER 22

LS ‘
Vi~ PR O
B4
BN A
Y Sevart

ﬁ%&E FRELTSh

\\\\

ﬁtﬁ%““?
kR
MBELAA ke
B
A
EIE B TR
A
Rt
i

ﬁrﬁm‘
s
EF

B
H
il

%135

AR

M
KBRA B
IR B
B
BRI
~MEREHOERH
TR

e

e
JBEAAE
KRB EE
Eff5iA

R RS
RALRRA B

&k

AR

ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ/ﬁmﬁﬁ

bl

4

Evaasn
CHED (B (EER
ﬁ%%%“?ﬁ@

%@%@@
EARL

WE BRIV A=A

6. ZEHER(E)
AL 2 EER AT
2009
“EENE

Property rental, Sale of

hotel operations ~ properties and

Investment, and management  property based

broking services investments

and finance Consumer {EER HENER
8 finance Healthare — EEXBE  29%5 Total
RER LABH EEEH 2BE g
HK$ Million HKS Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
AEET L AEET AERT AERT AEET
1,625.0 15117 1,109.1 2538 - 44996
(18.0) - - (79) - 259)
1,607.0 1,511.7 1,109.1 2459 - 44737
7810 4163 733 1,105.1 19.8 23955
4.0
13.7
(31.0)
(1.2)
27.9)
(86.1)
4451
13 - - 101.2 - 1025
28146
(331.1)
24835
79297 8,808.0 966.1 4,545.1 3603 22,609.2
43269
720 - 0.6 970.6 - 1,043.2
1005
1234
- - - 39 - 39
59
282130
1,5464 3,567.4 196.3 55.6 - 5,385.7
13.7
- - 0.2 0.1 - 03
787
22091
580.8
5000
7K
24 9.8 200 5.1 - 59.3
31 0.1 - 28 - 6.0
13 181.1 16.8 - - 209.2
- 40 - 5.2 (25.6) 3.6
6.6 17 - 959.3 - 973.6
(342) 4593 0.7 (0.7) - 425.1
761 139 143 52 - 1095




for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BE_FZNF+_A=1—HILFE

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DRER ()
2008
“EENE

Property rental, Sale of

hotel operations ~ properties and

Investment, and management  property based

brokmg services investments

and f nace Consumer ESLR ENER
#% 4 Finance Healthcare MR R SRS Total

i Rl B 3
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEBT Bk BEbT BEBT BEkT A&k

=
i
=
=da
s
NG

=
st

(Restated) (Restated)
(&) (E]1)
Segment revenue AERIA 929.5 1,353.3 983.9 2504 46.2 3,503.3
Less: nter-segment revenue e AE 2R (7.0) - - (6.6) - #3.6)
Segment revenue fom extemal customers A FSNIE P 2 AHBIA 802.5 13533 983.9 2438 46.) 35197
Segment results N 974 347.7 57.2 (435.9) (34.2) 32
Discount on acquisition of additional WiE—HINE AT
inteest i a subsiciary WM TR 2140
Profit on deemed acquisition of Al E AR
additional inerest in a subsidiary WMER A 336
Netloss on deemed disposal of parial -~ it &~ FIFB Ay
interest in interest in a subsidary ﬁéﬁzr&ﬁﬁ@”ﬁ (12)
Loss on warrants of a listed ~F L e A
associate 2E# (284.1)
Impairment loss for interest in R-FIBRAAZERY
an associate BB (148)
Finance costs LA 2032)
Share of results of associates Al N 2959
Share of esults of jointly controlled entties  HE[f Akl £ 245 - - 0l (69) - (6.8)
Profit before axation FrArE Al 656
Taxation A 204
Profitfor the year KRR 86.0
Segrent ases g 71038 86643 3 34913 3949 205859
Interests in associates BN 2 3,839.5
Inerestsin jointly controlled enties AR 168 - 06 9173 - 9347
Defered tax assets BigmgE 1225
Amounts due from associates NV 1018
Amount due from a ointly controlled endty  —Fi £l ik - - - 34 - 34
Tax recoverable GEEE 38
Total assets HEAH 25,600
Segment liabiliies HAR 20347 35730 1786 575 - 50038
Amounts due o associates RBRATE 138
Amounts due to jointly controlled entites i@ﬂf’i?ﬂ’\%ﬂlﬁ = - - 141 - 14,
Tax payable A 738
Bank and other borrowings RIS 1,964.1
Deferred tax liabiliies ELHEAR 5018
Bonds &% 900.0
Totallabiliies AlAR 93114
Included in segment resultsisegment assets  FARMIES /HEE
Depreciation I 273 94 183 48 - 548
Amortisation o J)repend land lease payments A RS 3] 01 - 28 - 6.0
Amortisation of infangible assets LA 3 8.1 196.0 168 - - 209
Impaiment losses recognised (reversed) B (Bt i 2 824 69.0 - (09) 36.8 1873
Net decrease in fai value of REMEATERE
investment propemes BB - - - 5971 - 597.1
Bad and doubtful debrs RUR 1197 353 38 44 - 463.2
Captal expenditure BRI 150.6 12.7 17.8 58.8 - 2399
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Ze

PROFIT ON DEEMED ACQUISITION OF
ADDITIONAL INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Profit on deemed acquisition of additional interests in
subsidiaries is arises from the shares repurchased and
cancelled by subsidiaries.

NET LOSS ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF PARTIAL
INTEREST IN A SUBSIDIARY

Net (loss) profit on deemed disposal
of partial interest in a subsidiary

comprises: AL -
Scrip dividend distributed by — P A T4 TR
a subsidiary DLREFE B f

Exercise of warrants of a subsidiary by
warrants holders

LOSS ON WARRANTS OF A LISTED ASSOCIATE

In December 2007, a listed associate of the Group
issued new shares by way of open offer to the qualifying
shareholders on the basis of one new share for every
five shares held, together with new warrants of the listed
associate in the proportion of one new warrant for every
one new share successfully subscribed. The Group
subscribed its proportion of the new shares and procured
the new warrants. The warrants were recognised by the
Group as “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” at their initial carrying amount representing their fair
value at the date of acquisition.

The warrants expired on 31st December, 2009. The Group
incurred a loss of HK$1.2 million on derecognising the
warrants (2008: a loss of HK$284.1 million arising from
the fair value change). However, the listed associate
recorded a profit relating to the derecognition and fair
value change of the warrants and the Group shared this
profit of the associate, which is approximately the same as
the loss incurred.

I RIS B

7o

bt B — [ B8 2 )
Hb LR 2 (k518 i Al

9.

B RWEHE D R EEIMER 2 E T

A0 25y WA o > ) A M £ < vk M E AR
W o - ) S o % R 2 B A

RAEE—BHNERRH0ER 2B
BEHE

R SR RS F A AT i — ]
Wit g > ) 2 AR B R

2009 2008
—RBAE BT
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HE T
0.7 (1.6)
31.7) 0.4
(31.0) (1.2)

—BEEWHE R RARRER 2R

REFFLFETTH > AREZ —H LW
B 8 m) USRS A T Ay P T 3% — i
T e A7y 2 e HE i) 5 AR IBESR 2 B 4 4R R
B > [F HRr % S R M JS R P £ 8% AT %
T ) 2 — AR el B A o AR R
JEHL 91 22 B B A7 S A R BB R © AR
A T e B A) R v B (BP R B 2 A PAH
(6) FlERD % 55 RR O HE a6 /0 [ B 1 1R 1 R AR
BB R R E | o

AR —FFNAFE T A =+ —
H S o A 52 ][R]0 a2 25 o A
it 10 2 AL e 1R 1.2 i T (R 4E
A EESE 5 B2 12841 1 # il
Jo) o SR > 5% LI A ] Ra A R R
HERS 2 % 1L D T AP (E 5 B i A A >
AL IR GG > A E RS
HZ B -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BEFBFNET A=+ HIHEE
10. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 10. EEEEE
2009 2008
—EENF BTN
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT

Changes in values of properties comprise: ¥ ¥ E(H& B 115 :

Net increase (decrease) in fair value of B &Y 22 N EE

investment properties e (kA ) AR 973.6 (597.1)
Impairment loss reversed (recognised) B (WERR) 15 i W 3
for properties held for sale Z W AE IR 25.6 (36.8)
Impairment loss (recognised) reversed (TRERR) 435 1) G i ) 3
for hotel property Z W AE R R (5.2) 0.9
994.0 (633.0)
The recognition and reversal of impairment losses was TR AR B 88 Im 2 i (B 12 9 B TR S ) 36 2
based on the lower of cost and value in use for hotel BLAS KA B (B W & AR S s B Y
property and, the lower of cost and net realisable value for 2 WA BT S B E W 2 AR o
properties held for sale. The value in use and net realisable i PR K% m] 3 B TR BTG 275 & W) 2E AR
values were determined with reference to the respective ZERFNET A = — H 2B EEEAG
fair values of the properties based on independent B AH B A (E T e
professional valuations at 31st December, 2009.
11. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 11. RER
2009 2008
—EEAE ZEENE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET HEET
Bad debts written off SRS 10.4 4.1
Impairment allowances recognised C AR I L 499.4 507.6
Impairment allowances reversed upon PR Wi ] 28 9 i o5 1 4% [
recovery of impaired debts A (38.6) (14.5)
Bad debts recovered Wi [e] S5 (46.1) (34.0)
425.1 463.2
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2009
fEHE(FRE) AR 2A e S #AE W
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12. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND 12. EEREEMELE R

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
@ ENZENNZ(ZZTRNF:N\R)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight

(2008: eight) directors were as follows :

ExcHEemT

2009
“EENE

Retirement

benefits

Salaries and scheme
Directors’ other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees HeR payments RKEF  emoluments
E=ne Hi @R A RIS MeusE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAER BEER BEAR BERET BEAT

(Note)
(HzE)

Arthur George Dew Pk 0.04 0.80 0.13 0.02 0.99
Patrick Lee Seng Wei R 0.01 1.70 1.10 0.07 2.88
Li Chi Kong ZEH| - 0.62 0.20 0.03 0.85
Henry Lai Hin Wing B - 0.08 - - 0.08
Steven Lee Siu Chung kB - 0.54 - 0.03 0.57
John Douglas Mackie Py - 0.05 - - 0.05
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Samuel Zoellner - 0.04 - - 0.04
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.40 - - 0.41
0.06 4.23 1.43 0.15 5.87

Certain Directors of the Company received remuneration
from the Company’s holding company or its wholly
owned subsidiaries. The holding company provided
management services to the Group and charged
the Group a fee, which is included in share of
management service expenses as disclosed in note
54(a), for services provided by those Directors as
well as other management personnel who were not
Directors of the Company.

The management service fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and therefore
can be apportioned to the directors mentioned above.
The total of such apportioned amounts, which has
been included in the above table, is HK$2.4 million
(2008: HK$2.8 million).

The monthly salary of the Chief Executive, namely
Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, was increased by 4.7%
with retrospective effect from Tst January, 2009 as
compared with 2008.

The package adjustment for the year ended 31st
December, 2008 was paid to the Chief Executive,
namely Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei in the amount of
HK$1,100,000.00 in September 2009.

There was a decrease in the aggregate amount of
emolument for the year ended 31st December, 2009
for each of the following directors mentioned below
for their provision of management services to the
Group:

AN A T SRR Y F I
s I A F 2 B o R
I A [ 4 A A8 TR IR S - Sl e AR £
WCHOER ) o % 5 B T LE B ik 54 (a) Y
e 2 MEAL B IR B S - Ty ies T
=5 Rl I AS o w3 R 2 AR HLE A
B PR IRBS T S AT

EIRG 2% 5 N B A%
s8Nl i = M A I 7 4|
Nl E Lol o R L SR
Ho) 2 488 2 4 B T (CFEF )N
4D 8HEHETT) o

BWEH EENE—A— A T
MR AR 2 B\
J:%EMJO/O °

BE_ZZNE+_H=1T—HI4E
B 2 AR B s T BB IAEIL
A LA1,100,000.00% 76 A 47 BL 44
R A -

LTS T 44 8 5 9k 080 % 7 S
e 6 S0 B S L % — 2 AL
+= A =+ H kAR 2 e A
Tl



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

12. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@

(b)

I R F I+ A = B

12. EEREEMESER (&)

(Cont'd) @@ (&)
The aggregate amount of emolument for the year EREKEEEENRBE _FLTN
endecglg31§t December, 2009 of the Chairnz/an/ Ei:ﬂ =+t —HIE4 %ngé
namely Mr. Arthur George Dew was decreased from A #H 2 H1,090,000.00 # JC F # &=
HK$1,090,000.00 to HK$990,000.00. 990,000.00% 7T ©
The aggregate amount of emolument for the year IO ERFEMBERRE %
ended 31st December, 2009 of an Executive Director, hfﬁ_l“gﬂ =t—H JJ:EIE Ziﬁ}ﬂﬁ?
namely Mr. Li Chi Kong, was decreased from % C M 988,000.00 # 7T T ¥ £
HK$988,000.00 to HK$850,000.00. 850,000.00% T °
The aggregate amount of emolument for the year FHTEFFRBOENBE T
endedg%H% December, 2009 of a Non—ExecuX[ive ZE)‘LE#“#H =+—H ‘JL%EZM
Director, namely Mr. Steven Lee Siu Chung, was & MHC H711,000.00 # 7T T ¥ &=
decreased from HK$711,000.00 to HK$570,000.00. 570,000.00# 7T °
2008
=
Retirement
benefits
Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees Brw payments BIFER emoluments
RS HAbAaA fe4r Al ek 4 4sE
HKS$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK§ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEST HEBT R B &K HEBT
(Note)
(5E)
Arthur George Dew ek - 0.79 0.27 0.03 1.09
Patrick Lee Seng Wei R 0.01 1.61 2.10 0.07 3.79
Li Chi Kong 2| - 0.60 0.36 0.03 0.99
Henry Lai Hin Wing T - 0.07 - - 0.07
Steven Lee Siu Chung ZhE - 0.55 0.14 0.02 0.71
John Douglas Mackie s = 0.05 = - 0.05
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Samuel Zoellner - 0.04 = - 0.04
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 040 = - 041
0.02 411 2.87 0.15 7.15

Note: The amounts represented the actual bonus of the preceding
year paid to respective directors during the year. The bonus of
the year 2009 has yet to be decided.

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included none (2008:
none) of the directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in note 12(a) above. The combined
emoluments of the remaining five (2008: five)
individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits S 4 S At AR A

Bonus payments fEAL

Retirement benefit scheme AR ARAE AT H
contributions Kk

Incentive/commission b

WERE < A R KIE TS 4 A A5 A 5 2 2 47 B B R AL AL
B o “EFJUEMEAL M T

b) EEME

4% B e BT 2 N ol e e = (L
NG - HE) > HPH S e SR L3
BfeE12(a) o HERIA (- FEFE /N

HZ) NEZE0MEmT
2009 2008
—EENEF TR )\ 4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT H &I
9.9 7.3
39.3 43.8
0.4 0.4
8.9 =
58.5 51.5
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12. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND

13.

I RIS B

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Cont'd)
The emoluments of the above

were not directors of the Company, were within the

following bands:

HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000
HK$7,500,001 — HK$8,000,000
HK$9,000,001 — HK$9,500,000
HK$9,500,001 — HK$10,000,000
HK$10,500,001 — HK$11,000,000
HK$11,500,001 — HK$12,000,000
HK$12,000,001 — HK$12,500,000
HK$12,500,001 — HK$13,000,000
HK$17,000,001 — HK$17,500,000

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on:

Bank borrowings wholly repayable
within five years

Bank borrowings not wholly repayable

within five years

Loan notes wholly repayable within
five years

Short term loan included in
amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
repayable within five years

Bonds wholly repayable within five years

Other borrowings wholly repayable
within five years

Total finance costs
included in:
Cost of sales and other direct costs
Finance costs

All interest expenses are derived from

that are not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

12. EEREEMESER (E)

(b) EEME (&)

employees, who

At IEARS A R B 4 2 £ 4E
HE T

Number of employees

EEAE
2009 2008
—EENF TR )\ 4E
7,000,001 7C — 7,500,000k 7 - 1
7,500,001 7C — 8,000,000%% 7T 1 -
9,000,001 #&7C — 9,500,000%% 7T 1 -
9,500,001 #7C — 10,000,000 7C - 1
10,500,001#5 7T — 11,000,000 JC - 1
11,500,001 #JC — 12,000,000% JC 1 1
12,000,001 #JC — 12,500,000 7C - 1
12,500,001 JC — 13,000,000 JC 1 -
17,000,001 JC — 17,500,000 JC 1 -
5 5
13. BERA
2009 2008
—EENF BTN
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT ER:Y
FE
SR FAR N 2SR
SRAT A 67.5 149.5
BRI TLAF N B i
SRATEE - 1.6
JHN LA N 2 BUER
B ER - 1.5
B R AZE IR TLAE R fE 2
[/l R A R 2 3k IH 2
VRGNS SN 28.7 52.9
JHIA HLAF N 2 BUER 2 [F5 14.9 58.5
JHIN ILAF N2 BUE R
HAfth fi 4 14.9 6.3
126.0 270.3
FEANIIEE A2 flE
AR A%
BB R AS R LA A 39.9 67.1
il AR 86.1 203.2
126.0 270.3
financial liabilities BT RS B SZ T57R A IR B 48 45 IR 2\
(BRI & B -
én al Report 2009
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14. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 14. BRBLAD R
2009 2008
—2ENF ST )\ 4R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EHETT
Profit before taxation has been arrived W i v A 2 B
at after charging:
Auditor’s remuneration 12 BT 5 6.1 8.2
Amortisation of intangible assets TV e
Computer software (included in EISEAE (EFEA
administrative expenses) TECE ) 11.3 8.1
Other intangible assets (included in Hihd & (BE5A
other operating expenses) HAb g2 ) 197.9 212.8
Amortisation of prepaid land lease THA S
payments fik 6.0 6.0
Commission expenses and sales incentives BEfZEBICE LA TIRE 2
to account executives and certain staff R4 = s R i s R I AE 4 175.1 194.1
Cost of properties held for sale and T B W 6 S H A
other inventories expensed 5 BH SO 63.9 96.8
Depreciation reE 59.3 54.8
Expenses recognised for employee RO 2 A B BEA
ownership scheme of SHK FHEfER 2 2 A 7.1 9.7
Impairment loss for interests in associates B 4%/ wHE 25 I8 (5 1H
(included in other operating expenses) (EFAHAhZE =2 ) 27.9 14.8
Impairment loss for intangible assets ITY i (R 1R
(included in other operating expenses) (EFFAHMAEET) 24.0 69.0
Loss on disposal of property, HEYIE - WS Rt
plant and equipment Z 518 2.1 0.7
Net exchange loss HEE 52l 15, 1 A - 13.9
Net loss on dealing in leveraged TSNS 5 2
foreign currencies Jes 4R 3 5.8 -
Net unrealised loss on Lehman H2 LR RIRME S
Brothers Minibonds ZARE PR
(included in revenue) AR (FEAUA) 42.7 =
Net realised and unrealised loss on iR A IR A THE
financial assets at fair value through BRI SRVERE
profit or loss — securities ESE 8 N R 3 B s 4R 15 AR
(included in revenue) — & (GEARA) - 466.4
Net realised and unrealised loss on FEHREREEZ OB K
unlisted investment funds R 5 Bl 1 T AR
(included in revenue) (FEAURA) - 129.4
Retirement benefit scheme contributions, B RAEFlEt# kx> FnFR A8
net of forfeited contributions of 0.9 BT IR
HK$0.9 million (2T )\
(2008: HK$1.2 million) (note 52) 1.28 #EoT) (FEE52) 34.4 31.4
Staff costs (including directors’ B THAS (G 45 55 <
emoluments but excluding (ERN X
contributions to retirement ARARAE A 3 K
benefit scheme and employee AR B By
ownership scheme of SHK) A wHH{E0) 915.1 804.4
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14. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

and after crediting:

Dividend income from listed
equity securities

Dividend income from unlisted
equity securities

Discount on acquisition of additional
interest in an associate (included in
share of results of associates)

Net exchange gain

Net profit on other dealing activities

Net realised and unrealised profit on
unlisted investment funds
(included in revenue)

Net realised and unrealised profit on
financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss — derivatives (included
in revenue)

Net realised and unrealised profit on
financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss — securities (included
in revenue)

Net profit on dealing in leveraged
foreign currencies

Profit on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets (included in
other income)

Profit on disposal of investment
properties (included in other income)

Rental income from investment properties
under operating leases, net of outgoings

of HK$23.0 million (2008:
HK$25.0 million)

I RIS B

WEFA :

AR SR 2
F R A
ez

JE i i
BB A
A WA Bi— B 2 WO AR A b
W25 IRF 2 3Tk (R AREAG
i /NEIES )
e Ja i 4 A
Hofth B B G B 2 s A A
L& E BB K&
K 5 B g 1) VR AR
(FFAMA)
AR i BT T EAE
BEIE 2 A RlE R 2 BRI K
K sp B AT AR — TR T HE
(FEAUA)
AR R IR A THEE R
SREEZ B K&
o 5 B Vi R VR A — R
(FEAUA)
TR INERS 5y 2.
Jii AV AR
B ]t S A R
2 Wi A
(FFAEAIA)
HE G 2 2 6 A
(FRAEAIA)
METHA R EY S
FHA A > FIBR
23.0F B (I EE )\ ¢
25.0H B IT)

14, BRBLADER ()

2009 2008
—BAE BT
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERER HE#IT
8.6 41.1

6.2 4.7

22.6 34.0

13.4 —

6.6 11.8

14.2 =

42.1 136.2

208.1 —

- 3.9

16.6 347.7

2.1 -

126.0 119.7
Annual Report 2009

— £ F H A W
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BE_ZZNF+_A=+—HILFE
15. TAXATION 15. BLE
2009 2008
—EEAE “EENFE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET HEBIT

The income tax charge (credit) comprises: FfSFi 2 i (%) @15 :

Current tax A AR IE
Hong Kong ik 207.4 168.6
Other jurisdictions Aty = 35 [ 13.4 2.6
220.8 171.2
Under-provision in prior years A AN 2
Hong Kong i - 2.2
Other jurisdictions At ] 3k 0.1 0.1
220.9 173.5
Deferred tax (note 30) TRICHLIE (F5E30)
Current year AR 109.3 (163.1)
Underprovision in prior years RS BE AN 2 0.9 -
Change of tax rate G ) - (30.8)
110.2 (193.9)
331.1 (20.4)
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of 5 Vs I A5 0 A7 T 18] 4 85 44 4 A 5 I AL U
the estimated assessable profit for both years. FI BB H16.5%FHH ©
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on A 1 HoAth ] 5 A TR A 8 TE 22 4 A ik T RE
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates o8 85 M) DA AT B ) L [ ) 4% 8 2 FELA T R
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant A o
jurisdictions.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2009
fEHE(FRE) AR 2A e S 44 R
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15. TAXATION (CONT’D) 15. BE (&)
The charge (credit) for the year can be reconciled to A FEERTE ST (3 ) BLAE Sl as BRI 7~
the profit before taxation per the consolidated income Z BRBUHT I A1l 2 SR
statement as follows:
2009 2008
—EEBNF “EENFE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EHBIT
Profit before taxation W o i v ) 2,814.6 65.6
Less: Share of results of associates W LGS N T SE AR (445.1) (295.9)
Share of results of jointly JREE Ao e [ 2
controlled entities e =S (102.5) 6.8
Profit (loss) attributable to the Company 7<% &) S & 2
and subsidiaries JRE A i 1 (e £ 2,267.0 (223.5)
Tax at Hong Kong Profits UGB E16.5%
Tax rate of 16.5% AT BiIHE 374.0 (36.9)
Effect of different income tax rates of T SNEE 2 R AS[R] B A 8 28
overseas subsidiaries 2 3.8 0.4
Tax effect of expenses that are not AT A S
deductible for tax purposes 2 R Y 2 42.4 69.0
Tax effect of income that is not taxable ﬂiﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%{)\
for tax purposes 2 B TE 2 (59.8) (103.0)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RS e 18 2 ol T i 288 35.1 52.7
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses B Z Hil *ﬁﬁ? BB s 4R
previously not recognised ZBUIHR (19.1) 3.4)
Tax effect of deductible temporary HHERR Z AN ] Vi g I
differences not recognised FERH L B TE B - 29.3
Tax effect of utilisation of previously ) I 2 Wi AR R W] 0B
not recognised deductible temporary BRI 22 HH 2
differences Pl TE 5 2 47.2) -
Change of tax rate ol AR5 ) - (30.8)
Underprovision in prior years RS BN 2 1.0 2.3
Others HoAth 0.9 -
Taxation for the year ARAEERITA 331.1 (20.4)
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2009
tEHE(FEE)ERA2A —EFx A
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16. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings (loss) per

109
BE_ZFNE+_A=+—HILEE
16. BREF(FE)
A7 ) R SRS 5 R A T v 2 R (s

share attributable to the owners of the Company is based 8) TR LT & HE A
on the following:
2009 2008
—BERhEF “EENF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A EEIT
Earnings (loss) BRI (&18)
Earnings (loss) for the purposes of basic I LA 5 B A 1 #:38
and diluted earnings (loss) per share BF| (s18) 2 B A (518)
(profit (loss) for the year attributable to (AN ) B A G AR A
owners of the Company) i Al (1) ) 1,840.3 (144.4)
Million Shares  Million Shares
BER A #
Number of shares BB B E
Weighted average number of shares for i LAsH5a 4 I 3 A K
the purposes of basic and diluted B (1R) 2 ety
earnings (loss) per share TINFEE 14 85 5,897.6 5,650.5

Diluted earnings (loss) per share for both years were the
same as the basic earnings (loss) per share as there were
no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding.

17. DIVIDEND

Ordinary shares: A
Proposed final dividend of

HK1.5 cents per share (2008 : nil)

A final dividend of HK1.5 cents per share (2008: nil)
has been recommended by the Board and is subject to
approval by the shareholders of the Company at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year
ended 31st December, 2009 has been calculated by
reference to 6,088,832,430 shares in issue at 1st April,
2010.

The Company did not pay and recognise any dividend in
2009 since final dividend was not proposed or declared
for the year ended 31st December, 2008. In 2008, the
Company paid and recognised dividends of HK$169.6
million, representing HK3 cents per share being the final
dividend of 2007.

R 18] 4 J38 7R AR 2 ) Sl 08 JEL Y88 A 4 52
B IR > WA AR BE 2 IR ]
(18 55 [l B R A B (B8 -

AR — A 5L
(CFEE)NAE : IE)

17. BRE
2009 2008
—EENEF TR AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
91.3 -

S O R IR BRI BR B 5 HE Al
(ZFF/)\AE: M) > MR ABORR
R ) T BB SR AR R B o

WE —FFIUET = = H LA
RIS, 2 B0 - T2 IR —F 4
WA —HE #1726,088,832,430 B B i
R -

50N/ N 0 e e 2 AN o |
=t —HIEFE#ERKEIRARPRE > ik
AN F S AR JLAE SIS A B RRAT AT
BEE o R TEE NG > ARAFIE T AT KA
R E169.6 F ESHE T - SF IR AR TS
il » Bp = FFLAFEZ KRS -
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The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at
31st December, 2009 and 2008 have been arrived at on
the basis of a valuation carried out at that date by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
valuation was principally based on investment approach
by taking into account the current rents passing and
the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on capitalisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach.

At 31st December, 2009, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$3,977.3 million (2008:
HK$3,094.4 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 53.

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 18. REW=
The Group
AEH
2009 2008
—E2ENF ZERTNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A EWETT
Fair value AEEE
At 1st January w—H—H 3,189.2 3,618.2
Exchange adjustment [ifE i, o 0.1 0.1)
Transferred from properties held for sale 14 5 1%t 1) 2E 62.3 39.6
Additions B 3.0 128.6
Transferred to property, plant and W EYE - R K
equipment (note 19) et (BEEE19) (14.0) -
Disposals HE (10.5) =
Increase (decrease) in fair value AW IERERR 2
recognised in the consolidated ANPEE
income statement B () 973.6 (597.1)
At 31st December WA =1—H 4,203.7 3,189.2
The carrying amount of investment properties shown A IR R
above comprises :
2009 2008
—BERIEF T“EENFE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAER A ##IT
Properties in Hong Kong NEEZYE
Long-term =1 3,460.8 2,529.4
Medium-term H 1A 612.8 530.1
Medium-term properties outside BN
Hong Kong Y& 130.1 129.7
4,203.7 3,189.2

REFBEMEN —FFIFER_FTN
FEH A= B Z A FEECREREA
% [0 ABE S [ 1) 98 5 A SR (EL A
SO B RPAG A RS FI A H AT 2 A (B
SE o T EARBEE R AT S
el REMERF I AH B U AT © H RIS IR %
B2 W) EAME IR — AR R B fh et
P S50 <5 4 T (Ll 4 LU R

AEBEAET_A=+—H  A%EH
AhERAT B Hoph 8 B S 2 AW E
WRIAIE 453,977 .3 H B i oo (- FF J\4E -
3,094.4 1 ##EIT) o

A B B L R M — M SRAT A5 5 i KA 2 4
B2 R A 2 R RO A RES3 -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BE _FZEIF+ A=+ —HIEFE
19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 19. Y% - BERZE
Furniture, Motor
Leasehold fixtures vehicles
land and Leasehold and and
Hotel buildings improvements  equipment vessels
property BELH HE HE %E AE Total
BENE REF BFRE EL RAM st

HK$ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
BEBT AEBT BEBT BEBT BEBT BEBT

The Group 158
Cost S
At IstJanuary, 2008 REEAE—A—R 3743 528 767 1648 288 6974
Exchange and other adjustments [ J R A A% - - 0.1 - - 0.1
Additions biJil = 2.1 373 38.8 0.7 78.9
Acquisition of a subsidiary ke — e R 2 - - 06 21 - 27
Transfer v - - (18.2) 182 = =
Disposals i - - 6.5) (6.5) = (13.0)
At 31t December, REEE NG

2008 tZA=+-H 3743 549 90.0 2174 295 766.1
Exchange and other adjustments [ 3L RAL A% - - 07) - - 0.7)
Additions il - - 204 231 04 439
Transfer from investment properties i 1 £ &413 - 14.0 - - - 140
Transfer L3 = = (0.6) 0.6 = =
Disposals itk - - (24) (5.7) (0.8) (89)
At 31st December, %S i

2009 +ZR=+—H 3743 68.9 106.7 2354 29.1 814.4
Accumulated depreciation ZATER

and impairment A
At st January, 2008 M-ZENF—H—H 2412 11.0 34.2 100.6 229 409.9
Exchange and other adjustments [ 3L R A% - - - 0.1) - 0.1)
Provided for the year ALER A 30 1] 233 256 18 548
Transfer B = = (7.2) 7.2 = =
Impairment loss reversed EERFHEES 0.9) - - - = 0.9)
Eliminated on disposals HE R - - (62) (5.9) - (12.1)
At 315t December, REEENE

2008 +ZR=+—H 2433 12.1 441 127 .4 247 451.6
Provided for the year ALER A 30 14 2.1 30.1 17 59.3
Transfer [L¥3 = = (0.4) 04 = =
Impairment loss recognised ERERD 5.2 - - - - 5.2
Eliminated on disposals it - - (1.6) (42) 0.8) (6.6)
At 315t December, REEZENE

2009 TZA=T—H 2515 13.5 65.2 153.7 25.6 509.5
Carrying amounts RAE
At 31st December, | i

2009 +ZR=+—H 122.8 554 4.5 81.7 35 304.9
At 31st December, REFEENE

2008 tZAZ+-H 131.0 4.8 45.9 90.0 48 3145
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19.

20.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2009, hotel property with carrying
value of HK$122.8 million (2008: HK$131.0 million)
and leasehold land and buildings with carrying value of
HK$22.9 million (2008: HK$33.5 million) were pledged as
security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings.

The Group’s leasehold land included in the property, plant
and equipment is situated in Hong Kong and held under
long-term lease.

The Company did not have any property, plant and
equipment at 31st December, 2009 and 2008.

I FF I T A = B

19.

Y3k ~ BE R (&)

RoEENET+ZH=+—H > AEE
SRAT B HoAh (5 S HC PR AR THI(E A5 122.8 H &
Wos (TN 131.08 Blic) 28
JEYEREHE 2290 Bkt (X
J\AE 1 33,51 &y on) flE T A o

REEIIAYISE - W5 Lstfs 2 I + 4
PEA A MR R IR A

AR AN —FFNE R =TT NFETZH
=t H AT AT WS e o

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 20.

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise:

Leasehold land in Hong Kong TR ZHE
Long-term lease I
Medium-term lease A&

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong B U Z B 14
Medium-term lease rh AR 4
Short-term lease FLHATH A

Analysed for reporting purposes as: B2 E R PEZ ¥
Non-current assets Fr B A
Current assets ) EE

At 31st December, 2009, the carrying value of prepaid
land lease payments pledged as security of the Group’s
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$288.8 million
(2008: HK$324.1 million).

TR E
AR TS LA
The Group
rEH
2009 2008
—SEAE  FEAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [ER- Y. 5w
206.6 209.3
121.2 124.0
13.0 13.4
0.4 0.5
341.2 347.2
335.2 341.2
6.0 6.0
341.2 347.2

R OEEREF A=+ —H > BRES
288.8 H E L (ZEE/\4E 32410 &
W OT) 2 TS AE B KT 5 1E A AR
17 R EAME B 2 AR -
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21. GOODWILL

Cost
At Tst January

Arising on deemed acquisition of
partial interests in a subsidiary
Released on deemed disposal of
partial interests in a subsidiary
Arising from acquisition of
additional interests in subsidiaries
Arising from acquisition of a subsidiary

At 31st December

113
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21. BHE
The Group
rEH
2009 2008
—EZThEF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A &I
5%
w—H—H 2,642.4 2,603.4
DA o i — e e J 2 )
T RE 25 B A= 2.1 -
5 H A — [T B e 2 =100
HE i PR 4% (2] (1.9) (0.1
RNy NI KR
W4 e AR - 21.4
TR o i — 1 o J 2 ) A - 17.7
Wt H=1+—H 2,642.6 2,642.4
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22. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Group piy-4 |

Cost R

At Tst January, REZENE
2008 —A—H

Additions s

Acquisition of a subsidiary g~ A

Disposals i

At 315t December, RZFTNE
2008 tZA=+-H

Fxchange and other 5 Rt
adjustments i

Additions K

At 315t December, REFENE
2009 tZA=1-H

Amortisation and BERAE
impairment

At Tst January, MEENE
2008 —A—H

Amortisation charged  AEEEAIRZ
for the year i

Impaiment loss recognised £ s
Elimated on disposals &t 84

At 31st December, REZENE
2008 t+ZA=+-H
Amortisation charged  AFELAIRZ
for the year o
Impairment loss recognised E B [
At 315t December, REZENE
2009 tZAZt-H

Carrying amounts RAEE
At 31st December, REEFNE

2009 TZA=1—H
At 315t December, RZZENE
2008 TZA=1—H

for the year ended 31st December, 2009

WEFFEL A= H IR

22. BREE

Computer software Exchange
EhEt participation
Internally rights Trade Sales  Customer Club

Acquired  developed ~ RHff mark  network relationship Web-domain -membership Total
BA REEE  SEE BE  HEEE EFBA £H  eFER it
HKS Million HKS Million  HKS Million HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HK$ Million HKS Million
Fikr  Falkr  AAkc  AABc  AAEr  TAMR AEER ARER  AEEx
333 8.8 23 1,054.0 167.7 1,154.0 78.0 0.9 2,505.0
135 133 = = = = = = 26.8
- - - 99 - - - - 99
(23) - - - - - - - (23)
445 2.1 23 1,063.9 167.7 1,154.0 78.0 6.9 25394
01 - - - - - - - 0l
52.6 8.1 - - - - - 1.9 62.6
972 30.2 23 1,003.9 167.7 1,154.0 78.0 8.8 2,602.1
185 - 1.0 7.0 21.0 362.1 105 1.1 ma
0.4 1.7 - - 16.8 188.1 79 - 2209
- - - - - 69.0 - - 69.0
22) - - - - - - - 02)
27 1.7 1.0 7.0 37.8 619.2 18.4 1.1 708.9
10.1 1.2 - - 16.7 173.4 7.8 - 209.2
- - - - - 17.0 7.0 - 240
32.8 29 1.0 7.0 54.5 809.6 332 1.1 942.1
04.4 273 13 1,056.9 113.2 3444 448 7.7 1,600.0
21.8 204 13 1,056.9 129.9 534.8 59.6 5.8 1,830.5
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22. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D) 22. BLEE (&)
Club
membership
==t
HK$ Million
EX: Yiowg
The Company PN
Cost 2%
At 31st December, 2008 and ACEE/NET_A=T—HK
31st December, 2009 “ERBNFET_A=1—H 0.5

23.

Other than the club membership, exchange participation
rights and the trade mark, which have indefinite useful
lives, the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line
basis over the following periods:

Acquired computer software 3 -5 years
Internally developed

computer software 10 years
Sales network 10 years
Customer relationship 5.4 years
Web domain 10 years

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2009 were
allocated to the following cash generating units.

I R F I+ A = B

23.

BRer T e s ~ 32 o) T 25 B K Pl R 40 1] 72
fifi FRAE AL > A R 0 S [ 4 AR

i NCH L glUs 3E54E
AL B % 2R

HR A 104
SHEML 104
B R% 5.44F
AEpay 104

BEREBEEAFHNELEEZ
AR R

IETBEN > R _FFNELT A
= B 22 R R RE 8 AR A
G We DA B g AR B o

Goodwill Trade Mark
BE [GE:
2009 2008 2009 2008
—2EAF “EFL)\F ZBBAE L)\
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEXT A&ttt BBE8T A&t
Consumer finance segment —  FA A BA%5 4356 — i
United Asia Finance A BB A TR 23 7]
Limited (“UAF”) ([ RN & B 5 L) 2,384.0 2,384.0 868.0 868.0
Healthcare segment — PrAg o -
Quality Healthcare Asia L (g R A FRA A
Limited (“QHA") ([ fe]) 153.7 151.6 188.9 188.9
Investment, broking and P& - AR5 S R
finance segment — SHK — B 104.9 106.8 - -
2,642.6 2,642.4 1,056.9 1,056.9
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23. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND

I RIS B

24.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES (CONT’D)

The recoverable amount of UAF, a cash-generating unit,
represents the value in use at 31st December, 2009 based
on a business valuation report on the UAF group prepared
by an independent qualified professional valuer, Norton
Appraisals Limited. It is based on a five-year performance
projection and certain key assumptions including an
average growth rate of 15.18% from 2010 to 2014 and
a sustainable growth rate of 4.0% beyond 2014, and a
discount rate of 10.39% to determine the value in use.
The recoverable amount of UAF was determined to be in
excess of its net carrying amount.

The recoverable amount of QHA represents the value in
use at 31st December, 2009 based on a business valuation
report on the QHA group prepared by Norton Appraisals
Limited. It is based on a five-year performance projection
and certain key assumptions including an average growth
rate of 8.46% from 2010 to 2014 and a sustainable growth
rate of 2.5% beyond 2014, and a discount rate of 14.78%
to determine the value in use. The recoverable amount of
QHA was determined to be in excess of its net carrying
amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

The recoverable amount of SHK has been determined
based on the fair value less cost to sell. The fair value
represents the market bid price of SHK at 31st December,
2009.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Investment, at cost BE > A
Deemed capital contribution (note) B E A (KT EE)
Less: impairment B WA

Note:  Deemed capital contribution represented the imputed interest on
the interest-free loans.

23. BEREEEEAFHNETLEEZ

R BRI (4R

B 4 o 25 BT A N W S PRSI 42

ER_EBEAET_A=+—HZHH
E{E > THAR 508 37 A & A% B 254 [ il 3
S R A A B R A R B A S 4R
B SETS A (R s T 2 o AT [ S RE T AR
TR ZEAETE NI DL M T E B RER (A
TE TR R JUE R R 2R
15.18% M —ZF— U 44% 1) ] Fr 3 = R
£54.0% > THTHZEE10.39%) » AR E il
FAAEAE - A5 GG IS 10 AT Ui [m] 4 AR A e
FE R A EL R T VR o

LR ATl Rl SRR I R IUE A
= —HZHEREE TR R T
A 78 BIR A ] 4 e i 45 o) SE T A (SR 45
75 72 o A] U [A] 4xE AR AR SE AL TE I A
KA T EEEGR (B - —FFEE %
— PO AE [ B R 2R 8. 46% K& — 4
BRI A AR R 52 5% » TR 5
14.78%) > LA & (0 FE(E o s n] i
(1] 45 A 45T R oy R R L AR T VR

EHLEALE - L AR TR SR BE B
53 A fok R TR (L L T i [ < o

TG A AT S [m] <5 RE DA AP-BE(E Bol
AFEE o N PRE BN — T F
TZA=Et—HZHHEAR -

24. AMBABTIZERE

The Company

P N/N

2009 2008
—EENEF TBRFT)\AE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT B EWHIT
268.5 -
(65.9) -

202.6 =

MG © B EA N EHE B RRZHERFIL -
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I R F I+ A = B

25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES 25. B RXR
The Company
AT
2009 2008
—EENF e = YA S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Amounts due from subsidiaries [ J8 N ) R R
Unsecured and bear interest AL T 422275 )6
at 2.75% (2008: 2.5%) (—FZ )4 2.5)H)
per annum AR TR 213.5 214.0
Unsecured and at imputed interest of TSR S fg 45 4%2 .75 8
2.75% per annum ZEFEFEFE 4,948.1 =
Unsecured and non-interest bearing IS AT R 566.1 5,166.4
5,727.7 5,380.4
Less : Allowance for impairment W B (544.0) (828.7)
5,183.7 4,551.7
Analysed as: DT A
Non-current (Note) JE BIVHR (BRF5E) 4,862.4 2,972.5
Current B A 321.3 1,579.2
5,183.7 4,551.7
Note: The amounts due from subsidiaries are not repayable within BREGE - B R SRR SRS AR ST A A
twelve months from the end of the reporting period and the NAEE - BIASBR AR TR B o HC M R SRZH
balance is therefore shown as non-current. Other amounts are AZERIRHE R > 58 2 B B E -
repayable on demand and therefore shown as current assets.
Other than the bonds issued by SHK, terms of which are e e EL B 4T 10 45 2 (LG A i 3543
shown in note 43, none of the subsidiaries had any debt AN > A AR B BB /A ) A AR AR A Bl AR 4F TR 4 ]
securities outstanding at the end of the year or at any i G T R 2 R o AN ]
time during the year. The Company assesses at the end of T A ) R S A 75 R S s B
each reporting period whether there is objective evidence JB N Bl R E (o AN Bl e i AT s
that the amounts due from subsidiaries are impaired. PR E R Y B A — TE s A B
An impairment allowance is recognised when there is HEIETS| A > BT E i EE
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or FE € B 2 4N | H 15 1B A R
more loss events having occurred that has an impact on SN AETRA o
the estimated future cash flows of subsidiaries that can be
reliably estimated.
2009 2008
—EENF e = A2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A #ETT
Gross amount of impaired () VNCIG 4
amounts due from subsidiaries EL Vs (H 4840 1,620.1 1,693.7
Less: Allowance for impairment W U E IR (544.0) (828.7)
Net carrying amount of impaired R A ) Rk
amounts due from subsidiaries L ik 1 B T 9 (L 1,076.1 865.0
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st ARANFAR —FENF+_A=+—H

December, 2009 are set out in note 57.

1 = PR 2 ] R O B RS 7 o
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26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Listed securities (note 26 (i))
Unlisted shares (note 26 (ii))

Notes :
(i) Listed securities
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves
Less: impairment allowance recognised

Market value of listed securities

S

RS (Fk26())
FE b B (B EE26(i0))

(A
F§1£ WA B AR {6
- AR

—EFREF A LR
26. REE N B 2z
The Group
rEE
2009 2008
—ggnE TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A E# TS
4,263.8 3,784.8
63.1 54.7
4,326.9 3,839.5
The Group
REE

2009 2008
ZEEAF — BT )\LE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H #EWTT
2,484.9 2,436.4
1,806.1 1,350.3
(27.2) (1.9)

4,263.8 3,784.8
3,250.0 1,182.8

bR

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying
amount of a listed associate and the fair value of the associate at
year-end. The management considers that the value in use based
on a discounted future cash flow of the associate is higher than
the carrying amount and the fair value of the associate. Hence, no
impairment is required for the carrying amount of the associate.

(i) Unlisted shares
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves

Less: Impairment allowance recognised

(ii) 3H:FEH%J‘
B A
W? il 2

I EERR BB A

The goodwill after impairment as included in the cost of investment

of listed associates is stated below.

(iii)  Goodwill on acquisition of associates

Cost
At 1st January
Acquisition of associates

Arising from increase in interest in associates

At 31st December

Impairment

At 1st January

Amount recognised during the year

At 31st December

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAIA

A

wm—H—H

Wi W)
#HW““%@&%@%
wt+=H=+—H

AE

m—H—H

AF (N TERR 2 I E

Bt=A=t—H

AT A B — [ T M A D 9 R T B R R 4 R
HIATE(E 2 IR 2250 - BHERR A > RS A
2 PGB B A U L ) (8 (B R B W) 2 AR TR
&Z‘?ﬁ@é@?&% o RN » BREBHEE A ) 2 AR EM{E AR
HlE -

The Group
TEE

2009 2008
—EENF e N2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET A BT
43.4 43.4
24.0 13.0
67.4 56.4
(4.3) (1.7)
63.1 54.7

FEADCE LTI A F 2 A T 2 3L 9% s A
o

(i) AR A A ) T AR 2 TR
The Group
TEE

2009 2008
o i —F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BBEET H #EWTT
19.4 2.8
- 14.8
- 1.8
194 19.4
(17.6) (2.8)
- (14.8)
(17.6) (17.6)
1.8 1.8
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I R F I+ A = B

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 26. NEtE AR Z2fEm (E)
The summarised financial information in respect of the AAE B A R 2 BB R A
Group's associates is set out below:
2009 2008
—EENF TRE )\
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
Total assets B AR 20,489.2 16,073.9
Total liabilities BfEEE (8,548.1) (5,449.7)
Net assets B ETE 11,941.1 10,624.2
Group’s share of net assets of associates A 3] A5 Bk /8 ) &0 T 4,325.1 3,837.7
Revenue A 2,761.2 2,015.9
Profit for the year A A 6 A 1,111.8 467.4
Group’s share of profit of associates AL F AL A F 2
for the year AR JE Vs | 422.5 261.9
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st ALER_ETNFE+ A=+ —HZE
December, 2009 are set out in note 58. B N ml e R B EE58 o
27. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 27. RERESIEEzER
The Group
AEE
2009 2008
—EENF TR )\
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERETT H# T
Unlisted shares e iy
Cost of investment & A 71.4 17.6
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA iz B 15 £t 989.4 934.7
1,060.8 952.3
Elimination of unrealised profit OB oA 5 2 i A (17.6) (17.6)
1,043.2 934.7
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27. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
(CONT’D)
The summarised financial information in respect of the

Group's interests in the jointly controlled entities which are
accounted for using the equity method is set out below:

BE_FTINFT A=+ HIEFE
27. REFEHIER 2 ES(H)

A5 [ L[] 2 il A e AR (AREZR I A
HR) 2} f%f% BT

2009 2008
—BBNEF —ET)\E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE#HIT
Non-current assets FE B = 1,361.7 1,299.6
Current assets B E 198.8 144.8
Non-current liabilities i B A A (367.7) (372.4)
Current liabilities B EE (132.0) (119.7)
Group's share of net assets of A ] A S ) 2 ) £ 2
jointly controlled entities B 1 1,060.8 952.3
Revenue A 262.8 285.6
Expenses (3 (223.1) (234.6)
Increase (decrease) in fair value of Tﬁ‘éf%% O TE(E
investment properties Hhn () 84.2 (70.6)
Taxation BiIH (21.4) 12.8
Group’s share of results of A B (B o e ] 42 1 11 2
jointly controlled entities for the year 7 AR 102.5 (6.8)
Particulars of the Group's jointly controlled entities at 31st AREFEPN _EEAEL A=+ —HZI
December, 2009 are set out in note 59. ]2 4 S RO 59 -
28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS AHHETREE
The Group
REE
2009 2008
—2BNF BTN E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT AT
Listed equity investments issued by R EE MR
corporate entities, at quoted price ETHRARE - HRE
Listed in Hong Kong s b 1.4 9.6
Listed outside Hong Kong AR LA R b 45.8 26.3
47.2 35.9
Unlisted equity investments issued by HEEERBEITL
corporate entities LT AR
Hong Kong shares, at cost less FE AR IE 2
impairment s Iy 0.4 0.4
Overseas shares, at cost less FE A FIBR IE 2
impairment N 172.0 169.3
At fair value N THEE 66.6 42.0
286.2 247.6

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be held
for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose.

As there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

Further details on fair values and financial risk
management of available-for-sale financial assets are
disclosed in note 46.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAIA

A] A B < L B AR A R R B
EEER I

7SI 48 2 40 7 35 1T LG SR Ay AT SE
BAFEER A RGE > Lk B RA
BB AR E R & o

T 3t R < S (B S 4 B
22— R E RO MR 46
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

29. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS

Loans and advances to RN %
consumer finance customers S OSE
Less: Allowance for impairment B WA
— Individually assessed — 8 Bl Al
— Collectively assessed — SRRl

BB BRI ER Ay

Less: Current portion

Certain loans and advances are secured by properties. All
the loans and advances bear interest at market interest
rates.

Movements of allowance for impairment during the year
were as follows:

At 1st January w—H—H

Exchange adjustments HEE 5, 5

Amounts written off EL s e

Amounts recovered B i [|] I

Amounts charged to consolidated AR A WAt i
income statement bR 2 B IH

At 31st December wt+—HA=+—H

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgement, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

BE_ZZNEF A =T—HILERE
29. AABKEFERKREBR

The Group
REE

2009 2008
—Z2TNEF e = A%
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H T
4,884.6 4,732.3
(0.6) (0.9)
(557.6) (399.5)
4,326.4 4,331.9
(2,456.2) (2,588.4)
1,870.2 1,743.5

A T H B LY ST o BT B
BRI A AGR -

AR WAHE T
The Group

AEE
2009 2008
—EFNF CERE )N
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
(400.4) (292.7)
- (0.2)
335.5 255.3
0.3 0.3
(493.6) (363.1)
(558.2) (400.4)

AN B 5 5 5 80 e i ey FA N B 5 ¥R 2
B > SET S El PR RTA ~ MR o AT S PR
B (6045 B {5 8 e 4% BRI H AR 7
AR ATk BAR H R R AL ) UG FHE
{ELFEAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

29. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

Gross amount of impaired loans WL RS 2 B E
under individual assessment AR
Less: Loans impairment allowance AR A
under individual assessment EFORAE
Net carrying amount of impaired loans 8377 2 B Bi{H
under individual assessment K R T T E

The following is an aged analysis for the loans and
advances to consumer finance customers that were past
due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days pik31H
31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61%90H
Over 90 days 90H LI E

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty. Guidelines are implemented regarding
the acceptability of types of collateral and valuation
parameters.

The main types of collateral obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

—  for commercial lending, corporate guarantee, charges
over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over other assets.

Management requests additional collateral where
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreement,
and monitors the market value of collateral obtained
during its review of the adequacy of the allowance for
impairment losses.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or
repay the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does
not occupy repossessed properties for business use.

I RIS B
29. RAMBEFERRBR(E)

The Group
REE

2009 2008
—E2NF “ET)N\F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT T E#HETT
2.7 3.4
(0.6) (0.9)
2.1 2.5

PUTF 7 i AR 2 2 B3 (E R B 2 AN
SRS % 5 K I Bk BRI A

The Group
=% H

2009 2008
—EENEF TERTNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEHET
290.0 304.7
34.5 33.5
30.1 24.2
115.0 51.6
469.6 414.0

P it 98 DR AsK T S BT 47 % 5 e 5 0
A5 B E B AAGTE DL E o Ot HEAN KA
R B Al (2 ORI 5] -

PRI B E RN T
—  BAMENERK . DMETY RS 5 K

—  EURREMEE > DIRERAR - FHE
;F%%%%LE?‘? » AR A At R
& o

YR L T T B SR AR R 10 A 1
BEOMIAT - Aol (E e TR 8 4 2 1 A2
$h0 ey B K P AR AT B A T (B o

AR [ BOR 7 14 B i el B9 ) 3E o i
5 TR A o i PR B R T A R AE
— BT > ASSR FAN B AL i B S
B & -

=}
c
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

30. DEFERRED TAX

The following is the major deferred tax assets and liabilities
of the Group recognised and movements thereon during

the current and prior years:

The Group

158

At st January, 2008 RZZENF—H—H

Exchange adjustments T i

Effect of change of tax rate GRS T 7

Acquisition of subsidiaries e N

Recognised in consolidated IR R dAR AR
income statement (note 15) (Rf7E15)

Credited to other comprehensive st A2
income e

At 315t December, R EEE)NE
2008 ToH=-A

Recognised in consolidated A I EARRERD
income statement (note 15) (H3E15)

Credited to other comprehensive  FHARAA T
income s

At 31t December, REZENE
2009 TZAEt—H

I R F I+ A = B

30. EZERIIE

AR B A A AR B RO AR AR T e RR Y 122
AR SER T 7 e A A LA B AR BRI S B

Revaluation Undistributed
Accelerated  of properties earnings
tax  andother  Provision and
depreciation assets and  Unrealised others Tax
MEBKE  NEREME  impairment profit  RAEEH losses Total
e EEEM RERAE REREN kit HEER st
HKS Million - HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million HKS Million - HKS Million HKS$ Million
BT AEET  AART  AEEC Ak OEBT AEkR
208.7 530.5 (66.1) 13 55 (108.0) 571.9
- - - (0.1) = = (0.1)
(11.9) (28.8) 3.8 - - 6.1 (30.8)
- 1.6 - - 12 - 2.8
16.3 (115.4) (12.7) 0.2 12 (52.7) (163.1)
- (14) - - - = (14)
2131 386.5 (75.0) 1.4 79 (154.6) 3793
202 744 (29.0) 29 04 413 110.2
- 0.2) = = = = (0.2)
2333 460.7 (104.0) 43 8.3 (113.3) 489.3

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated
statement of financial position, certain deferred tax assets
and liabilities have been offset. The following is the
analysis of the deferred tax balances of the Group for

financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets

ESERLIH & 15
HESER I &

RONER G BRI RS > 2 TIRIEBIIHE
FE M BREAREE o A BASSE B B s 1

ESEBLASS BR AT AT

The Group
HEH
2009

2008

—RERE  EFTAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEER L
589.8 501.8
(100.5) (122.5)
489.3 379.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

30. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

BE_ZZNEL A =1T—HILERE
30. EERIIE ()

31.

At 31st December, 2009, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$581.1 million
(2008 : HK$869.7 million) and estimated unused tax
losses of HK$2,392.5 million (2008 : HK$2,552.6 million)
available for offset against future assessable profits. A
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$686.6 million (2008 : HK$937.0 million) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining HK$1,705.9 million (2008 :
HK$1,615.6 million) of losses due to the unpredictability of
future assessable profit streams. Tax losses may be carried
forward indefinitely. There were no other significant
temporary differences that are not recognised arising
during the year or at the end of the reporting period.

At 31st December, 2009 the Company had estimated
unused tax losses of HK$2.8 million (2008: HK$5.5
million) available for offset against future assessable profits.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
such losses due to the unpredictability of future assessable
profit streams. Tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER
INVENTORIES

RoEBEREFA=+—H > AEEZ
o e R AT FI B B IR 25 BR A 581.1 H B T
(T E)\AE © 869.7 A B I0) MK AT 4K 84
o 2 I BB Vs A 2 AR E TR B B TE 1R
2,392.5H @I (ZFF/\4E : 2,552.6H
HIT) o Htese.6 A EmiE T (- EE
J\AE 1 937.0H @ o) 2 b al et RR AR
FEBTEEFE - R AE A A 2 B R Ui
Wi WO MERERR AR T 1,705.9 H B G (—
EFZ\AE 1 1,615.6 H H s C0) lE5HE 2 IEIE
BUIHEE o BiIE G 1H v JERR HALS - 4F 1R
SOR R BRI A R TERE 2 KRR
IRFZ5%H o

MRoEENET+H=Z4—H > ARXAET
FEREH A AR i I 2 Al R B A TE
B2 8AEEIL (ZEEF/NF : 550 B
J6) o PR RE AR A 2R ME SRR s A 3L - ik
S SRR A B R 2 R AE L o BLIH
T 15 T R A A e o

31. FHEMERHMEFE

The Group
EE
2009 2008
—2BIEF BB
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET 1 E#HE T
Properties in Hong Kong, NEEZYI
at net realisable value i ] 5 B (E 222.6 259.3
Freehold property outside BN KA EREY) >
Hong Kong, at cost A 135.2 135.2
Medicine, dispensary supplies and ZEW) ~ B
other consumables o HABFE FH & 16.5 15.9
Other inventories HAtF & 0.2 0.1
374.5 410.5

Certain of the Group’s properties previously held for sale
with a net realisable value of HK$62.3 million (2008:
HK$39.6 million) were rented out under operating
leases during the year and were therefore reclassified as
investment properties.

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represent a
property in the United States of America. The Group has
the intention to sell this asset. The freehold property is
included in the Group’s sale of properties and property
based investments for segment reporting purposes (note 6).

AL T REE W S B FEA62.3H &
WIC (T NAE - 39.6 H Bl I0) 24T
R EY2EE T NI REF AT > I
IR L 5 A B o

T BT AN 2 K ZERE ) 248 — TR 5 H)
BA R Y o REBBASILEE S
Bloo Gk AEMEY T EWE MEEA
AL 2 Y K Y ER B G N
(FffE6) °



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

31. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER

INVENTORIES (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2009, the carrying value of property
pledged as security of the Group’s bank and other
borrowings amounted to HK$357.8 million (2008:

HK$394.5 million).

32. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS

Held-for-trading investments,
at fair value
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong,
at quoted price
issued by corporate entities
issued by banks
issued by public utility entities
Equity securities listed outside
Hong Kong, at quoted price
issued by corporate entities
issued by banks

Futures and options listed in Hong Kong,

at quoted price
Futures listed outside Hong Kong,
at quoted price
Unlisted overseas warrants
Listed warrants issued by
a listed associate
Listed bonds
Unlisted bonds, at quoted price
Unlisted convertible bonds
Others

Equity securities in unlisted
investment funds, at fair value

Issued by corporate entities
outside Hong Kong

The Group
REE
2009 2008
—ZETAEF TERE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEABTT AT
BERXSERE
BAREE
ik ETRAE S
T8
2L E T 216.6 111.6
M ERATEE T 181.1 50.2
A BRI T 12.1 -
AN LT AR S
Eire gt
A SEE a7 112.6 24.2
HERITEEAT 23.7 -
A LT 2 s S HE
E1re Y| 5.1 12.3
Frssgsh Eiz e
Y8 0.2 _
JE LTSN R B RS 4.2 3.1
— M B E AT T2
T RR IR RS - 1.2
ErifES 52.4 -
FE EifEds > ki 6.6 5.2
ENEIE S 20.6 -
HiAh 1.0 0.8
636.2 208.6
I ETREESH o RAES
BAFEE
S o oy
AT 104.8 90.7
741.0 299.3

Further details of the financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss are disclosed in note 46.

(ES
31.

32.

“ERFNFETF A=t —HILEE
FHENERAMEFE ()

W EEILFE A H +—H > RmE
3578?&%«%7@ LA 394 5H B
#on) Z#@%E%&?ﬁi 1’&?%4<%@%&ﬁ&
HoAth (587 2 LA o o

ERASREATEEREEZEME
E

AR o R A TEE R 2 Rl 2
HE— D REIEHEOR il 46 o
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Trade receivables
— Accounts receivable
from exchanges,
brokers and clients
— Less: Allowance for
impairment

Secured term loans
— Less: Allowance for
impairment

Unsecured term loans

Margin loans
Less: Allowance for
impairment

Interest receivables
Less: Allowance for
impairment

Consideration receivable for the
disposal of held for trading
investments secured by listed
shares repayable by instalment

Other receivables and
deposits

Less: Allowance for impairment

Add: Short-term portion
of loans and
receivables

Less: Non-current portion
of other
receivables

Prepayment

33. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

M 5 35k
ES TR
A0 S
2 eV 3

— k¢ WA
i

A AR R
— ¥ E
]

AR B

e
B SR
i

BB
B
Bl

At PA_E i ey
EiE LI S (S
BoE 2 EUE
(ZHIME )

HAbRE A
YEis

W A

R
HIHZ
S R Ay
B HARRECGRIA
Z FEEnA
Gk

AT EIR

BEZFFNFET A=+ —HIEE
33. EZREMEWE

The Group
AEE
2009 2008
—SENF — N
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAERT BEBT HEHBITT ASBT
1,444.5 1,071.4
(22.0) (26.5)
1,422.5 1,044.9
599.7 789.3
(56.6) (64.5)
543.1 724.8
- 20.0
1,965.6 1,789.7
3,431.4 2,366.9
(87.8) (120.4)
3,343.6 2,246.5
5,309.2 4,036.2
80.2 92.3
9.3) (6.4)
70.9 85.9
241.2 117.5
208.7 152.0
2.7) =
447.2 269.5
5,827.3 4,391.6
- 117.5
- (0.2)
5,827.3 4,508.9
41.0 114.5
5,868.3 4,623.4
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I R F I+ A = B

33. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 33. EZRHEMBWRIEA(E)
The movements in the allowance for impairment were as WEB N
follows:
The Group
AEE
Secured Other
Trade  term loans Margin Interest  receivables
receivables EEH loans  receivables Hity Total
EWE 5 R BHER FBHEHR EWFE FEWE et
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT HEIBT EFY
At Tst January, 2008 WoZEZENE—HA—H (22.8) (14.8) (76.3) - - (113.9)
Amounts written off WA 0.4 = 1.7 = = 2.1
Amounts recovered S - 12.5 0.2 = = 12.7
Amounts charged to i EeRien
consolidated income Ik
statement ZFHA 4.1) (62.2) (46.0) (6.4) - (118.7)
At 31st December, RZEFRNE
2008 +-H=+—H (26.5) (64.5) (120.4) (6.4) = (217.8)
Transfer from loans R E SRR
and receivables el = = = = (25.7) (25.7)
Amounts written off s HIE 4.0 7.9 20.7 = - 326
Amounts recovered EL it fal 308 0.5 = 12.1 - 25.7 38.3
Amounts charged to T ER Al
consolidated income ik
statement 2 - - 0.2) (2.9) 2.7) (5.8)
At 31st December, W ZEEIUE
2009 +ZA=1+—H (22.0) (56.6) (87.8) (9.3) (2.7) (178.4)
Impairments of trade receivables, margin loans, term RALEAGRGEREETMSGEEZ8 &
loans and other receivables are made in the consolidated FeBAT 22 B R AR I B Rk
income statement after proper review by the relevant credit et T~ A B e A R W T Y
control department or credit and executive committees of UL (HRABIE U B2 5y MRk > B MACRE 25
the Group, based on the latest status of trade receivables, A~ AR H At 8 sk T Y B
margin and term loan receivables, and the latest UL B g 2 A1 A 2 B A B SR AT b R B
announced or available information about the underlying BH) > AT EE R - RS I
collateral held. ARHEH o
The Group
AEE
2009 2008
—EEhE —ZE )
Gross Net carrying Gross Net carrying
amountof Individually ~ amountof  amountof Individually amount of
impaired assessed impaired impaired assessed impaired
advances  allowances advances advances  allowances advances
ERESD BuME CBREZRR  CRERK Bt CEER
i BE BEFE Bk g RIFE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BERAT BERAT BERAT HEBT HEBT HEBTT
Impaired trade and other 37 #Fff2 EifH
receivables under B 5 R HoAb
individual assessment OH
— Trade receivables — I 5 Rk 24,0 (22.0) 2.0 37.8 (26.5) 13
— Secured term loans — AR B 58.1 (56.6) 1.5 65.9 (64.5) 1.4
— Margin loans —BEIEK 151.7 (87.8) 63.9 187.9 (120.4) 67.5
— Other receivables — Hpth e b 208 12.8 .7) 10.1 = = =
246.6 (169.1) 77.5 291.6 (211.4) 80.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BEFBFNET A=+ HIHEE
33. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 33. E5 REAMERRIEE)
The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other PATR 2 77 i 0 oK s 30 (EL 51 R e 2
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting 5 B Fo A ECRIE 2 BRS04 -
period but not impaired:
The Group
rEE
2009 2008
—EENEF “ BTN\
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A E T
Less than 31 days PR3 H 214.7 236.2
31 to 60 days 31%260H 13.7 13.5
67 to 90 days 61%90H 9.9 32.5
Over 90 days 90H A | 235.2 49.4
473.5 331.6
The following is an aged analysis of trade and other PATR Z TR s H 2 5 5 B FoA R ISR I AR
receivables based on the invoice/advanced date on the PREE BT B IR 2 BRI AT -
reporting date:
The Group
AEEH
2009 2008
—EENEF “RE)\E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A EET
Less than 31 days Lik31H 1,359.9 1,172.5
31 to 60 days 31%260H 35.2 44.9
61 to 90 days 61290H 19.7 31.6
Over 90 days 90 H LA - 332.6 906.0
1,747 .4 2,155.0
Margin loans and other receivables B A SR o At R A T 4,299.3 2,686.2
Allowance for impairment WA (178.4) (217.8)
5,868.3 4,623.4
Listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of HEZ Eiagss ~ JF LR Y 3RS
clients are held as collateral against secured margin loans A IS RE SR O A R S5 o B
and term loans. The fair value of the listed securities at A B 2 BN —FFNE
31st December, 2009 held as collateral was HK$12,533.5 TZA =t HZ AP EES12,533.58
million (2008: HK$5,195.7 million). B IL (—F T\ 15,195.7 A BT -
Further details on financial risk management of trade and B T B HA REWSCRR T 2 4 il L oy i P —
other receivables are disclosed in note 46. AR BN T EE46
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED Annual Report 2009
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34. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES

Advances B
Less : Allowance for impairment W B

B BPHERGY

Less: Current portion

Impairment is made when there is objective evidence of
impairment after the Group'’s evaluation of the collectibility
of amounts due from associates. There was no movement

in the allowance for impairment during the year.

Gross amount of impaired amounts B 2 m) G
due from associates BT RGE

Less: Allowance for impairment Bl - WA
Net carrying amount of impaired
amounts due from associates

SR A Y

Further details of amounts due from associates are

disclosed in note 46.

129
I R F I+ A = B

34. BE QTR

The Group
AEH

2009 2008
—BRAE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [EF- Y5
131.8 110.2
(8.4) (8.4)
123.4 101.8
(67.3) (101.8)
56.1 -

AR B {88 A A T 8 R Al B B A
B LS R BN A UE R 7 BT R © 3
(B A AR AF BE 7 AR ) -

Wt 8w R EL

The Group
REE

2009 2008
—EEAF TR\
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HEHBIT
64.8 64.7
(8.4) (8.4)
56.4 56.3

Bt N W RO 2 HE— P RE I R M RE46
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

35. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash
Fixed deposits with banks
Treasury bills

Bank balances and cash

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients” deposits arising from
normal business transactions. At 31st December, 2009,
trust and segregated accounts not dealt with in these
financial statements totalled HK$5,965.8 million (2008:

HK$4,114.1 million).

Further details on financial risk management of cash and

cash equivalents are disclosed in note 46.

36. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables
Accruals

I RIS B

35. RERRAEEEY

The Group
REE
2009 2008
—ETAE TERT A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEETT H H T
SRATHE R M B 4 1,431.5 1,292.6
BRAT E BATE IR 247.5 736.0
B J 7.8 7.7
1,686.8 2,036.3
The Company
N
2009 2008
—EThE TERE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT H H# i TT
SRATHE R I B 4 3.6 1.5

HHETT) o

FEIH HUA B 5E46 o
36. EZ R EMENTRE

HF

AL E AR LR AT B RS T B IRF
ARG 488 H W B 2 B P17
ZHAEFTA=Z1+—H > St LBILIES
W AR R AR R E T 2 & ER 5
5,965.8F BT (FEE /N 1 4,114.1H

ZS

B J 3 S (W) 2 < L i A B — 2

The Group
AEE
2009 2008
—EEHE BTN
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABTT BT
B T B oA A E 1,540.8 1,411.9
JERT2 242.4 222.8
1,783.2 1,634.7
Annual Report 2009
= E E L
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36. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONT’D) 36. EF RHEMBNKEE)

The following is an aged analysis of trade and other VAT 7 5 5 B FG A A R TE A 2 MR % 7

payables: r

The Group
AKEE
2009 2008
—RBAE  FEAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HEHIT
Less than 31 days D31 H 1,301.7 1,190.3
31 to 60 days 31260H 14.0 15.8
61 to 90 days 61%290H 10.7 10.5
Over 90 days 90 H A | 46.6 36.1
1,373.0 1,252.7
Accruals and other payables JRETT 2 ) S H At REAS SR TR 410.2 382.0
1,783.2 1,634.7
37. SHARE CAPITAL 37. BRAE
Number of shares Value
RBEE EE
HK$ Million
[ER: Yo
Authorised: B

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each
at Tst January, 2008,
31st December, 2008
and 31st December, 2009

Issued and fully paid:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each
at 1st January, 2008

Exercise of warrant subscription
rights

Shares repurchased and cancelled

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each
at 31st December, 2008

Exercise of warrant subscription
rights

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each
at 31st December, 2009

BB E—H—H -
e I e N i
BFENEF A=A

BT {H0.20%% Jo. 2 78 ik 30,000,000,000 6,000.0
BB T MAUE ¢
N_EENE—H—H

FF R TAIEL0. 2 06 T 2 5 i 5,646,287,420 1,129.3
AT R

FR I HE 6,202,100 1.2
B 1 [ % s 8 R (1,054,000) 0.2)
R ETFE+H=+—H

B3 LTI {H0.20% JC 2 478 ik 5,651,435,520 1,130.3
A7 58 B HE RS

AR HE 437,396,910 87.5

R EEIAFF A=+ —H
B TAIEL0. 2 Ok T 2 53 i 6,088,832,430 1,217.8
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38.

39.

WARRANTS

Bonus warrants on the basis of one warrant for every five
shares held were issued on 5th June, 2006. The warrant
holders were entitled to subscribe in cash for one fully
paid share at an initial subscription price of HK$10.00 per
share, subject to adjustment, at any time from 7th June,
2006 to 20th August, 2007 (both days inclusive). Since
21st August, 2007 (the share subdivision date), the warrant
holders are entitled to subscribe in cash for ten fully paid
shares at an initial subscription price of HK$1.00 per
share, subject to adjustment, at any time up to 6th June,
2009.

During the year, 43,739,691 warrants were exercised,
resulting in the issuance of 437,396,910 ordinary shares at
a subscription price of HK$1.00 per share. The remaining
35,593,638 warrants which have not been exercised
expired on 5th June, 2009.

SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES

Share premium 053 ¥ A
Property revaluation reserve EER ]
Investment revaluation reserve P& H Al
Capital redemption reserve EAE [ et
Translation reserve HEE 5. {5
Capital reserve A
Accumulated profits 2t Al
Dividend reserve B S5 b

BEZFFNFET A=+ —HIEE
38. RIRRER

TEENENARR > AFRIRRE SR
A Ty T s — )RR e s 2 Sk itE
AT o H O EENENAEHE 2T L
ENH T H (EFEE R E) LTRH

PR RE RS £ N AT % A B 10.00 3 TT (5K
L) 2 W) ER A DA B 4 s — A
JERE Ay o H = FZFB4ENHA —+—H
(B340 H ) e 2 = BEENAENHAH
RIAT AT IR ) > R M ol B A W e A5 i
1.0085 7T (B & 728 ) 2 404 5B i LA 4
O B A B ATy o

RAAETE > 43,739,691 ) 78 HE HE 78 4T
fifi > R 1,00 T 2 SR E B 1T
437,396,910 /B 3@ 1 o KRAEFTH 2 B R
35,593,638 R EHERE B i B F ILAEN
A H = o

39. R RERFE

The Group
rEEH

2009 2008
—EENF e AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE8ER H#EHIT
1,091.2 741.3
56.9 56.9
387.2 342.8
72.2 72.2
137.8 121.0
(11.6) (11.7)
9,598.5 7,839.2
91.3 -
11,423.5 9,161.7
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39.

40.

41.

SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES (CONT’D)
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BEZFFNFET A= —HILEE
39. RiRERFHE(E)

Capital
redemption
Share reserve  Accumulated Dividend
premium N HE| profits reserve Total
B Gl Zstafl RE G @t
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
The Company NG A& A&k A& A&k A&
At 1st January, 2008 WEZENFE—~F—H 736.3 72.0 2,193.4 169.5 3,171.2
Exercise of warrants BlEe T 5.0 - - - 5.0
Shares repurchased and cancelled BRI K zk M - 0.2 (1.0) - (0.8)
Adjustment to 2007 final dividend B -FZLER KL - - (0.1) 0.1 -
Dividend paid ERRE - - - (169.6) (169.6)
Profit attributable to owners TR A A - - 235.8 - 235.8
At 31st December, 2008 WEEENE+-A=1—H 741.3 72.2 2,428.1 - 3,241.6
Exercise of warrants ot eI 3499 - - - 3499
Proposed final dividend BRA MRS - - (91.3) 913 -
Profit attributable to owners R 1 it 1 - - 586.4 = 586.4
At 31st December, 2009 WEEZNFEFA=+—H 1,091.2 72.2 29232 91.3 4,177.9
The Company’s reserves available for distribution to NoFEFRET—_A=+—H » AQFEW

owners at 31st December, 2009 are represented by
accumulated profits and dividend reserve totalling
HK$3,014.5 million (2008: HK$2,428.1 million).

AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured. At 31st
December, 2009, except an amount of HK$78.5 million
(2008: HK$270.8 million) which bears interest at Hong
Kong Prime Rate less 3.85% (2008: Hong Kong Prime
Rate less 1.5%) per annum and not repayable within one
year, the remaining balances are non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand and hence shown as current.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

fit ﬁdﬁ%ﬂxﬁz{%%u%iﬂa 014.5 1 &
W T (B FZ )4 ¢ 242815%{%75 Y
EWMU&H&E%ﬁ;ﬁu

pAi): PNGIE S

R B} 8 2 F R B AR o A TR ILAE
+—H=+—H > B7s. SE‘%{%E =%
)L 1 270.8F B IT) Zﬁﬁﬁ?&%é%%
5 B O 03,85 B ( —FE )\ 4E :
B 21 5 ) 2 AE A s B H B
TR NEESN > T &R 5 B KA
RERIER > MRS BB & 1 -

41. EZ@EEEE?E’&$ETEB%EEZ$EEE
Cl

40.

The Group
rEEH
2009 2008
—BENF BT\
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A EH#ETT
Futures and options, at quoted price W SO e

listed in Hong Kong NS b 4.7 14.1
listed outside Hong Kong NEBESN B 0.3 -
Stock borrowings, at quoted price JRER S > HRfE 31.0 2.5
Equity and currency OTC derivatives JBeAS Je s AT A T AL 0.1 20.7
36.1 37.3
Further information of the financial liabilities at fair value B IR AP EER R S AR

through profit or loss is disclosed in note 46. HE— 2 BRI R R T RE46 o
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42. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 42, RITREMEE

The Group
REE
2009 2008
—E2ENF e =92
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A EWETT
Bank borrowings AT &
Bank loans SRATEK 4,024.5 3,776.7
Bank overdrafts BATIBE L 18.0 -
4,042.5 3,776.7
Other borrowings oAt £ £ 197.8 106.4
4,240.3 3,883.1
Analysed as: B 5y
Secured PEENLL 2,188.7 1,964.2
Unsecured AL 2,051.6 1,918.9
4,240.3 3,883.1
Bank loans and overdrafts are SRAT R B SR IR
repayable as follows: J/(1 N
On demand or within one year FOR IR —F N 2,933.9 1,305.3
More than one year but not —4EL b
exceeding two years ELAS 2 T 4T 505.8 238.0
More than two years but not WL E
exceeding five years B T AF 602.8 2,194.1
More than five years FAERL B - 39.3
4,042.5 3,776.7
Other borrowings are repayable HoAt f& EAEE R AT
as follows:
On demand or within one year FORRFEE B —4E N 164.8 98.5
More than one year but not —4ERL B
exceeding two years B 268 g AT 10.2 -
More than two years but not WELL |
exceeding five years BAS e 4 22.8 7.9
197.8 106.4
4,240.3 3,883.1
Less: Amount repayable A=) e AN S v R 211N
within one year and shown i UN=E
under current liabilities ZEIA (3,098.7) (1,403.8)
Amount due after one year — AR B 2 FIH 1,141.6 2,479.3

AEEARITERI7.1 A BT 158
EHIU(ZEZ )\ 86.1A Bt 1.6
HE W IC) 435I DAUE T R £ TSR o SRAT
T LA A 2 4 il Rl i A 3 2 L At 17
A RE46 o

The Group has bank loans of HK$117.1 million and
HK$1.5 million (2008: HK$86.1 million and HK$1.6
million) which are denominated in Australian Dollars
and United States Dollars respectively. Further details on
financial risk management of bank and other borrowings
are disclosed in note 46.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank AR A [ 25 SRAT 1 B 2 7 w15 U

borrowings are set out in note 53. BEES3
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
A BatE (EB)ARAD A AnnyalReport 2000
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43. BONDS

BE_ZZRNET A=+ —H IR
43. &%

The bonds are due to a fellow subsidiary bearing interest
at the rate of 1% above Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate
(“HIBOR”) per annum and payable half-yearly in arrears.
The interest rate is repriced on the first day of every six-
month period. They are due for repayment on 23rd August,
2012. The bonds are secured by a share mortgage over
the shares in a subsidiary, UAF Holdings Limited, with a
carrying value of HK$4,525.2 million at the end of the
reporting period (2008: HK$4,344.9 million).

LR By Ak R — TR [E) R A F] - AR
A A AT 220 B ([ F iR 2547
B e R ZE A AR S AT RS o B
RN A HE 2 8 HEHEE - #
EEAHEAN_F-_FNA_T=HHE
o 2555 B A RJUAF Holdings
Limited i B0 18 B 00 45 48 FE > 8 ik 25
AR HEH A 2 AR ThI (B 45 4,525.2 F & s
JC (TR NAE ¢ 4,344.9° B TT) o

44. PROVISIONS

Provisions:
At Tst January, 2009

1A -

AFENF—H—H

Additional provisions for the year  4F [N %H /M 5
Amount written back ol B
Amount utilised during the year FENCH e
Amount paid during the year FERN AT TE

Transfer from trade and

H 5 5 B H A AT 30H

other payables T
At 31st December, e K4
2009 +=ZHA=+—H

Less : Current portion

Non-current portion

45. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

W R
B AR

44, BiE

The Group
REE

Employee
benefits Others Total
EEEF Hith et
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HE I HE T HEHIT
37.8 49.6 87 .4
17.5 5.2 22.7
(25.1) (1.0) (26.1)
(9.4) (0.8) (10.2)
(0.4) (35.0) (35.4)
- 0.1 0.1
20.4 18.1 38.5
(15.9) (10.3) (26.2)
4.5 7.8 12.3

45. BEXRBER

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes bank and other borrowings and bonds) and equity
attributable to owners of the Company comprising issued
share capital, share premium and reserves.

S I R S B AT
HE(AS S R 5 7 AR FF AL 46 T
P S k4« A S P w5 |4
P (R

7L [ 10 AR S LA (R (A SR AT I
HoAbAE B DA R A8 27 ) BLAS 2% ) IR o e A
ti (45 CBATRAS ~ Mefnla (8 S i)
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45. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 45.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure
on an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net
debt divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s
bank and other borrowings, bonds and amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries less short term pledged bank deposits
and cash and cash equivalents. The equity comprises all
components of equity attributable to the owners of the

Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as

follows:

Bank and other borrowings
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Bonds

Less: short-term pledged bank deposits
cash and cash equivalents
Net debt

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

Gearing ratio

SRAT S H A
IR () 2% Ff g 2 i
iz

B SR T R K
B kBEFEY
B 1A

AN B R
5

EARAMEER

EXEBREE (R

EXA/HLE

7R [ B T B R B R (RIS
FRARR LA AR ) 1R AR R A SR o G
R AL AL i AR AT A S B - R
Lo R[] 24 BB 2w sk T R S R A T S AT A
AN B B KR YY) o HE AR AR AR ]
P TR it 2 45 (R LG

G R EAR B F LR T

The Group
AEH

2009 2008
—SENE  FTF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET AT
4,240.3 3,883.1
1,560.2 2,157.5
500.0 900.0
6,300.5 6,940.6
(137.6) (130.5)
(1,686.8) (2,036.3)
4,476.1 4,773.8
12,641.3 10,292.0
35.4% 46.4%
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

46a. Financial Assets and Liabilities
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial assets at the end of the reporting

period were as follows:

Financial assets at

fair value through

profit or loss (note 32)

— Held for trading
investments

— Equity securities in
unlisted investment
funds

Loans and receivables
under non-current assets
— Loans and advances to
consumer finance
customers (note 29)
— Loans and receivables
— Amounts due from
associates (note 34)
— Amounts due from
subsidiaries (note 25)

Loans and receivables
under current assets
— Short-term pledged
bank deposits

— Cash and cash equivalents

(note 35)
— Amounts due from
subsidiaries (note 25)
— Trade and other
receivables (note 33)
— Loans and advances to
consumer finance
customers (note 29)
— Amounts due from
associates (note 34)

— Amount due from a jointly

controlled entity

Available-for-sale financial
assets (note 28)

BE_FFHET A= +—HILEE
46. TRT A

46a. TREENREE
A ) B A ) i TR R T SR

ZRMEEHA R ¢
The Group The Company
AEE P N/N|
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEZHhE —FET)N\E ZBEEAFE ZFEL)N\E
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEAT HEBT BHEBT HEBIT
BRIt AR A TE(E
i H 2 4 R
(Kf5E32)
—FHER S
g 636.2 208.6 - -
— 3 LM EREE
4 IR AS
Fite 104.8 90.7 - =
741.0 299.3 - -
B JE B S
B X U IR
VN E Ikt ¢
(Bft5E29) 1,870.2 1,743.5 - -
— B S RE R IR - 164.2 - -
=N
(BftE34) 56.1 - - -
— M A R Kk
(Kft5E25) - = 4,862.4 2,972.5
S B T I B
T JRE NS I
— ST
A7 2K 137.6 130.5 136.0 129.0
— B4 REEEEY
(Fft5E35) 1,686.8 2,036.3 3.6 1.5
— P A W Rk
(Kt5E25) - = 321.3 1,579.2
— & 5 B At i A
(Fft5E33) 5,827.3 4,508.9 0.1 0.1
— FA BTS2 P AR
Rk
(Kft5E29) 2,456.2 2,588.4 - -
=N
(Bft5E34) 67.3 101.8 - -
—— [ kR e 4 2
KK 3.9 3.4 - -
12,105.4 11,277.0 5,323.4 4,682.3
A A Rl
(FftzE28) 286.2 247.6 - -
13,132.6 11,823.9 5,323.4 4,682.3
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46. TRT R (&)

46a. TREER BE(H)

46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the

AR 1 B AR ) i R AR i A SR

Company’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting ZARMEEA R ¢
period were as follows:
The Group The Company
iy 3| NG
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EERE “EZENF ZBEAFE _FTERN\F
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BEAR HEBT BEAET HEBT
Financial liabilities measured % #i8 pi A 518 1Y
at amortised cost SRARE
— Bank and other borrowings — 47 J oAt &
(note 42) (PffsE42) 4,240.3 3,883.1 - -
— Trade and other payables — % 5} J HoAtfEA FIH
(note 36) (ft&E36) 1,540.8 1,411.9 0.4 0.9
~ Amount due to a holding  — X —HI#E /A ]
company HIH 16.5 7.3 14.2 6.6
— Amounts due to — R B A 7 K IE
subsidiaries (note 40) (BtEE40) - = 116.7 303.9
— Amounts due to fellow — — X[a] 2 Hf} & 2> 7]
subsidiaries A 1,560.2 2,157.5 - =
— Amounts due to associates — K J 4/ w K IH 13.7 13.8 - =
— Amounts due to jointly  — KL A2
controlled entities IH 0.3 14.1 - =
~ Bonds (note 43) — {5 (W43 500.0 900.0 - -
7,871.8 8,387.7 131.3 311.4
Financial liabilities at fair R RAT AP (E
value through profit or loss  JEHE2 4Rl & &
(note 41) (BfsE41) 36.1 37.3 - -
7,907.9 8,425.0 131.3 311.4

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted price (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs).

NRES BT EZ 0T > LLAHEEY)
HHERSAR TR > o FlHE o -FE (E 2 AT
BENMRRE 2=/ -

BB TEE RTE  m] ] e B R
JR TG T S A ORR) 7HRL -

B TEERH R IR — AR A Z
fEAN - ot 7 B £ ] B (MBS ) s
(A ERATE) B AR -

S =BT EE R R YR AL IR ARSE AT 8
ST S R (R B A B 2 B B
BB AEETTER T -
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)

BEFBFNET A=+ HIHEE
46. R T E (&)
46a. TREEREBE(HE)

At 31st December, 2009
RZEZEAF+ZA=1+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F— B B a5t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBTT HEBT HE#EBIT Y
Financial assets at fair value B BT AP E(E
through profit or loss VI 2 4 E
(note 32) (PfEE32)
— Held for trading investments —fF/E2C 5 1% & 559.0 52.4 24.8 636.2
— Equity securities in unlisted  — 3k F i &R &P
investment funds JeAR 35 55 - = 104.8 104.8
Available-for-sale financial ~ HJ ki B4l E
assets (note 28) (Kft5E28) 47.2 = 66.6 113.8
606.2 52.4 196.2 854.8
Financial liabilities at fair BRI 4 IR A TEE
value through JEH 2 S A R
profit or loss (note 41) (Pi5E41) 36.0 - 0.1 36.1
There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during A TN B — &I N2 B A% 2 T A e A £ e
the year. The fair value of level 3 financial assets and it - BEMEMEE KAMZ A TE
liabilities are mainly derived from unobservable range HEZ U =W A BISR  BIE RS
of data involved. & -
The reconciliation of financial assets under level 3 fair =N HEERHE T 2 4 i E
value measurements is as follows: R
2009
—EEAE
Financial
Equity liabilities
securities in at fair
unlisted Available- value through
Held for  investment for-sale profit or loss
trading funds financial FEBERE
investments JELETIRE assets RAFEE
BE EEHH AHHE BREY
RERE RANE S CREE cReE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
RV R HEwIT HEHIT
Balance at 1st January R—H—HZ &% 3.1 90.7 42.0 (19.0)
Total gains or losses W4 B s HE A0 4R
— In consolidated income — A
statement B R 1.3 14.1 4.6 18.9
— In other comprehensive — R HA
income A - - 24.6 =
Purchase A 50.3 89.0 = =
Disposal HeE (29.9) (89.0) (4.6) -
Balance at 31st December Rt A=1—H 2 45&% 24.8 104.8 66.6 (0.1

139
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46b. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments and stock
borrowings) with standard terms and conditions
and traded on active markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices
respectively or the quoted market ask prices of the
underlying financial assets for stock borrowings.

Included in financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale financial assets, there are
unlisted investment funds, unlisted equity securities
and unlisted convertible bonds without an active
market. The fair value of unlisted investment funds
are established by reference to the prices quoted by
respective fund administrators whereas the fair value
of unlisted equity securities and unlisted convertible
bonds are established by using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other investments that are substantially
the same and generally accepted pricing models such
as Binominal Option Pricing model or discounted
cash flow.

The fair values of unlisted warrants included in
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
estimated using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing
model. Due to the non-availability of quoted prices of
the equity and currency OTC derivatives (included in
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
and the lack of market transactions in such derivatives
in recent months as a consequence of current market
conditions, the Group estimated their fair values
by reference to the prices provided by respective
counterparties at year-end.

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

46c¢. Financial Risk Management

Risk is inherent in the financial service business
and sound risk management is a cornerstone of
prudent and successful financial practice. The Group
acknowledges that a balance must be achieved
between risks control and business growth. The
principal financial risks inherent in the Group’s
business are market risk (includes equity risk, interest
rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group's risk management objective
is to enhance shareholders’ values while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds.

T

FNETZA=+—HILEE

46. R T A (&)

46b.

46cC.

ERMEENREEZAVEE
S g M AR A EE R E
LU

HARHEGRR S A A 15 T 85 2
11 < il 7 M i il AR (AR T AR T
H R AE 8) B9 A TEE 2 1 2 18
T 35 1A SR A L 5 M Ay B P 2 1
B A B 4 ) T TR 3 B R
JETE ©

125 A 18 A MR A% O VB (B P 2 il
FE N m] 3t A < R A S R T
P Mk S = A N i 1)) N
75 N IE BT AT SR o JE L TR
e S R YR SR El YN
TENVEE - IR BT A RS 75 12k
AT AR S 2 R DA (L
Il (B4 (8 B A AP RER 22 2 ) %
275 HAWBU L & e — Bl nl e fE
A (I I A S B Bl &

i) FEE

At AIE IR R 4 IR A TR (EE P 2 &
il 7 2 JF b TR I R P AP (E
o P SR U (RSt o R
= JBCHE R B g AT A TR (R A
i AH i MR AP E R 2 A
B0 B9 AE - I EBRAT DL AE R
5 S A BT A TR TS5 )
B ARSI 2275 %52 5 T R AF R H 4
PG ER G B AP E(E -

BEHD S > AR A B R IR
AR B 14 < il % < R A AR T
(E B H PR {EA R -

TREREE
AR5 SEAS S AP AE SRR > PRI UERT 52
— flE % 3 ) JE R B - AR
AR JSCEh A i o A SR FR A S i
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BEFBFNET A=+ HIHEE
46. €R T A (&)

46c. CRIAREE(E)

46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

The Group’s risk management governance structure
is designed to cover all business activities and to
ensure all relevant risk classes are properly managed
and controlled. The Group has adopted a sound risk
management organisational structure equipped with
comprehensive policies and procedures which are
reviewed regularly and enhanced when necessary in
response to changes in markets, the Group’s operating
environment and business strategies. The Group’s
relevant independent control divisions, namely
Internal Audit, Compliance and Risks Control, play
an important role in the provision of assurance to the
relevant board of directors and senior management
that a sound internal risk mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

(a) Market Risk
(i) Equity Risk
There are many asset classes available
for investment in the marketplace. One
of the Group’s key business undertakings
is investing in equity. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by
the daily fluctuations in market prices or
fair values. The ability to mitigate such risk
depends on the availability of any hedging
instruments and the diversification level of
the investment portfolios undertaken by the
Group. More importantly, the knowledge
and experience of the trading staff managing
the risk are also vital to ensure exposure is
being properly hedged and rebalanced in
the most timely manner. Trading activities,
including market-making and proprietary
trading, across the Group are subject
to limits approved by the relevant risk
management committee (“RMC”). These
limits are recommended and proposed
by Risks Control after consulting with the
relevant Trading Heads to understand their
risk appetite. Risks Control independently
monitors and reports risk positions of the
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Biih s > DAELR P A A B R B s 2
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el o

(@) TG SE
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125 1l B B L B K I B
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Group’s trading activities including cash 5 B B ISR R e A AT A T
equities and equity derivatives. Valuation of H) ZJa Bk Pl - AP 5%
these instruments is measured on a “mark-to- & THS EisiF b i%

market” and “mark-to-fair” basis depending
on whether they are listed or unlisted. Value
at Risk (“VaR”) and stress tests are employed
in the assessment of risk. Meanwhile other
non-VaR limits such as “maximum loss” and
“position” limits are also set out to restrict
excessive risk undertakings. VaR and stress
tests are approaches which are widely used
in the financial industry as tools to quantify
risk by combining the size of a position and
the extent of a potential market movement
into a potential financial impact.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i)  Equity Risk (Cont'd)
The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial
performance are reported daily to senior
management for review. Internal Audit
also performs sanity checks to ensure there
is adequate compliance in accordance
with the established market risk limits and
guidelines.

The table below summaries the overall
financial impact on the Group arising from
market movements in global equity indices.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that equity indices move +20% with all
other variables being held constant and all
equity instruments undertaken by the Group
moving simultaneously. Declines in the
indices are expressed as negatives.

At 31st December, 2009
RZEZNETZA=1-H

(i)

BEZFFNFET A=+ —HIEE
46. TSI E(E)

46c. TRAIREE ()
(@) TG R (%)

e L (#4)

AL TABET SIS
Jo B E B IS B AR
&HM%¥% - ¥4 TE
T A R DA R o
TA] IS 8 A% T 1 R & A
¥ o TR TE 10 B~ BERT T
5 Ja B R AR K55 o

A Al IR %%maa“
E%ﬁﬁﬁmﬁ%%%
A o 5o M AR R T 4
B LN IRIE £ 20% 0 A
BENIE 3 QPSS - BRINT(TPN
S5 B BT A AR T B 2
BEE) o BT LA BR
Zr\‘o

At 315t December, 2008
REFRAET A=t

Potential impact on

Potential impact on

Potential impact other components Potential impact other components
for the year of equity for the year of equity
£E HEREHAR i3 HiEm AR
BEEE BavEEEE Brya oA
20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20%
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BE%n EBE®n  EBEMn  BEBn  HEBc  BEEc  BEEc AEbx
Local Index Nt 7875 (843) 572 (57.2) 35.6 (35.4) 495 (495)
Overseas Index HsMEH 569 (569) - - 248 (24.8) - -
There is no material financial impact arising BR BRI T 95 s ) A 4R
from market movements in the global equity ] AS A B2 ) 2% B3I 4 R
indices on the Group’s performance for the WAHS 5 8 o BEJATH 5 I B)

year. Futures, options and knock-out options
are hedged by other derivatives in view
of the volatile markets and wide trading
ranges.

L s R EZ - W&
SUYHE L% R 15 0 4 DA L At A3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk results mainly from timing
differences in the re-pricing of interest
bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
It is also considered as the opportunity
cost of holding interest bearing assets and
commitments while benchmark interest
rates of the similar assets and commitments
are rising.

The Group’s interest rate risk exposure
arises predominantly from margin financing,
term financing and other lending activities.
The Group possesses the legal capacity to
initiate recalls efficiently which enables
the timely re-pricing of margin loans
to appropriate levels, in which those
particularly large sensitive positions can
readily be identified. Interest rates paid by
the Group are managed with the objective
of maximising spreads to ensure consistency
with liquidity and funding obligations.

At 31st December, 2009, assuming that
Hong Kong market interest rates moved by
+100 basis points, with all other variables
held constant, a potential financial impact
for the year for the Group would have been
HK$1.4 million lower or HK$5.7 million
higher (2008: HK$20.6 million lower or
HK$28.6 million higher), mainly as a result
of interest expense on denominated floating
rate borrowings compensated by interest
income on floating rate loans and advances
to consumer finance customers and margin
loans. The Company’s exposure to financial
risk is immaterial.

BEZFFNFET A= —HILEE
46. R T E (&)

46c. TRIE PR EE ()
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(ii)
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(a)

(b)

Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating
from its leveraged foreign exchange business
and purchases of foreign securities on behalf
of clients. Foreign exchange risk is managed
and monitored by the respective businesses
in accordance with the limits approved by
the board of directors of the relevant group
companies and RMC. In relation to the
Group’s leveraged foreign exchange activity,
its position is that of a market-maker. Hence,
the risk arises from the open currency
positions which are subject to management
approved limits and are monitored and
reported daily. The other source of foreign
exchange risk is contributed by clients’
inability to meet margin calls following a
period of substantial currency turbulence.

At 31st December, 2009, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +10% with
all other variables held constant, a potential
financial impact for the year for the Group
would have been HK$20.0 million (2008:
HK$18.2 million) higher/lower, mainly as
a result of Group’s assets and liabilities in
Australian dollars.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer
or counterparty to meet settlement obligations.
As long as the Group lends, trades and deals
with third parties, there will always be credit risk
exposure.

The credit policy, governed by the relevant credit
committee (“CM”), sets out the credit approval
processes and monitoring procedures, which are
established in accordance with sound business
practices, the requirements and provisions of the
relevant ordinances, and where applicable, the
codes or guidelines issued by the Securities and
Futures Commission.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Day-to-day credit management is performed
by the relevant credit division with reference
to the aforementioned criteria including
creditworthiness, type and amount of collateral
pledged, and risk concentration of the
counterparties. Decisions are made daily by
relevant credit division and are reported to
and reviewed by the senior management of the
Group and CM at its regular meetings.

The table below shows the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk for the
components of the statement of financial
position. The maximum exposure is shown

I R F I+ A = B

46. R T E (&)

46c. SRR PR EE ()

(b) 15BN i (4
H 5 B4 Bl A B 45 SRR A
HeFEBERLHHEFZRE
B IS i 2 RIS SRR A By
AR A o AR EEFTH
TR 2 RE R A A SR ) 2 e
B AE L RGP A M E
WAt er A R St o

R A B AR VLR AL AR 70 T
i S m kR MEHTEE o iy
0 JEU g A B (BB > ARG R fil
A w0 JEL gt ) R 2 o

in gross value before the effect of mitigation {E55 1A 70 U [ AR i
through the use of collateral agreements. The & o
percentage figure next to the gross value reflects
its concentration.
The Group
iy
2009 2008
—EENF —EEN\E
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %
BEET FEETT
Maximum credit exposure FHE1s EER
Short-term pledged FRAT
bank deposits IR 137.6 1% 130.5 1%
Cash and cash equivalents 34 KB 4% EY) 1,686.8 14% 2,036.3 18%
Trade and other receivables & 5 K At fE s I8 5,827.3 48% 4,508.9 40%
Loans and advances FANBB % P
to consumer §= &0/
finance customers K 4,326.4 36% 4,331.9 38%
Loans and receivables B ENCHIA - 0% 164.2 2%
Amounts due from /N
associates KK 123.4 1% 101.8 1%
Amount due from a jointly — [EI &R #E i
controlled entity R 3.9 0% 3.4 0%
12,105.4 100% 11,277.0 100%
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

BEZFFNFET A=+ —HIEE
46. TWMITE(E)

46c. TRIRREE(E)
(b) 15EMEFE (4E)

The Company
PN
2008
—EENE “ET)NE
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %
R 3GT %
Maximum credit exposure 158 @K
Short-term pledged FAE AT
bank deposits ik 3% 129.0 3%
Cash and cash equivalents 34 KB &%(EY) 0% 1.5 0%
Trade and other receivables & 5 J¢ HAth eI I 0% 0.1 0%
Amounts due from I g 2 )
subsidiaries KK 97% 4,551.7 97%
100% 4,682.3 100%

The maximum credit exposure at Group level
is spread evenly between “trade and other
receivables” and “loans and advances to
consumer finance customers”, which represented
more than three-quarters of the total exposure.
“Trade and other receivables” consist of amount
receivables from exchanges, brokers and clients,
secured term loans, margin loans and other
interest and receivables items. The breakdown
and its aging analysis are disclosed in note 33 to
the consolidated financial statements. There are
no major concerns on margin loans as margin
calls for equity trading have been tightened and
most clients have cut off their positions. The
margin loan book of the Group remains at a low
gearing level.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

(c)

“Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers” are granted by the Company’s
principal subsidiary, UAF, which consists of
HK$4,009.7 million (2008: HK$3,727.2 million)
unsecured and HK$316.7 million (2008:
HK$604.6 million) secured loans and advances
before taking into account of any collateral
held or other credit enhancements. The table
below summarises its credit quality based on the
internal credit rating system employed:

Credit quality FEEX
Neither past due nor impaired

Past due or individually impaired

Loans with strategic clients are all properly
authorised by the CM and with other controls in
place to monitor their performance. As at 31st
December, 2009, any default of an individual
loan will not be greater than 6% of the total loan
portfolio and management considers that control
are adequate to monitor the performance of these
loans.

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to
actively manage and match funds inflow against
all maturing repayment obligations to achieve
maximum harmony on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to
ensure a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio,
in strict accordance with statutory requirements.
This is achieved by a transparent and collective
monitoring approach across the Group
involving the management and other relevant
senior managers on a daily basis to ensure the
availability of sufficient liquid funds to meet all
obligations while in compliance with statutory
requirements such as the Financial Resources
Rules (“FRR”).

BEFEZNFE+ _HA=1+—HIE4E
46. SR T E (&)
46c. TRIAREE(E)

(b)

208 S0 e

(c)

17 B 5 (48

AR ) 5 B I 4 F) R N A B
B2 T LN B % P Bk
FER | o A3 I R A K
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3,727.2 F B I0) KA R K
KK 316.7H EBIL (. FEE
JNEE 1 604.6 H B¥TT) » RET K
FEAT A HEA 5 sl At (5 B i
fiti o T AR DABR IS B RE
HARFHILENGELER

The Group
A5

At 31st At 31st
December, December,
2009 2008
R-ZBEAE R _FFTN\FE
+=ZA=+—-H +ZH=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A8k
3,854.6 3,915.3
471.8 416.5
4,326.4 4,331.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BE_FEZNF+ _A=1—HILFE
46. TR T A ()

46c. CRIAREE (E)
(c) HEIEZ S ()

46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

46c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)

The exposure of the Group’s contractual
undiscounted cash flow for the financial
liabilities and their contractual maturity dates are
as follows:

A2 ) 5 5 AT PO 2608 R AT
BB &R E KL ER A m
T e

lessthan  31daysto 91 daysto 1 year o Over
31 days 90 days 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
HR31A 31AZWR  9IREIE  1EESE SELE st
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
150 350 &350 {350 350 L350
At 315t December, RZEENE
2009 +=A=1-H
Bank and other borrowings G 6715 249.1 21133 1,479 - 4,818
Trade and other payables 85 R H0R 15408 - - - - 1,540.8
Amount due to a holding company X —HF /A7 FUR 165 - - - - 165
Amounts due to RAZMEAR
fellow subsidiaries R 1,3644 2005 - - - 1,564.9
Amounts due to associates Y8 -UNHE ¢ 137 - - - - 137
Amounts due to TR
jointly controlled entities SR 03 - - - - 03
Bonds i 1.7 31 1.6 510.2 - 516.6
Financial liabilities at fair value B £ RIEATE
through profit or loss (ERE 2HAE 36.1 - - - - 36.1
At 31st December, REZENE
2008 +ZA=1-H
Bankand other borrowings BT RIS 1724 6529 618.9 25508 397 40347
Trade and other payables B 5 RE MR 30R 14119 - - - - 14119
Amount due to a holding company X —FFEA Al 518 73 = - - - 73
Amounts due to YNGR
fellow subsidiaries U 1,407.3 7524 - - - 2,159.7
Amounts due to associates Y8 - NEE O 13.8 = = = = 13.8
Amounts due to etasi!
jointly controlled entities R 141 - - - - 141
Bonds GO - 46 15.7 994.5 - 10148
Financial liabilities at fair value B4R ATE
through profitor loss [ERM SRAR 373 - - - - 373

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
had outstanding loan commitments of HK$340.4
million (2008: HK$314.8 million) from the
principal subsidiary, UAF, which fall due within
one year.

The Company’s exposure to financial risks at
the end of the reporting period is immaterial.
Financial risk exposure at the Company level
is mainly contributed by the amount due from
its subsidiaries and is managed by assessing
the recoverability of the repayment from those
subsidiaries. The management monitors on a
regular basis the availability of funds among the
Group and the assets held by subsidiaries are
considered sufficient to cover the amount due
from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure to
financial risks at the end of the reporting period is
considered immaterial.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

47. MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE CONTRACTS

48.

The Group enters into certain fixed-fee contracts, in which
the Group uses its own medical centers/clinics, staff and
other resources to provide medical/dental services covered
by the contracts. The level of services to be rendered
under the fixed-fee contracts is uncertain and depends
on uncertain future events. The Group has to consider
whether the cost of meeting its contractual obligations
to provide the services under the fixed-fee contracts may
exceed the revenue it will receive and the probability
of such risk (the “Risk”), when assessing the pricing and
provisioning for such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the risk are affected by
many factors, including, inter alia, the health status
and awareness of the persons covered by the fixed-fee
contracts and that of the general public in Hong Kong,
the outbreak/potential outbreak of any epidemic, climatic
changes, the duration of those contracts (which in general
are of short duration), as well as a diversity of social,
industrial and economic factors. The risk associated with
such factors (including an undue concentration thereof
and the probability of the occurrence of certain events
affected by them) on the actual recovery rate for individual
contracts is the key source of uncertainty that needs to be
estimated.

The Group manages the risk through periodic reviews
of the estimated and actual recovery rate of individual
contracts and includes such assessment in establishing its
pricing and contract continuance policies.

As the related assets and liabilities of the fixed-fee
contracts are non-interest bearing and as the provisions of
services on credit are in general only made to customers
with good credit history or of low risk profile, the Group’s
exposure to interest rate risk and credit risk in respect of
such contracts is considered to be minimal.

As at 31st December, 2009, accounts receivable and
deferred revenue of the Group attributable to its fixed-
fee contracts amounted to approximately HK$5.8 million
(2008: HK$8.4 million) and HK$4.4 million (2008: HK$4.7
million), respectively.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, dividend income of HK$50.0 million
(2008: HK$60.0 million) was declared by a jointly
controlled entity, out of which HK$49.0 million (2008:
HK$60.0 million) was recorded by setting off the amount
against the current account of the jointly controlled entity.

I FF I+ A = B

47.

48.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
guarantees as follows:

Indemnities on banking guarantees

made available to a clearing TESRATHERAE
house and regulatory body IR R R
Other guarantees HAth 3 Ok

(b) In 2001, an order was made by the Hubei Province
Higher People’s Court in China (“2001 Order”)
enforcing a CIETAC award of 19th July, 2000
(“Award”) by which Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited
(“SHKS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK, was
required to pay US$3 million to Chang Zhou Power
Development Company Limited (“JV”), a mainland
PRC joint venture. SHKS had disposed of all of its
beneficial interest in the JV to SHK’s listed associate,
Tian An China Investments Company Limited
(“TACI”), in 1998 and disposed of any and all interest
it might hold in the registered capital of the JV
(“Interest”) to Long Prosperity Industrial Limited (“LP1”)
in October 2001. Subsequent to those disposals,
SHKS’ registered interest in the JV in the amount of
US$3 million was frozen further to the 2001 Order.
SHKS is party to the following litigation relating to the
JV:

(i) On 29th February, 2008, a writ of summons
with general indorsement of claim was issued by
Global Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA”), LPI and
Walton Enterprises Limited (“Walton”) (“2008
Writ”) in the High Court of Hong Kong against
SHKS (“HCA317/2008"). In the 2008 Writ,

(@) GBA claims against SHKS for damages for
alleged breaches of a guarantee, alleged
breaches of a collateral contract, for an
alleged collateral warranty, and for alleged
negligent and/or reckless and/or fraudulent
misrepresentation;

T

FNETZA=+—HILEE

49. AREE

(a)

L — &5 5 BT % B A

(b)

TR AR AR IAE 2 o fR A
T

2009 2008
—BBAE TN
HK$ Million HK$ Million
AT Ak
4.5 4.5

3.0 3.0

7.5 7.5

A T AR PRI E SRR
EBEAE S ([ —FF—FH L)) iR
AR _FFTHFEEATIEZ
CIETACHIBR (TR 1) » R 2
Z AW JE N RRIS AR R AT PR 7
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B R s — % F /UFEH317
1) o MEFFNFELRF
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A e A g 2 e
"R T/ B AR 2
SR B R At T 1) 57 9 2 E
GES



for the year ended 31st December, 2009

49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b)

(Cont'd)

(i)

(Cont'd)

(b)

LPI claims against SHKS damages for alleged
breaches of a contract dated 12th October,
2001; and

Walton claims against SHKS for the sum
of US$3 million under a shareholders
agreement and/or pursuant to the Award
and damages for alleged wrongful breach
of a shareholders agreement. GBA, LPI and
Walton also claim against SHKS interest on
any sums or damages payable, costs, and
such other relief as the Court may think fit.
The 2008 Writ was served on SHKS on 29th
May, 2008. It is being vigorously defended.
Among other things, pursuant to a 2001
deed of waiver and indemnification, LPI
(being the nominee of GBA) waived and
released SHKS from any claims including
any claims relating to or arising from the
Interest, the JV or any transaction related
thereto, covenanted not to sue, and assumed
liability for and agreed to indemnify SHKS
from any and all damages, losses and
expenses arising from any claims by any
entity or party arising in connection with
the Interest, the JV or any transaction related
thereto. On 24th February, 2010 the Court
of Appeal struck out the claims of GBA and
LPI, and awarded costs of the appeal and
the strike out application as against GBA
and LPI to SHKS. While a provision has
been made for legal costs, SHK does not
consider it presently appropriate to make
any other provision with respect to HCA
317/2008.

I FF I+ A = B
49. IREEHE)

(b)

(%)

(b)

LP1 &% 7% 5t #7 16 26 GF 25 &
KHME - FZE—F+H
T HZEHMRE s &

Walton#R #8 —JE % 3R 1 ik
K/ BR8] P 1) S 8 A
AR RME3 A A E T K
Al L A B R 7 A
T B Bk e 11T 1 BT 5 2 A 5
&R B o GBA ~ LPI &
Walton 7R i) 7 i5 F GiF 2 H
RN 2 A S B F
R 2 A E > Sl DL Kk
B 58 4y A 8 2 Ho At A 45 -
SRR NELS RN EFEE
JNAETH -+ L H 2 EH
PR o %A IRIEZ
JIPLRE o & WRE— 0
BT —AEER G KA
#5 LPI(AGBAZARAZ N)
B8 0 S G B BT 16 5 i 55
P ZAT AT B 2R > {45 B
ERNIEE = /A= e R R G £l
5 A BRI i 5| 2z
{ETH R > 816 > LPIKGE
AR R o R E R
HRERS ~ A% A BT T
HHE 2 5 A B 2 AT B B
B — 7 Z AT A B3R i E AR
ZATAT K A 18 E B
BR R ER > &I E R
6 3 AL 5 O S Le 4R E
&~ BRKEEH - A
—ZXE_H_+MH > |k
#F E 4 4 GBA K LPI Z H
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49. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b)

(Cont'd)

(ii)

(iii)

On 20th December, 2007, a writ (“Mainland
Writ”) was issued by Cheung Lai Na (5% )
(“Ms. Cheung”) against TACI and SHKS and was
accepted by a mainland PRC court, #dt &
FETT AR AR RE ((2008) BERBMIF58
%), claiming the transfer of a 28% shareholding
in the JV, and RMB19,040,000 plus interest
thereon for the period from January 1999 to
the end of 2007, together with related costs
and expenses. Judgement was awarded by the
mainland PRC court in TACl’s and SHKS’ favour
on 27th July, 2009 which judgement is currently
being appealed against by Ms. Cheung. While
a provision has been made for legal costs, SHK
does not consider it presently appropriate to
make any other provision with respect to this
writ.

On 4th June, 2008, a writ of summons was
issued by TACI and SHKS in the High Court of
Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung (“HK Writ”),
seeking declarations that (a) Ms. Cheung is
not entitled to receive or obtain the transfer of
28% or any of the shareholding in the JV from
TACI and SHKS; (b) Ms. Cheung is not entitled
to damages or compensation; (c) Hong Kong is
the proper and/or the most convenient forum to
determine the issue of Ms. Cheung’s entitlement
to any shareholding in the JV; (d) further and
alternatively, that Ms. Cheung’s claim against
TACI and SHKS in respect of her entitlement
to the shareholding in the JV is scandalous,
vexatious and/or frivolous; and (e) damages,
interest and costs as well as further or other
relief (together with related costs and expenses).
The HK Writ was not served on Ms. Cheung
and lapsed on 3rd June, 2009. A further writ of
summons was issued by TACI and SHKS in the
High Court of Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung
on 4th June, 2009 seeking the same relief as
the HK Writ. SHK does not consider it presently
appropriate to make any provision with respect
to this action.

The Company charged guarantee fees to subsidiaries at
market related rates on an annual basis for the guarantees
given on banking facilities. Facilities amounting to
HK$1,791.7 million (2008: HK$1,839.6 million) were
utilised at the end of the reporting period.

I FF I T A = B
29. HAEME)

(b)

(%)

(i)

(iii)
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50. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 50. BANEIE
The Group
EE
2009 2008
—EBNEF —ETN\F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT T E T
Capital expenditure contracted EBAERTESS & I HS
but not provided for in the KRB
consolidated financial statements BABH L 7.5 113.4
Capital expenditure authorised E AR HE(ERFT A1
but not contracted EABHSE - —
The Company did not have any significant capital RE-FFRFER_FEZNE+ A=+~

commitments at 31st December, 2009 and 2008.

51. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

H > AR w5l AT ] B AR YE o

51. RERNZH

The Group as lessee AEBEREEA
The Group
REE
2009 2008
—2TNE ZET)\F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A EE T
Minimum lease payments under A AE TR
operating leases recognised ARKERL Z
for the year IR A
Land and buildings T e BT 199.7 172.9
Others At 7.2 9.6
206.9 182.5
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had R HAOR - AR BRSSPI R RS A
commitments for future minimum lease payments under HYTTTA T B [ B A SR 2 R AR AR A A
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: AIRSEUT
The Group
AEH
2009 2008
“EENE “ET)NE
Land and Land and
Buildings Others buildings Others
T REF Hitp i T Hts
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BEET BEBT EEYS EEACT
Within one year —4EN 174.1 3.8 168.0 5.4
In the second to fifth year R AR
inclusive (BLI5H R A4F) 148.6 1.3 109.9 1.3
Over five years Tk 9.0 - - -
331.7 5.1 277.9 6.7
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51. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)

The Group as lessee (Cont'd)

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by
the Group for its office premises, medical centres, elderly
care homes and office equipment. Leases are generally
negotiated for terms ranging from one to six years.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$149.0 million (2008: HK$144.7 million). The property
held has committed tenants whose tenancy agreements
expire or are terminable over the next three years.

At 31st December, 2009, the Group had contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

WEFFEF A= H IR
51. BN R ()

AR E B BTN ()
BORERELA ot A R M B B A T3 -
BRI ~ T o B A 5 R A
24 o HLA 2 4 — Ml o — BN
bR o

AEEESHBEA

AR R BRE 2 W) A A WA B 149.0 A B S
TC(ZEE)\AE : 144.7 A W TT) © Ay
BzWECHEMFREMR » Z%HF 2
T 40 15 67 R 31 = 4 1A Jigh 3 B A A S Bl
=N o

R_EENETZA=+—H  ALHEC
3T 51 R A6 o A AH 4 SR IE B AR B AT 5L A
% -

The Group
AEEH

2009 2008
—EENF —ERTNE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EHIT
Within one year —4FER 125.6 100.0
In the second to fifth year inclusive R AR (A E B WAE) 67.5 69.5
193.1 169.5

The Company did not have any significant lease
commitments as a lessee or lessor under non-cancellable
operating leases at 31st December, 2009 and 2008.

52. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefit cost charged to the consolidated
income statement represents contributions paid and
payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes. Where there are employees who
leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions,
in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

R BRIIE R FF U+ =
H > 87 5] HE4E R4 £ 7R N Bk AL T
AN AT e 48 A5 AHL 40 TE N B AT R
BRI o

52. BRIKEFIEHE
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52. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2009 and 2008, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left
the retirement benefit schemes before they were fully
vested in the contributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group in the
future years.

The schemes have been closed in 2000 to new employees
as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

The employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”), was
formally adopted on 18th December, 2007 and was
established to help attract, recognise and retain talent.
Under the EOS, selected employees or directors of SHK
group (“Selected Grantees”) are to be awarded shares
of SHK which have been purchased by the appointed
scheme trustee. Upon the management’s recommendation,
the number of shares awarded to the Selected Grantees
(other than a director of SHK) shall be determined, with
the vesting dates for various tranches, by a committee
(comprising four members of SHK'’s senior management)
delegated with the necessary authority by the board of
SHK. Any EOS award to a Selected Grantee who is a
director of SHK shall be subject to the approval by the
board of SHK following a recommendation from the
remuneration committee of the board of SHK.

During the year, 0.9 million shares (2008: 4 million shares)
of SHK were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS.
The fair value of the services rendered as consideration
of the shares awarded during the year was measured by
reference to the fair value of the awarded shares at the
award dates in a sum of HK$3.8 million during the year
(2008: HK$22.2 million). The fair value of the awarded
shares after deducting the present value of expected
dividends to be received during the vesting period would
be recognised to the consolidated income statement over
the vesting period. The amount expensed during the year
was HK$7.1 million (2008: HK$9.7 million).

I R F I+ A = B
52. RKERIE 8 (&)
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53. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, hotel property, land and buildings,
prepaid land lease payments, properties held for sale with
an aggregate carrying value of HK$4,769.6 million (2008:
HK$3,977.5 million), bank deposit of HK$136.0 million
(2008: HK$129.0 million), listed investments belonging to
the Group with fair values of HK$2,977.6 million* (2008:
HK$1,033.0 million) and listed investments belonging to
margin clients with fair values of HK$1,277.2 million**
(2008: HK$684.1 million) together with certain securities
in respect of a listed subsidiary with a carrying value of
HK$1,448.3 million (2008: HK$1,463.4 million), were
pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities
to the extent of HK$3,841.7 million (2008: HK$3,602.1
million) granted to the Group. Facilities amounting to
HK$2,188.7 million (2008: HK$1,964.1 million) were
utilised at the end of the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, a bank deposit of
HK$1.6 million (2008: HK$1.5 million) was pledged to
secure a guarantee facilities issued to third parties by a
bank to extent of HK$2.0 million (2008: HK$2.0 million).

The share of a subsidiary was also pledged for the bonds
issued by the Group (note 43).

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
a bank deposit of HK$136.0 million (2008: HK$129.0
million) to secure a loan of HK$117.1 million (2008:
HK$86.1 million) granted by a bank to a subsidiary.

& Mainly representing a portion of shares in a listed associate owned
by the Group with a carrying value of HK$3,927.3 million (2008:
HK$3,551.7 million).

**  Based on the agreement terms, the Group is able to repledge
clients’ securities for margin financing arrangement with other
financial institutions under governance of the Securities and Future
Ordinance.
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54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 54. BEA LR Z KRR

During the year, the Group entered into following RN > A B BRBE N RIS DL R B RS
significant transactions with related parties. 5
(@) Summary of transactions (@ XZWME

(Income) / Expense

(BA)/ Xt
2009 2008
“2BNE “ERT)\E
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
(i3 BEET AT
A holding company —BERAH
Share of management service expenses W A B AR 5 2
(note) (FftsE) 15.4 14.0
Share of administrative expenses (note) TEAGA T A (Wt aE) 0.8 0.7
Rent, property management and - WEEHRERE
air-conditioning fees (note) (B3E) (3.8) (3.8)
Fellow subsidiaries EEA N NG
Consultancy fee income EHELLON (1.2) (1.2)
Bond and short-term loan interest expense % RAEMEHFEH L  0) 43.6 115
Brokerage income KA (1.5) -
Facility arrangement fee MELHTHE 0.4 2.4
Jointly controlled entities HEEH DR
Administration, management and TTE - R
consultancy fees CLE (6.7) (6.3)
Property management and EL YL
air-conditioning fees and DR At SEAH B
other property related service fee s 2 (13.4) (13.8)
Rental expenses iEALE Y 11.7 10.8
Associates N
Loan arrangement fee, placement fee HREHFHE
and underwriting fee BE%E R aHE (2.5) (8.5)
Interest income FE A (6.1) (1.8)
Insurance premium b - 0.8)
Rent, property management, e YEEE K
air-conditioning fees and ZE AL R AL
other related service fees itl) el g 0.4) (0.4)
Interest expenses SRS - 0.5
Rent paid EffE 1.2 1.4
Note: Apart from the tenancy agreement entered into by MERE = BRASA B — [ B 2 R 5752 2 7 6 i
a subsidiary of the Company and the Sharing of DL R AN T B2 B N 3T S8 2 AT L
it bk sondm o o IR R 5 LB
company, none of the above related party transactions N5 5 WA R TR B
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined ZET WAL ) o
in the Listing Rules.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2009
FEBE (FEEB)ARAR =OF T LA R
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54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(b)

(9]

Key management personnel compensation

Je AR A
B ARAR A

Short term benefits
Post-employment benefits

Certain key management personnel of the Group
received remuneration from the Company’s holding
company or its wholly-owned subsidiary. The
holding company provided management services to
the Group and charged the Group a fee, which has
been included in the share of management service
expenses as disclosed above in part (a) of this note,
for services provided by those personnel as well as
others who are not key management personnel of the
Group.

The management service fee is calculated by reference
to the time devoted by the management personnel on
the affairs of the Group and can be apportioned to the
above key management personnel. The total of such
apportioned amounts, which has been included in the
key management personnel compensation above for
2009, is HK$7.0 million (2008: HK$13.9 million).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and

BE_FTINFT A=+ HIEFE
54. BEANLR S KR ()

(b)

(0)

TEEHEASHE
2009 2008
—EENF CEE)NAF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EWBIT
24.5 26.6
0.4 0.4
24.9 27.0

ALEEAE T EEE A BREA N A
e 2 ) B 2 0 R 2 R A 4
PR ) i A S T (At WS 2R T R
HARTS - w%8 T C BERTELL I T (a) 7B
i 2 MEAG B BB 2 v LA ELAR
B ez s EEAE N B KAl JE A SR
B A B Bt o

SHEA R ) DA 3N B A A [ 2
B i A R EIVE 55 225 > Jen DA
DEEZSETEEMAR « Z%50H
MERY —FEF A7 0F Bl (.
FENE 1390 BT > B
AL E A A B IR A o

RB|ERR » NEBRADEERBE

the Company had the following material balances ATEUTEKRES
with related parties:
The Group The Company
iy 3| AN

2009 2008 2009 2008
“EENE FT)N\EFE ZBEAF “TTNF
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEEET XA BEET A&k
A holding company — I A (16.5) (7.3) (14.2) (6.6)
Associates /N 109.7 88.0 - -
Jointly controlled entities ] Pl 2 3.6 (10.7) - _
Fellow subsidiaries EEY UG (2,059.0) (3,057.5) - =
(1,962.2) (2,987.5) (14.2) (6.6)
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54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

159
BE_FTNFT A=+ HIEFE
54. BEALR S REeR(E)

(¢) (Cont'd) (© (&)
The above amounts are included in the statement of bl R T AR 51 5 2O AR 4R 1B KA
financial position of the Group and the Company in A E|Z BABIR DR A -
the following ways:
The Group The Company
rEE b NG
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEENE  —FFN\E ZBEAF —FTNEF
Notes  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
WE BEET HEET BEET HEET
Trade and other Y EN
receivables JRE S R IE 1.3 - - -
Amounts due from YN
associates R (ii) 123.4 101.8 - -
Amount due from a — ] 2L (]
jointly controlled entity — #EHIMBEXZK  (iv) 3.9 3.4 - -
Trade and other payables & %) & HAth &£} 3 IH (0.1 - - =
Amount due to a R—[HIHE
holding company YNGIE | (iv) (16.5) (7.3) (14.2) (6.6)
Amounts due to associates K ks 7 2 E (ii) (13.7) (13.8) - =
Amounts due to jointly — KILFEIHEHIE
controlled entities HIH (iv) 0.3) (14.1) - =
Amounts due to fellow &[] Z B g A 7
subsidiaries FIH (iii) (1,560.2) (2,157.5) - =
Bonds held by a fellow  —fi [l & Bt /A 7]
subsidiary A2 B (i) (500.0) (900.0) - —
(1,962.2) (2,987.5) (14.2) (6.6)
(d) During the year, both the Group and a joint venture (d) AFR > ASSE B — 5 R — ]

partner, each having a 50% interest in a jointly
controlled entity, received and repaid various non-
interest bearing loans from such jointly controlled
entity. At 31st December, 2008, the Group had an
outstanding balance of HK$14.0 million with the
jointly controlled entity, which was unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand. At 31st
December, 2009, the Group had no outstanding
balance with the jointly controlled entity.

(e) During the year, bonds of HK$400.0 million was
repaid to a fellow subsidiary.
(f) During the year, a short-term loan of HK$540.0

million was repaid to a fellow subsidiary.

875 B4 50% 4 2 S [R] 42 il 4 €k
MR EFREE TREER - R_FF
MNEFZH=4—H » REFEFTIL
[a] 2 il £ 2 2 KRR AEBR 14,01 E
TCTI R A~ S RIE I R R
B’ R-FFNF+_A=1+—H"
A 7 A % ] 42 il S 2 AT
RS BR o

N B — [ R AR B S R R
400.0H i L2 &S ©

(e)

FN o ) — A R KB A E K
540.0 F BT °

()
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54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(g) During the year, a short-term loan of HK$38.5 million

was

repaid by an associate and a short-term loan of

HK$62.6 million was advanced to an associate. The

loan

advanced was unsecured, carry interest at 12%

per annum and repayable on 31st December, 2010.

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Details of the bonds are disclosed in note 43 to the
consolidated financial statements.

These amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand, except for
an unsecured short-term loan to an associate of HK$62.6
million which bears interest at 12% per annum and is due for
repayment on 31st December, 2010.

The amounts due to fellow subsidiaries included loans in a
sum of HK$1,550.0 million drawn under a two-year revolving
loan facility of HK$1,750.0 million granted by a fellow
subsidiary to the Group on 3rd March, 2008. The loans drawn
under the facility carries interest at 1% above HIBOR. In
March, 2010, the loan facility was extended for a further two
years to 2nd March, 2012 and the interest rate was changed
to 2% above HIBOR.

These amounts due from (to) jointly controlled entities and
a holding company are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand.

55. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND

WEFFEF A= H IR
54. BEALTRS K& ()

(@ N - KB — W A F IR K
38.5 F Bk I K 1] — [H] B N ) R
62.6 F B0 o B EEK  EAR A
FAER) 21 2B 518 MBI AR
+oHA=+—H1E%E-

B3
(i) EFFFEN R AR A B R R M R E43 B ER -

(i) RZAE K () WA O W) AR 2 AR
S8 AR TR IR > MEAE T — I
BN 2.62.6 1 5 T MK A AR B R
A AE1 2 JE 5T SRS > AR —
F—REF_ A=+ —HAHE -

JE AT 7] 2% B IR 2 m R B AL 5 4 351,550.0
B EW 2 K o HoR — [ &R 8 A
A AR \4E = A = H A E R
Z W AE B FA A 1,750.0 B & T 4R
B o A MGRLE T $E B SR A WS SR AT
[ YRS EG R - R BT
A > SREE S E AR R — AR
SHIH o TR A s SR AT IR AR A
Jn2JE o

(iii)

A I (K) S (5] 42 il 4 2 K — [H] 428
O3 LRI 2 S - BB SR BEOR R AE
fif o

55. B EERBEIBOMT

(iv)

LIABILITIES
At 31st December, 2009
R-ZBEAET=A=T—H
3 months
On Within ~ to1year 1yearto Aiter
demand 3months =fHAZE  Syears  Syears Total
REXEE Z=fAR - —-FZHE ik @t
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE®T BEEx HEEx EBEBBT BEAT HEAER
Assets EE
Fixed deposits with banks RATEMIER - 247.5 - - - 247.5
Loans and advances to consumer FAMBERF &5
finance customers TN 536.7 6782 15469 19234 1994  4,884.6
Treasury bills I e 7 - 7.8 - - - 7.8
Term loans FHEK 260.7 144.7 210.6 - - 616.0
Liabilities g8
Bank and other borrowings AT R AME & 110 10128 20745  1,1415 - 423938
Bonds B% - - - 500.0 - 500.0
Short-term loan due to a fellow R— [H 1] Z Wt 1B A
subsidiary Z R - 15500 - - - 15500
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55.

56.

MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

I R F I+ A = B

55.

BHEEREEIMD ()

At 31st December, 2008
S

3 months
On Within ~ toTyear  1yearto After
demand 3 months =MAE 5 years 5 years Total
HERERE  ZMAR —if —ERRE ik At
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEEBT A8EET EEET  AEET  EEEC
Assets BE
Fixed deposits with banks RATE WA - 736.0 - - - 736.0
Loans and advances to consumer PN EF &35
finance customers P& 461.9 670.2 16877  1,7267 1857 47322
Loans and receivables e GG - - 117.5 189.7 - 307.2
Treasury bills G - 7.7 - - - 7.7
Term loans A E 2223 112.0 475.0 = = 809.3
Liabilities =l
Bank and other borrowings RITRAMAEE 98.5 790.7 5146 2,440.0 393 3,883.1
Bonds g - - - 900.0 - 900.0
Short-term loan due to a fellow R—[H IR Z Mt B 7
subsidiary 2R e = 2,090.0 = = = 2,090.0

The above tables list out assets and liabilities based on the
contractual maturity. Overdue assets are reported as on
demand.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Pursuant to the announcement of QHA dated 24th March,
2010, the board of directors of QHA has decided to return
HK$99 million of the surplus funds to QHA'’s shareholders
via the following two-step process in lieu of proposing a
final dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2009.

Firstly, QHA will undertake a share buy back at HK$4.1
per share to utilise HK$99 million. This will enable
any QHA shareholders who wish to dispose shares an
opportunity to do so at a price which the board of directors
of QHA considers appropriate and reasonable for QHA
and all QHA shareholders.

Secondly, the board of directors of QHA has stated its
intention to declare a special dividend to remaining QHA
shareholders of any balance of the HK$99 million not
utilised for the share buy back.

56.

ERWI| 2 FE KA RS R BIRS
o A 2R TR EORAEE ] -

REHREE

HR A% L fad s A BRA R ([ Ffd ) H A —
F—FAE=H U H A > AR
S EME LT ML > IBARRE S99
A T ) TR R A B DU R
IRBEHRE —FFIFE T H=1T—HIL4F
FER AR,

B S AH99H BT - LR
4.1 ¥ TR A AT I A [F i o MEERGEA
o HH S PR3 B A A e S SR £ LA i LA
LR Rl Ay S TR R
JRE 7 R B (R L AR o

HR > sf@sERa L RoniTRILIOH &k
TR VR4 12 i ) R - ARl
LA R B IR LA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BEFBFNET A=+ HIHEE
57. XEMBATER
REZEENFETFH=1—H > AAAE
TS T 0 LR e v 2 R M > 7] &
BHOIT -

57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
31st December, 2009 which have their principal place of
operations in Hong Kong are set out below:

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

EERARAEE2 LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BReRfT xRF,/ F5H Principal activity
WELAR ERRE WEARRE et FREH
2009 2008 2009 2008
“REBAE “ZTF —BBAE “ZENF
HK$ % % % %
T
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100  Property trading
1% YRER
Allied Medical Practices Guild 2 100 100 64 63 Provision of contract
Limited healthcare services
TR B e A R A RS A PRAEARHS
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Real estate agency
Tt ey M A BR ) e
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of
management and
consultancy services
AR T e R
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of
corporate services
R RS
AP Development Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
B ERRARAR BB
AP Diamond Limited Us$1 100 100 100 100  Property trading and
[EH holding
ES NP SR LIES
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
(EH HRTER
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Money lending
£
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Building management

[ SREEE
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BEFEZNFE+_HA=1+—HI1L4E
57. FEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREeRfT QT F5E Principal activity
WELE EERA WEARER et FERE
2009 2008 2009 2008
SREAE FEAE CBRAF EEAE
HK$ % % % %
T
Berkshire Group Limited US$1 100 100 64 63 Provision of healthcare
1%L services
HRAL RS
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
FR AR SRR/ S
CASE Specialist Limited 10,000 100 100 64 63 Provision of aesthetic
services
TRE LA IR
Conrad Services Limited 1 100 - 100 - Environment and E&M
services
B B B A
Dynamic People Group Limited Us§1 100 100 64 63 Provision of LASIK and
[EH optical surgical services
FULHOLE L
Tl
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 58 58 36 37 Asset holding
AR AR RHARE
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
REBRARA BB
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100  Property holding
A R A ERRCE7/ES
GHC Holdings Limited 10,000 100 100 64 63 Investment holding
R AR B A PR R
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 100 100  Property holding
ERXR/ES
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

HEFEZNFE+_HA=1+—HIL4E
57. XEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRERfT QT F5E Principal activity
WELE EERA WEARRE et IRRE
2009 2008 2009 2008
“REAE FEAE CBRAF EEAE
HKS % % % %
T
Gloxin Limited 2 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
BERR
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 100 100  Property holding
SRS
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
B
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SRR S
Itso Limited 2 100 100 62 63 Securities trading
W HE
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
(BT SRS
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
RRERTIE S
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
S % A PR A SRR S
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 100 62 63 Nominee service
BB AG R (e Ne0
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Ere el
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SR A A IR ] ERRERTIE S
Marvellous Way Limited 10 100 100 64 63 Operating of Chinese
medicine centres
E R
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
BB B EARAF w7 5 H
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)

BEFEZNFE+_HA=1+—HI1L4E
57. FEMBATNER (&)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREeRfT QT F5E Principal activity
WEAF EERA WEARER et FERE
2009 2008 2009 2008
—BEAE —ZT\E —BBAE —ZBAK
HK$ % % % %
T
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
EREEL/ES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
BRBEARA BEHR
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 100 100  Hotel operations
LR RN and property holding
T SEH RAEA
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 100 62 63 Futures trading
WEEE
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 65 65  Building maintenance
TR IHs A PR A ] and cleaning services
BT IR S RIS
Protech Property Management 5,000 100 100 65 65  Building management
Limited BFER
R EHA R A
QHES Limited US$1 100 100 64 63 Provision of elderly
REETARAT E care services
jf‘/‘\E{/\ Dx%ﬂ&ﬂ%
Quality HealthCare Asia 22,503,941 64 63 64 63 Investment holding
Limited** BRTER
ST R A
Quality HealthCare Dental 1,000 100 100 64 63 Provision of dental
Services Limited services
SRR AR R RS
Quality HealthCare Man Kee 1,000 100 100 64 63 Provision of elderly
Elderly Limited care services
REELERARAF R T
Quality HealthCare Medical 1,300 100 100 64 63 Provision of medical

Centre Limited

AR L ARAR

facilities and services

SR M
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE=FRNEH A=A ILEE
57. XEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRERfT QT F5E Principal activity
WEAF BEERA WEARER et FERK
2009 2008 2009 2008
“REAE FEAE CBRAF EEAE
HKS % % % %
It
Quality HealthCare Medical 2 100 100 64 63 Provision of contract
Services Limited healthcare services
AR AR AR RAEE A RIS
Quality HealthCare Nursing 10,000 100 100 64 63 Provision of nursing
Agency Limited agency services
EERA R AR A RSN AR RS
Quality HealthCare Nursing 1,000 100 100 64 63 Provision of elderly
Home Limited care services
AEELHEEHRAF R AEE s
Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy 1,000 100 100 64 63 Provision of
Services Limited physiotherapy services
SRR A R A A R EIR RIS
Quality HealthCare Psychological 1 100 100 64 63 Provision of
Services Limited psychological services
RO FRA R SR O B e R AR S
Quality HealthCare Professional 2 100 100 64 63 Provision of professional
Services Limited services
R AHSER TS
Quick Art Limited 3,540,000 100 100 62 63 Share trading
Wi HE
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 100 100 Property holding
I B AR AT ERREE/ES
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 62 63 Share trading
w7 5 H
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 36 37 Money lending
FUBH A RN A £
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 32 32 Financial information

HEREI A A RAF

services

B gil e
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)

57. FEMBATNER (&)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREeRfT QT F5E Principal activity
WEAF EERA WEARER et FERE
2009 2008 2009 2008
SREAE FEAE CBRAF EEAE
HK$ % % % %
It
SHK Fund Management 62,000,000 100 100 62 63 Funds marketing and
Limited investment advising
HB A A RA R R i R s A
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 62 63 Asset holding and
Leasing
BESHELHE
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 100 62 63 Online securities
FBEER A GER) AR broking and margin
financing
A bR B A SRR
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
HBHBHEA RN A B
SHK Pearl River Delta 75,000,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Investment Company Limited REHER
AR = A B A IR A ]
Shun Loong Forex Company 32,000,000 100 100 62 63  Leveraged foreign
Limited exchange dealing
JERE SMEEA R 22 7] and broking
RRSMER B A
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 100 62 63 Futures and options
M 5 5 B4 ] dealing
B RIHERE
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
JIELE 4 P B A BEHM
Shun Loong Securities 50,000,000 100 100 62 63 Securities broking and
Company Limited share margin financing
e 7547 7 PR g S Cireed €N
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
EREEL/ES
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

57. XEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRERfT QT F5E Principal activity
WEAF BEERA WEARER s FERK
2009 2008 2009 2008
SEEAE CRTAF CEEAE CRBAF
HK$ % % % %
It
Sino Success (HK) Limited 2 100 100 64 63 Provision of corporate
services
R4 MR
Splendid Gain Limited 2 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
B
Sun Hing Bullion Company 5,000,000 100 100 62 63 Bullion trading
Limited HEHRA
HEESEA AR
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 350,429,615 62 63 62 63 Investment holding
FIBAEA R ] REHR
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) 200 100 100 62 63 Nominee services
Limited 81N ¢/
HEA (RIA) AR A
Sun Hung Kai Bullion 30,000,000 100 100 62 63 Bullion trading and
Company Limited investment holding
RS EAR AT HEREREEER
Sun Hung Kai Commodities 80,000,600 100 100 62 63 Commodities broking
Limited i A
HBHEH B A R A A
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited 150,000,000 100 100 62 63  Foreign exchange dealing
HBRAMERA RN A SMEHH
Sun Hung Kai Insurance 1,000,000 100 100 62 63 Insurance broking and
Consultants Limited consultancy services
Wil IR R A R A ) R B A A B P R 5
Sun Hung Kai International 10,000,000 100 100 62 63 Corporate finance service
Limited e N
FBRE B PR A PR /A 7
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 100 62 63 Securities, futures and

Commodities Limited

options trading
g MR R

HE
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
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Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREeRfT QT F5E Principal activity
WEAF EERA WEARER et FERE
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EEAE CEZTAE ZFEAE CFTAE
HK$ % % % %
It
Sun Hung Kai Investment 450,000,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding,
Services Limited share broking and
FRAE R BB A R A 7 margin financing
BOEPE - MR R
A R
Sun Hung Kai Securities 60,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
(Overseas) Limited REHE
FB R I (50 AR A
Sun Hung Kai Securities 3,000,000 100 100 62 63 Provision of trustee
(Trustees) Limited services
HBHRE S (5 E) AR & wERRHS
Sun Hung Kai Securities 1,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Capital Markets Limited REHER
MR BA TG A IR A
Sun Hung Kai Securities 124,898,589 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Limited ieseidhe
Gilke 3wl /A
Sun Hung Kai Strategic 2 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Capital Limited and securities trading
HEE R EAARAF BEHR R EFEE
Sun Hung Kai Structured 137,500,000 100 100 62 63 Provision of loan
Finance Limited finance
B ELSEREARAR TR
Sun Hung Kai Venture 2 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Capital Limited REHE
Sun Hung Kai Wealth 5,000,000 100 100 62 63 Financial planning and

Management Limited

FUB A A R A ]

wealth management

MBS R R
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRERfT QT F5E Principal activity
WEAF BEERA WEARER et FERK
2009 2008 2009 2008
SEEAE CRTAF CEEAE CRBAF
HK$ % % % %
It
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited 150,000,000 100 100 62 63 Money lending
Hidk Bl A R fi
Sun Tai Cheung Finance 25,000,000 100 100 62 63 Financial services
Company Limited SRR
ik B HEH A R 7]
Sun Yi Company Limited 15,000,000 100 100 62 63 Futures trading
HimiA R MERE
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 62 63 Property holding
EREER/E S
To Wan Development 10,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Company Limited BEHR
HEHREARLF
Tung Wo Investment 10,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Company, Limited B
RIS EA R
United Asia Finance Limited 137,500,000 58 58 36 37 Consumer financing
S YA B A PR CNEE
Wah Cheong Development 25,100,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Company, Limited REHR
FEEREHRA
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 62 63 Secretarial services
TR E AR Al A MRS
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 62 63 Property holding
(A R A R 7] SRR S

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited,
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Berkshire
Group Limited, Dynamic People Group Limited, Jaffe
Development Limited and QHES Limited, which were
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and Quality
HealthCare Asia Limited which was incorporated in
Bermuda, all the above subsidiaries were incorporated in

[k Alaston Development Limited * AP Diamond
Limited ~ AP Emerald Limited * Berkshire Group
Limited * Dynamic People Group Limited
Jaffe Development Limited & {5 % 4 FR
NATET R R LR S Mar > DL R s
SO R AL B SR AL AN - BAE
ST A Y 2 R S AE A s Rk AL

Hong Kong.
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
R e e Annua Report 2002
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(CONT’D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2009 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set

BE_ZZNE+_A=Z+—HIL4EE
57. FEMBATER (&)
MoBBAEF A=+ —H » AAFE

A us DAS Dt B T S K H T S P A
o IR AE A o DA SR 2 T B A W R

out below: T
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
BERTRAEEZ LA
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries Group
iR/ ARERT ARE/ AEE Principal activity
HEAR 3 Tk BEBRA WEARRR fEik IREH
2009 2008 2009 2008
CERAE TN ZRRAE CRTAE
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited ~ Cayman Islands US§1,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
e 1,000%7 Rt
Best Decision Investments British Virgin US$50,000 65 65 41 41 Investment holding
Limited Islands 50,0007 R
£ el
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Us$1 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Islands %7t HEER
KRELTES
Constable Development A, Panama US$5 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
B£K SET aceide
Dynamic Force Investments British Virgin US$1 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Limited Islands 157 Eaceidle
SRE SRS
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Us$1 100 100 62 63 Property holding
B AR Islands EGCR/ES
KRELTER
I-Market Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Islands %7 Edceed
SR L RS
Kenworld Corporation Republic of US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Liberia 157 baceidle
FH B A
Lakewood Development United States of US§1,000 100 100 100 100 Property held for Sale
Corporation America 100057 PR R S
KB
Onspeed Investments Limited ~ British Virgin USs$1 100 100 36 37 Investment holding
Islands %7 Edceed
S LRES
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57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
BERTRATEZ LA
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries
EREL/ Bregm xAR/ Principal activity
WELF 3 ks BERA WELARRE IERH
2009 2008 2009 2008
SRRNE TN ZRRAE CEITAE
% % % %
Shipshape Investments Limited  British Virgin Us$1 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Islands 1% SRR
B A
SHK Alternative Managers Cayman Islands US$1 100 100 62 63 Funds management
Limited e %7 R
SHK Absolute Return Cayman [slands US$10 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Managers Limited T 10£7 baceidle
SHK Dynamic Managers Limited Cayman slands US$10 100 100 62 63 Funds management
kgt 10%7 EoEH
SHK Global Managers Limited  British Virgin US$5,000 100 100 62 63 Funds management
Islands 5,000 7 HeEH
SR LR
SHK Private Equity Managers ~ Cayman slands US$10 100 100 62 63 Funds management
Limited REHE ESH EeEH
SHK Quant Managers Limited  Cayman slands US$10 100 100 62 63 Funds management
RERES 10578 EeEA
Sing Hing Investment Limited ~ British Virgin Us$1 100 100 62 63 Property holding
WA AR Islands 1% GCRVES
B A
Sun Hung Kai (China) People’s Republic RMB 100 100 62 63 Corporate marketing and
Investment Management of China 50,000,000 investment consultancy
Company Limited GEINFEIC ARH i35 7B B R
T (B SR ERARA 50,000,0007
Sun Hung Kai GAPS Limited ~ Brunei US$1 100 100 62 63 Management services
Darussalam 1% :gilliers
Ok
Sun Hung Kai Global Brunei Us$1 100 100 62 63 Management services
Managers Limited Darussalam %7 IR
WOk



173
for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BE_FZNF+_A=1—HILFE

57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. S EHBATER (&)
(CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

BERTRATEZ LA
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries
MR/ HRERT KRR/ Principal activity
WELF 3 ks EERA WELARRE IEXH
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZBRAE CETAE ZBERAE CFTAE
% % % %
Sun Hung Kai International Brunei SGD10,000,000 100 100 62 63 International
Bank [Brunei] Limited Darussalam 10,000,000 banking business
Ok e Gl GES
Sun Hung Kai International British Virgin US$50,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Investment Management Islands 50,0005 ¢ BEEN
Limited SRR
Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP 48,900,000 100 100 62 63 Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited B 48,900,000 7 EECEVES
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US$12,000 100 100 62 63 Investment holding and
(Bermuda) Limited AR 12,0007 management services
SR R E TR
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Islands 1% a<eidle
SRE LR
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Islands 157 Eaceidle
SRE SRS
Upper Selection Investments  British Virgin Us$1 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Limited Islands 1% Eaceidie
KRELTER
Wah Cheong Development British Virgin -~ US$2,675,400 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
(B.V.1. Limited Islands 2,675,400 et
SRS
Zeal Goal International Limited ~ British Virgin US$1 100 100 62 63 Investment holding
Islands 157 baceidle
SRR LR
S s SRl (1) People’s Republic RMB 100 100 36 37 Financial
HIRAH of China 25,000,000 consultancy
i AR ARH RAT R
25,000,0007C
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H) LIMITED énr%a%Rep%t e
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for the year ended 3 1st December, 2009 BE_FTNFE+ _A=+—HILFE
57. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 57. X EMBQTEHR (&)
(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital
BERTRAEEZ LA
Place of Paid up held by attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary the Company/ to the
Subsidiaries operation share capital subsidiaries
EREL/ Bregm xAR/ Principal activity
WEAR EBHEH EERA WRARRE IEXH
2009 2008 2009 2008
SRR CETAE ZBERAE CITAE
% % % %
TRYNTTERR RS R A B People’s Republic RMB 100 100 36 37 Money lending
AR of China 30,000,000 (G5
i AR N
30,000,0007%
VRO STt £ SR People’s Republic RMB 100 100 36 37 Money lending
ARAT of China 10,000,000 (i1
e INTEiillE] N
10,000,0007C
MR (R B E R People’s Republic RMB 100 100 62 63 Asset management
AR of China 50,000,000 BEER
i AR NG
50,000,0007%
BN s R R People’s Republic HK$6,000,000 100 100 62 63 Corporate marketing
HRAR of China 6,000,000 ¢ and investment
SEINS ] consultancy
s R &
gl
1 T P et People’s Republic RMB 100 - 36 ~ Money lending
INEEHHR A of China 50,000,000 (&
i AR AR
50,000,0007%
T o R RV People’s Republic US$ 100 - 36 - Money lending
ARG AR of China 20,000,000 (G5
EEARIEAE 20,000,000% 7
*  These shareholdings represent the proportion of nominal value of o RZAERRIRORE B AR 2 R T RE AT A T (B EE
issued share capital held by the Company. B o
**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about o ZEMEA RN EE LT - A B HE A R
them are available in their published accounts. ZHAWFEE R Z BRH A -
The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company FRIFIAF T E R R BB AR SR
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected HAHE > SN AEEFEE FET D
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion AN EI M A ] o EEER 51 AT
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other JEAFIRIRE - 2 ERBRRILR -
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (1) LIMITED Annual Report 2009
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for the year ended 31st December, 2009 BE_FZNF+_A=1—HILFE

58. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 58. TEHMEQTER
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st R_EENF T A=+ HZAEEE
December, 2009 are set out below: THE AR ERINT -

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

HERITRAHEZLH
Place of
incorporation/ held by attributable to
operation subsidiaries the Group
Associates EMARL, WEAE KEE Principal activity
BENTF EBHE a2 fEth IREH
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EEAE “ITNF ZEEAE “TTE
% % % %
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25 25 16 16 Futures dealing
Company Limited i HERL
B K B PR
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 45 28 29  Property holding
TS PR/ A i R EEYE S
Drinkwater Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong 22 22 14 14 Property holding
FRE A R ik EREL/ES
Eurogold Limited* Australia 49 49 49 49 Investment holding
TH B
Omicron International Limited  British Virgin 44 44 28 28 Investment holding
Islands Eig el
FRELTER
Real Estate Investments Hong Kong 40 40 25 25 Property development
(N.T.) Limited ¥ VES S
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 42 26 27 Investment holding
IR EBREA R i g
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 33 21 21 Investment holding
R B A PR B REHE
Tanami Gold NL* Australia 21 21 21 21 Gold mining operations
M and mineral exploration
FR RIS BRE MR
Tian An China Investments Hong Kong 38 37 24 23 Investment holding
Company Limited** } BEE
REFBEBEARAR
*  These associates are listed in Australia and further details about o AR A FAEIN BT o A BRI A F
them are available in their published accounts. BRI A ZHRE A o
**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available o A N AR R BT o A BRI A R 2
in its published accounts. R A R E A o
The above table lists the associates of the Group which, LRIFA R R A A
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the HAGVE > SR E BT A E B
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the AR BN ] o 2 A5t H A
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates ONFIEES » A ERHBIA IR o
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H) LIMITED énr%a%Rep%t e



176

for the year ended 31st December, 2009

59. PARTICULARS OF JOINTLY CONTROLLED

ENTITIES

Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities at 31st
December, 2009 are set out below:

I FF I T A = B
59. HEEZEHERER

NOEZNFETH=+—H > AEEL
[l el A SRR

Proportion of nominal value of

Place of issued capital and voting rights
incorporation/ HERTRAAERREE LA
Form of business operation held by attributable to
Jointly controlled entities structure HmAL/ subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEEHEE RERRRA  RBAEY WELTRAE AEEES IRER
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EENF CAT\E ZRRAEF CRTAE
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated ~ Hong Kong 50 50 50 50  Property and investment
Hal s A i holding
W RECE R
Fast Track Holding Limited ~Incorporated  Hong Kong 49 - 31 - Investment holding
GALYATA } g eidie
Poltallock Limited Incorporated ~ Hong Kong 50 50 32 31 Inactive
i MARE ik Bz
SHK Corporate Finance Incorporated ~ People's Republic 33 33 21 21 Corporate finance
(Shanghai) Limited S L of China advisory
i LR AR SN R
Shenzhen Oriental Venture  Incorporated  People’s Republic 49 49 31 31 Venture capital
Capital Management G of China investment
Co., Ltd e \ RALFIR management
FITOT B IR EE B R RN
ARAH
L RS R Incorporated  People’s Republic 34 34 7 22 Corporate investment,
HIRAT Haug of China providing management

GEIN ]

and product marketing
consultancy services

BFEEE - REEHRE
f A



Results
Revenue

Operating profit (loss)

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly
controlled entities

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year
Attributable to:

Owners of the Company
Minority interests

Basic earnings (loss) per share

Assets and liabilities
Total assets

Total liabilities

£ |
A

AEn A OkR)
LB A
e YNGIE S
FE A 3[R £l 43

Rt il i A1
BiA

AR B i
FERE 7 -

AR
griet

REBEEAZA (B1R)

BENER
HESAH

A

Financial year ended 31st December,

BE+T-A=t-HLMHEFE

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
SEEEE CREAE CRELE CFRE ZBBAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million
HE® T HEBIT HEHTT HEBT BEEAT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (#51) (E51)
964.6 2,148.0 4,750.4 3,519.7 4,473.7
956.8 1,409.1 3,427.3 (20.3) 2,353.1
(96.8) (278.6) (542.3) (203.2) (86.1)
150.4 9.0 264.7 295.9 445.1
105.3 160.0 131.1 (6.8) 102.5
1,115.7 1,299.5 3,280.8 65.6 2,814.6
(79.3) (50.8) (222.0) 20.4 (331.1)
1,036.4 1,248.7 3,058.8 86.0 2,483.5
935.3 1,047.8 2,253.7 (144.4) 1,840.3
101.1 200.9 805.1 230.4 643.2
1,036.4 1,248.7 3,058.8 86.0 2,483.5
17418 19518 413580 .56 31,2084l
HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents HK cents
At 31st December,
+=A=t+—H

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
SEFEE RN CRELE CFRE ZBBRE
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEWIL  HSEBUT  HEEUT  HEEUT BHEBR
11,924.5 22,368.4 27,740.9 25,620.6 28,213.0
(3,372.2) (9,033.8) (9,658.1) (9,311.4) (8,857.3)
8,552.3 13,334.6 18,082.8 16,309.2 19,355.7

Certain comparative figures had been restated to conform with

the current year’s presentation.

T BT FLUES - SRR RS J7
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Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and
jointly controlled entities of the Group at 31st December, 2009

are as set out below:

F+-A

A 55 8] 2 i B 2 ) R 3 R A 2 B
=+ HE B RN ¢

Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) NEH Stage of
Name/location expiry Type BEmE BEXER completion
B8 HE HmFEH g;R (FFXK) % 5T AR R
Hong Kong
Park Place 2056 + R 3,475 100.00 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road HAYE
Hong Kong
HERFIZE
i
R KIEET7 5%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 100.00 Existing
150 — 164 Texaco Road R ES
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
B & LOR
Rt
150 - 164%%
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 100.00 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong WA Y2
it L TH
TEAHAE 60%5%
Orchid Court 2049 R 1,011 100.00 Existing
38 Tung On Street BEYE
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 100.00 Existing
T ] EREEYES
JUHERE
L 385
The Redhill Peninsula 2056+ R 596 100.00 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road TREEY/E S
Tai Tam, Hong Kong Ccp 79#44 100.00 Existing
ARIIES EREEYES
B (Phase IV)
FIE 78185 (SR IHHA)
China Online Centre 2026++ C 15,680 100.00 Existing
333 Lockhart Road BAWE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
Hh B M A e L
AT
B UAE 33358
St. George Apartments 2081 R 9,499 100.00 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAWE
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon CcpP 75###  100.00 Existing
E VRPN HAY)SE
JUREAA SCH
HITREB15E
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H) LIMITED éh%}%,qep%t éO%E



Effective
% held by
Gross floor the Group
Lease area (S.M.) NEH Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEER BEnRls completion
W HE HmEH R (FFK) % 52 A P BR
Hong Kong (Cont’d)
58 (&)
Ibis North Point 2083+ H 6,825 100.00 Existing
138 Java Road TREEY/ES
North Point, Hong Kong
JLwGE
LA
#1388
Century Court 2027++ R 2,592 100.00 Existing
239 Jaffe Road iV ELY/ES
Wanchai, Hong Kong C 1,311 100.00 Existing
AR EREEYES
FUBHT
w2398
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 100.00 Existing
Hong Kong EEREEYES
B R 5 KB
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 50.00* Existing
138 Gloucester Road B Y
Wanchai, Hong Kong
B BB K
BT
ATHI138%E
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 50.00 * Existing
238 Jaffe Road BAYR
Wanchai, Hong Kong
A AR TG
A AT
Wil 2 IE238%%
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 100.00 Existing
14 Tregunter Path BAYI=
Hong Kong
)RR A P 549 3 e
HoFIRRTEAE 1 458
Admiralty Centre 2053 + C 3,0424 62.32 Existing
18 Harcourt Road BAYE
Hong Kong
& D
7 EBIE 1858
J Residence 2054 R 50 100.00 Existing
60 Johnston Road BHEYE
Hong Kong
e
A it
- BUE 605
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED ual Report 20
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Name/location

B8

Lease
expiry

KmER

Type
Rl

Effective

% held by

Gross floor the Group
area (S.M.) AEE
BEEE BERSE
(FF7XK) %

Stage of
completion

5T AR R

Outside Hong Kong
BB

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas

U.S.A.

= B N

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

SEHRER e

Shop E on G/F

Macau Chamber of
Commerce Building
No. 165 Rua De Xangai
Macau

TR EHE 1 6598
LAREE YR PNI ]
R OZEEE

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
PN s

g \ IR |
AL P 3385

Tian An Cyber Park

Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China
KB
e \ R B

I

e H 1

Freehold
TN ZERE

2014+++

2013

2044

2052

13,888,933 #+# 100.00

73,866 50.00*

1954 62.32

1,873 62.32

3,812 62.32

Existing
RSB S

Existing

HAY

Existing
B

Existing
B

Existing
BAYR

Notes:

Types of properties: R-Residential, C-Commercial, G-Godown, H-Hotel,
CP-Car Parking Spaces

* Indicates properties held through a jointly controlled entity
+++ With option to renew for a further term of 25 years
+ With option to renew for a further term of 75 years

++  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years

# Saleable area
##  Site area
### Number of car parking spaces

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

BABWE(FER)EAR2A

Bif

PSR c R—ET > C—PIE > G—H » H—IJE - CP—Hifu

7 i — R AL [ 42 ) e 2 W2

o+ AU AR

AT AL AR

++ AL L

2%
#E

S T
o 5 T
# BAHH



Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited
BathE(BEB)BRAHE



	Cover

	Contents
	Corporate Information
	Chairman’s Statement
	Review of Operations
	Profile of Directors and Senior Management
	Corporate Governance Report
	Directors’ Report
	Independent Auditor’s Report
	Consolidated Income Statement
	Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
	Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
	Statement of Financial Position
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
	Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
	Financial Summary
	Particulars of Major Properties
	Back Cover


